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As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioon September 21, 2011

SEC File No. 33317494¢

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO
FORM S-1

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

InspireMD, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 3841 26-212383¢€
(State or other jurisdiction of (Primary Standard Industrial (I.LR.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization) Classification Code Number)

3 Menorat Hamaor St.
Tel Aviv, Israel 67448
972-3-691-7691
(Address, including zip code, and telephone number,
including area code, of registrant’s principal exgive offices)

Ofir Paz

Chief Executive Officer
InspireMD, Inc.

3 Menorat Hamaor St.

Tel Aviv, Israel 67448
972-3-691-7691

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephameber,
including area code, of agent for service)

Copies of all communications, including communicatis sent to agent for service, should be sent to:

Rick A. Werner, Esq.
Haynes and Boone, LLP
30 Rockefeller Plaza, 26 Floor
New York, New York 10112
Tel. (212) 659-7300
Fax (212) 884-8234

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale the public: As soon as practicable after the effective datais Registration Statement.

If any of the securities being registered on thasnfrare to be offered on a delayed or continuogsshmursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities AtB83
check the following boxxl

If this Form is filed to register additional secig$ for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) untther Securities Act, please check the following box list
the Securities Act registration statement numbehefearlier effective registration statement far $ame offerindd

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedguant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Actckhie following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earlier eiffeategistration statement for the same offeridg.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedquant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Actckhibe following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earlier eiffeategistration statement for the same offeridg.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting comp&se the
definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accel&gd filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rul&b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large accelerated fildd Accelerated filefd

Non-accelerated filed Smaller reporting comparlx]
(Do not check if a smaller reporting compa

The registrant hereby amends this registration stament on such date or dates as may be necessargléday its effective date until the registrant
shall file a further amendment which specifically sates that this registration statement shall therefier become effective in accordance with Section &) of
the Securities Act of 1933 or until the registratio statement shall become effective on such datetae Commission acting pursuant to said Section 8(amnay



determine.




The information in this prospectus is not complet@nd may be changed. We may not sell these securgtientil the registration statement filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. Bhprospectus is not an offer to sell these secuds and it is not soliciting an offer to buy theseecurities
in any state where the offer or sale is not permiéd.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 2011

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

inspireMD

InspireMD, Inc.

414,942 Shares of Common Stock Underlying Warrants

This prospectus relates to the resale of up to%4P4shares of our common stock to be offered byétleng stockholders upon the exercise of outstand
common stock purchase warrants by the selling kders.

The selling stockholders may sell shares of comatook from time to time in the principal marketwhich our common stock is traded at the prevailing
market price or in privately negotiated transactiddee “Plan of Distribution” which begins on p&ge

We will not receive any of the proceeds from thie sé common stock by the selling stockholders. ldeer, we will generate proceeds in the event afsk
exercise of the warrants by the selling stockhaldéfe intend to use those proceeds, if any, foeggmrtorporate purposes. We will pay the expenkesgistering
these shares.

All expenses of registration incurred in connectigth this offering are being borne by us, butsalling and other expenses incurred by the selling
stockholders will be borne by the selling stockleosd

Our common stock is quoted on the regulated quotatervice of the OTC Bulletin Board under the sphfiblISPR.OB”. On September 20, 2011, the last
reported sale price of our common stock as repantethe OTC Bulletin Board was $2.20 per share.

We may amend or supplement this prospectus from timto time by filing amendments or supplements as geiired. You should read the entire
prospectus and any amendments or supplements cardiffubefore you make your investment decision.

Investing in our common stock is highly speculativand involves a high degree of risk. You should cafully consider the risks and uncertainties in
the section entitled “Risk Factors” beginning on pge 4 of this prospectus before making a decision fmurchase our stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission n@ny state securities commission has approved or digproved of these securities or passed
upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus.n representation to the contrary is a criminal ofense.

The date of this prospectus is 1120
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information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely @ it. We are not making an offer to sell these sadties
in any jurisdiction where offer or sale is not pernitted. You should assume that the information appa&ring in this prospectus is accurate only as of thdate

on the front cover of this prospectus. Our busines financial condition, results of operations and pspects may have changed since that date.




Table of Content

PROSPECTUSSUMMARY

The following summary highlights information comid elsewhere in this prospectus. It may not éortththe information that may be important to
you. You should read this entire prospectus célgefincluding the sections entitle‘Risk Factors” and “Management’s Discussion and Ayss of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations,” and our hital financial statements and related notes inéddelsewhere in this prospectus or any accompanying
prospectus supplement before making an investneeigidn. In this prospectus, unless the contextiires otherwise, all references“we,” “our” and “us”
for periods prior to the closing of our share exoba transactions on March 31, 2011 refer to InsigileLtd., a private company incorporated under tae$
of the State of Israel that is now our wholly-owsetdsidiary, and its subsidiary, and reference$ate,” “our” and “us” for periods subsequent to the clos
of the share exchange transactions refer to Indpide Inc., a publicly traded Delaware corporatiomaits direct and indirect subsidiaries, including
InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are an innovative medical device company fo@ieimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent platform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection imsitgy procedures by placing a micron mesh sleeeg astent (see photograph below of an
MGuard™ Stent). Our initial products are marketedu®e mainly in patients with acute coronary synue, notably acute myocardial infarction (headck}
and saphenous vein graft coronary interventionpdby surgery). According to the TYPHOON STEMI t(idéw England Journal of Medicine, 2006) and thd
SOS SVG Trial (Journal of the American College af@ology, 2009), of patients with acute myocardidrction and saphenous vein graft coronary
interventions, 7.5% to 44% experience major adveasdiac events, including cardiac death, heaathitand restenting of the artery. When performing
stenting procedures in patients with acute corosgmyptoms, interventional cardiologists face aidliff dilemma in choosing between bare-metal stents
which have a high rate of restenosis (formatione blockages), and drug-eluting (drug-coated)tstevhich have a high rate of late thrombosis (fation
of clots months or years after implantation), reg@dministration of anti-platelet drugs for atseane year post procedure, are more costly thestinatal
stents and have additional side effects. We belieat MGuard™ is a simple, seamless and compléié@ofor these patients. For the year ended Bee
31, 2010, our total revenue was approximately $4ilBon and our net loss was approximately $3.4lionl. For the six months ended June 30, 2011jatat
revenue was $2.7 million and our net loss was apmately $4.1 million.

MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a br@aje of coronary related situations in which compésions are required and make it an
industry standard for treatment of acute corongngdsomes. We believe that patients will benefitira cost-effective alternative with a greater ciahi
efficacy and safety profile than other stent tedbgies. We believe that with our MGuard™ technologe are well positioned to emerge as a key player
the global stent market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular procesluspecifically carotid (the arteries that supply
blood to the brain) and peripheral (other artergepedures
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In October 2007, our first generation product, iGuard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval featment of coronary arterial disease in the
European Union. CE Mark is a mandatory conformanagkrman many products marketed in the European BoanArea and certifies that a product has met
European Union consumer safety, health or enviraniaieequirements. We began shipping our productistomers in Europe in January 2008 and have
expanded our global distribution network to Can&taytheast Asia, India and Latin America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stesslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless slatbpn with a more advanced cobalt-chromium
based platform, which we refer to as MGuard Prime®e believe the new platform will be superior heszcobalt-chromium stents are generally known in
the industry to provide better deliverability anaspibly even a reduction in major adverse cardi@nts. In particular, according to Jabara, et(“Al.Third
Generation Ultra-thin Strut Cobalt Chromium Steistopathological Evaluation in Porcine Coronaryekies,”Eurolntervention November 2009), due to
greater density, cobalt-chromium enables the coattm of stents that have both thinner strutsgindlar radial strength as stainless steel, wihhicker
struts. In turn, Jabara, et. al. found that theiced thickness of the struts provides more fleijbdnd lower crossing profiles, thereby reducihg t
inflammatory response and neointimal thickeningeptally lowering restenosis and target vessehseularization rates.

MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the EesopUnion in October 2010 for improving luminalmigter and providing embolic
protection. We believe we can use and leverag&itBaard™ clinical trial results to market MGuardiReé™. However, we face a number of challenges to
the further growth of MGuard™. For example, we facepetition from numerous pharmaceutical and blutelogy companies in the therapeutics area, as
well as competition from academic institutions, geument agencies and research institutions. Mastiocurrent and potential competitors, includibgt no
limited to those listed above, have, and will coné to have, substantially greater financial, tetbgical, research and development, regulatorydiinétal,
manufacturing, marketing and sales, distributiod parsonnel resources than we do. In additionemdrour products are currently approved by the Bddd
and Drug Administration. Clinical trials necess&rysupport a pre-market approval application ®thS. Food and Drug Administration for our MGuard™
stent will be expensive and will require the enmaht of a large number of patients, and suitabliepis may be difficult to identify and recruit, igh may
cause a delay in the development and commerci@lizaf our product candidates. Furthermore, agints to our intellectual property with respect to o
products could be challenged. Based on the prdiffgation that has occurred in the stent indusind the fact that we may pose a competitive thoesome
large and well-capitalized companies that own artid patents relating to stents and their use,ufeanture and delivery, we believe that it is polesthat one
or more third parties will assert a patent infrimggnt claim against the manufacture, use or sateiloMGuard™ stent based on one or more of these
patents. Additionally, there is a strong prefeeeticuse drug-eluting stents in some countrieser@he last decade, there has been an increasidgrtey to
use drug-eluting stents in percutaneous coronaeyvantion (PCI), commonly known as angioplastyh@apeutic procedure to treat narrowed coronary
arteries of the heart found in patients with helisease), with a usage rate of drug-eluting sterCl approaching 70-80% in some countries, eliengh
drug-eluting stents do not address thrombus maneigeim acute myocardial infarction. Also, the o$®ther bare-metal stents is preferred over theeafis
MGuard™ products in certain circumstances, suchrenwplacing the stent at the entrance to largets@ieches, known as jailing large side branchesedd
otherwise indicated, in this prospectus, referemcddGuard™ are to both our initial product, MGuBtdand MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Recent Events

On August 19, 2011, we filed a preliminargxy statement with the Securities and Exchangar@igsion pursuant to which we intend to seek
stockholder approval of a one-for-two to one-fomfoeverse stock split , with the precise ratib¢éodetermined by our board of directors. The pryma
purpose of the proposed reverse stock split islteae a stock price above $4.00 per share, whkithe minimum stock price necessary to qualifylidiing
on the Nasdaq Capital Market, where we submittedpgotication to list our common stock. Our comnstock, which is currently quoted on the OTC Buii
Board under the symbol “NSPR”, does not meet #igiirement at its current trading price. Our bazrdirectors has determined that a reverse stolikasp
our issued and outstanding shares of common stoclkdvbe a suitable action to achieve a stock pfcg4.00 per share or more. We believe that bkshed
on the Nasdaq Capital Market would help supportraathtain liquidity of our common stock, that swuchisting carries prestige and would increase campa
recognition, and that it is more attractive to b future investors than our current OTC Buheoard listing, and could therefore enhance oilityako
raise capital.
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On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sévabange transactions pursuant to which we istheedhareholders of InspireMD Ltd. 50,666,663
shares of common stock in exchange for all of D Ltd.’s issued and outstanding ordinary shamesylting in the former shareholders of InspireMid.L
holding a controlling interest in us and InspireMi. becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and liabilities to our wholly-
owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, Inc., a Delavearporation, and transferred all of Saguaro Hhgjgj Inc.’s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Beggur
then-majority stockholder and our former presidehtef executive officer, chief financial officesecretary-treasurer and sole director, in exchéomthe
cancellation of 7,500,000 shares of our commorkshedd by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and thetitivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the business of
InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of business, andatur theneurrent officers and directors resigned and wepiamed by some of the officers and director
InspireMD Ltd.

Contemporaneously with the foregoing transactisrescompleted a private placement pursuant to wivielsold 6,454,002 shares of common stock
and five-year warrants to purchase up to 3,226s9@%es of common stock at an exercise price of0fie8 share for aggregate cash proceeds of $9@13,4
and the cancellation of $667,596 of indebtednekstheinvestors. In addition, on April 18, 2011 afgril 21, 2011, we completed private placements
pursuant to which we sold an aggregate of 983,834es of common stock and five-year warrants talmse up to 491,667 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share for aggregate paxeeds of $1,475,000.

Before the share exchange transactions, our cdgponeame was Saguaro Resources, Inc., and ourgraginbol was SAGU.OB. On March 28, 2C
we changed our corporate name to InspireMD, Inc.aandpril 11, 2011 our trading symbol was change8lSPR.OB.

The Offering

Common stock offered by the selling stockholders: 414,942 shares of our common stock to be offbyethe selling stockholders
upon the exercise of outstanding common stock @sehvarrants

Common stock outstanding prior to the offeri 64,278,941
Common stock outstanding after this offeri 64,693,889 (1
Use of proceeds: We will not receive any proceeds from the saldhef¢common stock offered by

the selling stockholders. However, we will genegateceeds in the event of a
cash exercise of the warrants by the selling stolckdrs. We intend to use thc
proceeds, if any, for general corporate purpc

Offering Price: All or part of the shares of common stock offeredetry may be sold from tin
to time in amounts and on terms to be determineth®yelling stockholders at
the time of sale

OTC Bulletin Board symbc: NSPR.OB

Risk factors: You should carefully consider the information smtli in this prospectus and,
in particular, the specific factors set forth i thRisk Factors” section
beginning on page 4 of this prospectus before degihether or not to invest
in shares of our common sto«
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(1) The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg #fe offering is based upon 64,278,947 sharéstanding as of September 20, 2011
assumes the exercise of all warrants with respethdse shares being registered for resale purdoathie registration statement of which
prospectus forms a pa

The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg tfis offering exclude:

. 7,723,583 shares of common stock issuable upoextheeise of currently outstanding warrants withreiee prices ranging from $1.:
to $1.80 per share and having a weighted averagreisg price of $1.63 per sha

. 10,409,720 shares of common stock issuable upoextaeise of currently outstanding options withreise prices ranging from $0
to $2.75 and having a weighted average exercise pfi$0.83 per share; a

. 1,100,433 shares of common stock available foréuissuance under our 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan.
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Risk Factors

Investing in our common stock involves a high degferisk. Before investing in our common stocki ghould carefully consider the risks describelbweand the
financial and other information included in thisqspectus. If any of the following risks, or angestrisks not described below, actually occursitikely that out
business, financial condition, and/or operatinguis could be materially adversely affected. Intsuase, the trading price and market value of@ammon stock
could decline and you may lose part or all of yowestment in our common stock. The risks andrtaioées described below include forward-lookirtgtements
and our actual results may differ from those disebkin these forward-looking statements.

Risks Related to Our Business

We expect to derive our revenue from sales of our M@L™ stent products and other products we may develdpve fail to generate revenue from this source,
our results of operations and the value of our bnsss would be materially and adversely affected.

We expect our revenue to be generated from salesrdfiGuard™ stent products and other products ag develop. Future sales of these products, if
will be subject to the receipt of regulatory apmisvand commercial and market uncertainties thgtlmeaoutside our control. If we fail to generatels revenues,
our results of operations and the value of ourrfess and securities could be materially and adlyeasected.

If we are unable to obtain and maintain intellectu@roperty protection covering our products, othergy be able to make, use or sell our products,ahhivould
adversely affect our revenue.

Our ability to protect our products from unauthed=r infringing use by third parties depends sariglly on our ability to obtain and maintain whind
enforceable patents. Due to evolving legal stadsleglating to the patentability, validity and emfeability of patents covering medical devices phdrmaceutical
inventions and the scope of claims made under thatnts, our ability to enforce patents is unéerad involves complex legal and factual questioAscordingly
rights under any of our pending patents may notideous with commercially meaningful protection @arr products or afford a commercial advantageragaiur
competitors or their competitive products or preess In addition, patents may not be issued froynp@nding or future patent applications owned bljcensed to
us, and moreover, patents that may be issueditothe future may not be valid or enforceable. ther, even if valid and enforceable, our patentg nat be
sufficiently broad to prevent others from marketprgducts like ours, despite our patent rights.

5




Table of Content

The validity of our patent claims depends, in pantwhether prior art references exist that desasibrender obvious our inventions as of the filitage of
our patent applications. We may not have idertiéi# prior art, such as U.S. and foreign patenfsublished applications or published scientifiedature, that coul
adversely affect the patentability of our pendiagemt applications. For example, patent applicatio the U.S. are maintained in confidence fotaup8 months
after their filing. In some cases, however, patgglications remain confidential in the U.S. Paterd Trademark Office for the entire time prioigeuance as a
U.S. patent. Patent applications filed in coustoetside the U.S. are not typically publishedlwattieast 18 months from their first filing dat8imilarly, publicatior
of discoveries in the scientific or patent liter&twften lags behind actual discoveries. Therefoeecannot be certain that we were the first t@im, or the first to
file patent applications relating to, our stenttealogies. In the event that a third party hae &led a U.S. patent application covering our &ear a similar
invention, we may have to participate in an adwéasproceeding, known as an interference, declasethe U.S. Patent and Trademark Office to deteerpriority
of invention in the U.S. It is possible that weyniee unsuccessful in the interference, resulting loss of some portion or all of our positionhe 1J.S. The laws of
some foreign jurisdictions do not protect intelleadtproperty rights to the same degree as in ti$e,ldnd many companies have encountered signifitificulties in
protecting and defending such rights in foreignsgictions. If we encounter such difficulties ae atherwise precluded from effectively protectmg intellectual
property rights in foreign jurisdictions, our busss prospects could be substantially harmed.

We may initiate litigation to enforce our patemghis on any patents issued on pending patent apiplis, which may prompt adversaries in such litoga
to challenge the validity, scope or enforceabitifyour patents. If a court decides that such gatere not valid, not enforceable or of a limitedpge, we may not
have the right to stop others from using our ini@d. Also, even if our patents are determinea lopurt to be valid and enforceable, they may ediufficiently
broad to prevent others from marketing productslamo ours or designing around our patents, despir patent rights, nor provide us with freedonoperate
unimpeded by the patent rights of others.

We also rely on trade secret protection to pradectinterests in proprietary know-how and for pisses for which patents are difficult to obtain or
enforce. We may not be able to protect our tradeets adequately. In addition, we rely on nomridsure and confidentiality agreements with empésye
consultants and other parties to protect, in paatle secrets and other proprietary technologyes&tagreements may be breached and we may noatiegeate
remedies for any breach. Moreover, others maypeddently develop equivalent proprietary informatiand third parties may otherwise gain accessitdrade
secrets and proprietary knowledge. Any disclostdieonfidential data into the public domain or hird parties could allow competitors to learn aade secrets and
use the information in competition against us.

We have a history of net losses and may experieniteré losses

To date, we have experienced net losses. A sufmtpartion of the expenses associated with ounufecturing facilities are fixed in nature (i.e.,
depreciation) and will reduce our operating maurgitil such time, if ever, as we are able to inceeadization of our capacity through increasedsaif our
products. The clinical trials necessary to suppartanticipated growth will be expensive and Iéggtin addition, our strategic plan will requireignificant
investment in clinical trials, product developmantl sales and marketing programs, which may nattrigsthe accelerated revenue growth that we ggie. As a
result, there can be no assurance that we will gererate substantial revenues or sustain prdittabi
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We have limited manufacturing capabilities and maradturing personnel, and if our manufacturing facifies are unable to provide an adequate supply of
products, our growth could be limited and our bugiss could be harmes

We currently manufacture our MGuard™ stent at awilities in Tel Aviv, Israel, and we have contettwith QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte
GmbH, a German manufacturer, to assist in prodoctlbthere were a disruption to our existing mi@cturing facility, we would have no other means of
manufacturing our MGuard™ stent until we were dbleestore the manufacturing capability at ourlfgcor develop alternative manufacturing facilielf we wer:
unable to produce sufficient quantities of our M&LI¥ stent for use in our current and planned dihidals, or if our manufacturing process yielddstandard
stents, our development and commercialization &ff@ould be delayed.

We currently have limited resources, facilities axgerience to commercially manufacture our prodaadidates. In order to produce our MGuard™ stent
in the quantities that we anticipate will be regdito meet anticipated market demand, we will ieedcrease, or “scale up,” the production prodssa significant
factor over the current level of production. Thare technical challenges to scaling-up manufargucapacity, and developing commercial-scale mantufeng
facilities will require the investment of substahfiunds and hiring and retaining additional mamaget and technical personnel who have the necessary
manufacturing experience. We may not successtaligplete any required scale-up in a timely mannet all. If unable to do so, we may not be ableroduce
our MGuard™ stent in sufficient quantities to ménet requirements for the launch of the producbaneet future demand, if at all. If we develop abthin
regulatory approval for our MGuard™ stent and argbleto manufacture a sufficient supply of our M@Ui¥ stent, our revenues, business and financialpects
would be adversely affected. In addition, if tlealed-up production process is not efficient ordoices stents that do not meet quality and othedatas, our future
gross margins may decline. Also, our current dadned personnel, systems, procedures and conteisnot be adequate to support our anticipated throVf we
are unable to manage our growth effectively, owiless could be harmed.

Additionally, any damage to or destruction of ot Rviv facilities or its equipment, prolonged pawaitage or contamination at our facility would
significantly impair our ability to produce MGuard3tents.

Finally, the production of our MGuard™ stent mustuar in a highly controlled, clean environment tmimize particles and other yield and quality-limg
contaminants. In spite of stringent quality col#yaveaknesses in process control or minute imipsribh materials may cause a substantial percemtadefective
products in a lot. If we are unable to maintanmgent quality controls, or if contamination prebis arise, our clinical development and commematbn efforts
could be delayed, which would harm our businessrasdlts of operations.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pre-markgioval application will be lengthy and expensivedawill require the enroliment of a large number gfatients,
and suitable patients may be difficult to identi&nd recruit. Any such delay or failure of clinicdtials could prevent us from commercializing outemt products,
which would materially and adversely affect our ids of operations and the value of our business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pre-marlpgiraval application to the U.S. Food and Drug Adsthation for our MGuard™ stent will be expensive
and will require the enrollment of a large numbgpatients, and suitable patients may be diffitnlidentify and recruit, which may cause a delathiedevelopmer
and commercialization of our product candidateBni€al trials supporting a pre-market approval liggdions for the Cypher stent developed by Johr&dohnson
and the Taxus Express2 stent developed by Bostent8ic Corporation, which were approved by th&SUFood and Drug Administration and are currently
marketed, involved patient populations of approxehal,000 and 1,300, respectively, and a 12-mfwitbw up period. In some trials, a greater numbigpatients
and a longer follow up period may be required. Uh8. Food and Drug Administration may require usibmit data on a greater number of patients oa fonger
follow-up period than those for pre-market apprayaplications for the Cypher stent and the Taxysr&ss?2 stent. Patient enrollment in clinical sriahd the ability
to successfully complete patient follow-up depeodsnany factors, including the size of the patfytulation, the nature of the trial protocol, thexmity of
patients to clinical sites, the eligibility critarfor the clinical trial and patient complianceor Example, patients may be discouraged from @ngpih our clinical
trials if the trial protocol requires them to ungerxtensive post-treatment procedures or follovieuassess the safety and efficacy of our prodoctdiey may be
persuaded to participate in contemporaneous clitieds of competitive products. In addition, jeaits participating in our clinical trials may diefore completion
of the trial or suffer adverse medical events watesl to or related to our products. Delays ingraténrollment or failure of patients to continagrticipate in a
clinical trial may cause an increase in costs aldyd or result in the failure of the clinical tria
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In addition, the length of time required to comeglelinical trials for pharmaceutical and medicatide products varies substantially according todbgree
of regulation and the type, complexity, novelty amétnded use of a product, and can continue fegrsé years and cost millions of dollars. The ceenocement and
completion of clinical trials for our products umakevelopment may be delayed by many factors, diotugovernmental or regulatory delays and changes
regulatory requirements, policy and guidelinesarioability or the inability of any potential licsee to manufacture or obtain from third partiesenias sufficient
for use in preclinical studies and clinical trials.

Physicians may not widely adopt the MGuard™ stentess they determine, based on experience, -term clinical data and published peer reviewed jaal
articles, that the use of the MGuard™ stent provida safe and effective alternative to other exigtimeatments for coronary artery disease.

We believe that physicians will not widely adope tiGuard™ stent unless they determine, based oeriexge, long-term clinical data and published peer
reviewed journal articles, that the use of our Mf@4 stent provides a safe and effective alternativather existing treatments for coronary artésgdse, includin
coronary artery bypass grafting balloon angioplasaye-metal stents and other drug-eluting ste@mtsjided by Johnson & Johnson, Boston ScientificpBmation,
Medtronic Inc., Abbott Laboratories and others.

We cannot provide any assurance that the datactedlérom our current and planned clinical triail be sufficient to demonstrate that the MGuard™
stents are an attractive alternative to other ploes. If we fail to demonstrate safety and effyctnat is at least comparable to other drug-ejusitents or bare-
metal stents that have received regulatory appravdlthat are available on the market, our akititpuccessfully market the MGuard™ stent will bengigantly
limited. Even if the data collected from clinicdlidies or clinical experience indicate positiveuts, each physician’s actual experience withMGuard™ stent
will vary. Clinical trials conducted with the MGrE™ stent have involved procedures performed bysigigns who are technically proficient and are higlume
stent users. Consequently, both short-term argiierm results reported in these clinical trialsyrba significantly more favorable than typical rkswf practicing
physicians, which could negatively affect rateadbptions of our products. We also believe thaliphed peer-reviewed journal articles and recondagans and
support by influential physicians regarding our M@li™ stent will be important for market acceptaaod adoption, and we cannot assure you that weeadive
these recommendations and support, or that suppatticles will be published.

In addition, currently, physicians consider drugtielg stents to be the industry standard for treatnof coronary artery disease. While we beliéna the
MGuard™ stent is a safe and effective alternativis,mot a drug-eluting stent, which may furthemder its support and adoption by physicians.

Our products are based on a new technology, andharee only limited experience in regulatory affairashich may affect our ability or the time requiretd
navigate complex regulatory requirements and obtaiecessary regulatory approvals, if such approvate received at all. Regulatory delays or denialay
increase our costs, cause us to lose revenue anteriadly and adversely affect our results of opeiais and the value of our business.

Because our products are new and long-term succeasures have not been completely validated, regulagencies, including the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration, may take a significant amount ofi¢i in evaluating product approval applicationsr &mample, there are currently several methodsezsuring
restenosis and we do not know which of these nsgtoiccombination of these metrics, will be consedeappropriate by the U.S. Food and Drug Admiatg&in for
evaluating the clinical efficacy of stents. Treatrts may exhibit a favorable measure using onkesfe metrics and an unfavorable measure usingemoth
metric. Any change in the accepted metrics maylré@s reconfiguration of, and delays in, our atial trials. Additionally, we have only limited esqpence in filing
and prosecuting the applications necessary torggulatory approvals, and our clinical, regulatang quality assurance personnel are currently ceatpof only 3
employees. As a result, we may experience a legglatory process in connection with obtaining tetpry approvals for our products.
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In addition, the products we and any potentialigees license, develop, manufacture and marksubject to complex regulatory requirements, paldity
in the U.S., Europe and Asia, which can be costly tame-consuming. There can be no assurancetichtapprovals will be granted on a timely basiat i
all. Furthermore, there can be no assurance dire@d compliance with all regulatory requirememégessary for the manufacture, marketing and $akeo
products we will offer in each market where suobdorcts are expected to be sold, or that productisave commercialized will continue to comply withpéicable
regulatory requirements. If a government reguiatmrency were to conclude that we were not in canpé with applicable laws or regulations, the agerould
institute proceedings to detain or seize our prtgjussue a recall, impose operating restrictienfin future violations and assess civil and cnmhipenalties again
us, our officers or employees and could recommeindical prosecution. Furthermore, regulators meycped to ban, or request the recall, repair, cephent or
refund of the cost of, any device manufacturedotd by us. Furthermore, there can be no assurthatell necessary regulatory approvals will beaotgd for the
manufacture, marketing and sale in any market pfreaw product developed or that any potential lssenwill develop using our licensed technology.

Even if our products are approved by regulatory hatities, if we or our suppliers fail to comply witongoing regulatory requirements, or if we expenige
unanticipated problems with our products, these guzts could be subject to restrictions or withdravieom the market.

Any product for which we obtain marketing approiwathe U.S., along with the manufacturing procespest-approval clinical data and promotional
activities for such product, will be subject to tianal review and periodic inspections by the Ur8od and Drug Administration and other regulatoodibs. In
particular, we and our suppliers will be requireccdomply with the U.S. Food and Drug Administrat®@uality System Regulation for the manufacturewf
MGuard™ stent, which covers the methods and docuatientof the design, testing, production, contgolality assurance, labeling, packaging, storagesaipping
of any product for which we obtain marketing apgion the U.S. The U.S. Food and Drug Administratenforces the Quality System Regulation through
unannounced inspections. We and our tpiadty manufacturers and suppliers have not yet begrected by the U.S. Food and Drug Administratiod will have t
successfully complete such inspections before weive U.S. regulatory approval for our productsilife by us or one of our suppliers to comply vétatutes and
regulations administered by the U.S. Food and Bxdigninistration and other regulatory bodies, ordegl to take adequate response to any observationk result
in, among other things, any of the following enfmrent actions:

« warning letters or untitled letters;

« fines and civil penalties;

» unanticipated expenditure

« delays in approving, or refusal to approve, oudpuais;

« withdrawal or suspension of approval by the U.Sd~and Drug Administration or other regulatory kesji
« product recall or seizure;

« orders for physician notification or device repaéplacement or refund;

« interruption of production;

» oOperating restrictions

« injunctions; and

« criminal prosecution.
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If any of these actions were to occur, it couldnmaur reputation and could cause our product saldgrofitability to suffer. Furthermore, key coomgnt
suppliers may not currently be or may not contitaibe in compliance with applicable regulatory rieguents.

Even if regulatory approval of a product is granitethe U.S., the approval may be subject to litiates on the indicated uses for which the produay tme
marketed. If the U.S. Food and Drug Administratitatermines that our promotional materials, trajron other activities constitutes promotion of approved
use, it could request that we cease or modify @imihg or promotional materials or subject usaguiatory enforcement actions. It is also posditde other federe
state or foreign enforcement authorities might @&&ion if they consider our training or other paianal materials to constitute promotion of anppraved use,
which could result in significant fines or penadtiender other statutory authorities, such as lawkipiting false claims for reimbursement.

Moreover, any modification to a device that hasireU.S. Food and Drug Administration approvalttauld significantly affect its safety or
effectiveness, or that would constitute a majomgeain its intended use, design or manufacturejires|a new approval from the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration. If the U.S. Food and Drug Admiméton disagrees with any determination by us tieat approval is not required, we may be requirecttse
marketing or to recall the modified product unplpaoval is obtained. In addition, we could alscshbject to significant regulatory fines or peresti

Additionally, we may be required to conduct cogtyst-market testing and surveillance to monitorghfety or efficacy of our products, and we will be
required to report adverse events and malfunctielased to our products. Later discovery of praslg unknown problems with our products, including
unanticipated adverse events or adverse eventsaoiticipated severity or frequency, manufacturimgbfems, or failure to comply with regulatory regaments,
such as Quality System Regulation, may resultstrigions on such products or manufacturing preesswithdrawal of the products from the markebrtary or
mandatory recalls, fines, suspension of regulaappyrovals, product seizures, injunctions or theasipon of civil or criminal penalties.

Further, healthcare laws and regulations may chaiggeficantly in the future. Any new healthcaasvk or regulations may adversely affect our businey
review of our business by courts or regulatory arities may result in a determination that coulslexdely affect our operations. In addition, thaltrecare
regulatory environment may change in a way thatiots our operations.

Failure to obtain regulatory approval in foreign jusdictions will prevent us from marketing our pragtts in such jurisdictions.

We intend to market our products in internationatkets. In order to market our products in otleeeifyn jurisdictions, we must obtain separate ratpuy
approvals from those obtained in the U.S. and Eeiréfhe approval procedure varies among countridscan involve additional testing, and the timeuresg to
obtain approval may differ from that required tdaob CE Mark or U.S. Food and Drug Administratiggpeoval. Foreign regulatory approval processes melyde
all of the risks associated with obtaining CE MarlJ.S. Food and Drug Administration approval imiéidn to other risks. We may not obtain foreiggulatory
approvals on a timely basis, if at all. CE Marledmot ensure approval by regulatory authoritiestiier countries. We may not be able to file fgulatory
approvals and may not receive necessary appravalsmmercialize our products in certain markets.

We operate in an intensely competitive and rapidhanging business environment, and there is a sulbsi@ risk our products could become obsolete or
uncompetitive.
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The medical device market is highly competitivee Wdmpete with many medical service companiesdaritfs. and internationally in connection with our
current product and products under development.fatie competition from numerous pharmaceuticall@atechnology companies in the therapeutics areaedl
as competition from academic institutions, governh@gencies and research institutions. When wemgentialize our products, we expect to face intense
competition from Cordis Corporation, a subsidiafyyJehnson & Johnson, Boston Scientific Corporati®nidant, Medtronic, Inc., Abbott Vascular Devicésyumo
and others. Most of our current and potential cetibgrs, including but not limited to those listedove, have, and will continue to have, substdptigkater
financial, technological, research and developmeglatory and clinical, manufacturing, marketamyl sales, distribution and personnel resources\iea
do. There can be no assurance that we will haffieismt resources to successfully commercialize moducts, if and when they are approved for salee
worldwide market for stent products is charactetilg intensive development efforts and rapidly ambiag technology. Our future success will depeardély upon
our ability to anticipate and keep pace with thdeeelopments and advances. Current or future ctitogsecould develop alternative technologies, piatd or
materials that are more effective, easier to usaare economical than what we or any potentiahke® develop. If our technologies or products imecobsolete or
uncompetitive, our related product sales and licensevenue would decrease. This would have anmhtelverse effect on our business, financial doo@and
results of operations.

We may become subject to claims by much larger aatldr capitalized competitors seeking to invalidater right to our intellectual property.

Based on the prolific litigation that has occuriedhe stent industry and the fact that we may posempetitive threat to some large and well-céipéd
companies that own or control patents relatingeats and their use, manufacture and delivery, &lie\e that it is possible that one or more thiagties will assert
patent infringement claim against the manufactuse, or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on one og mfdhese patents. It is also possible that aldtvasserting
patent infringement and related claims may haveaaly been filed against us of which we are not awé& number of these patents are owned by vegeland
well-capitalized companies that are active paréinig in the stent market. As the number of cortgrstin the stent market grows, the possibilitpafent
infringement by us, or a patent infringement claigainst us, increases.

These companies have maintained their positiohemtarket by, among other things, establishindl@dtial property rights relating to their produatsd
enforcing these rights aggressively against thainetitors and new entrants into the market. Athe major companies in the stent and related etaskncluding
Boston Scientific Corporation, Johnson & Johnso lsledtronic, Inc., have been repeatedly involvegatent litigation relating to stents since at1€97. The
stent and related markets have experienced raghisi¢dogical change and obsolescence in the pasip@ancompetitors have strong incentives to stogetay the
introduction of new products and technologies. M&y pose a competitive threat to many of the corigsan the stent and related markets. Accordinglgny of
these companies will have a strong incentive te &tkps, through patent litigation or otherwiseyrevent us from commercializing our products.

If we fail to maintain or establish satisfactory agements with suppliers, we may not be able to obtaaterials that are necessary to develop our puots.

We depend on outside suppliers for certain raw rizdée These raw materials or components may Imayes be available at our standards or on acceptabl
terms, if at all, and we may be unable to locateraative suppliers or produce necessary matesiad®mponents on our own.

Some of the components of our products are cuyr@ntlvided by only one vendor, or a single-sounggptier. We depend on QualiMed Innovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH, which manufactures the bodthefstent, MeKo LaserstraMaterialbearbeitung for the laser cutting of thenstdlatec Medical Ltd. for tr
supply of catheters and Biogeneral Inc. for therfi®we may have difficulty obtaining similar comparts from other suppliers that are acceptablegdt!s. Food
and Drug Administration or foreign regulatory auities if it becomes necessary.

If we have to switch to a replacement supplierwileface additional regulatory delays and the imiption of the manufacture and delivery of our
MGuard™ stent for an extended period of time, whichuld delay completion of our clinical trials orramercialization of our products. In addition, wil Wwe
required to obtain prior regulatory approval frame 1J.S. Food and Drug Administration or foreignulegory authorities to use different suppliers omponents the
may not be as safe or as effective. As a redylatory approval of our products may not be maxkibn a timely basis or at all.
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We may be exposed to product liability claims andurance may not be sufficient to cover these claims

We may be exposed to product liability claims basedhe use of any of our products, or productsriperating our licensed technology, in clinical
trials. We may also be exposed to product liabdlaims based on the sale of any such produdsiiig the receipt of regulatory approval. Prodiatbility claims
could be asserted directly by consumers, healtbjgeoviders or others. We have obtained prodability insurance coverage; however such insuranag not
provide full coverage for our future clinical tréalproducts to be sold, and other aspects of asinbss. We also have liability insurance for augaing clinical trial
in Europe. Insurance coverage is becoming inanghsexpensive and we may not be able to maintaireat coverages, or expand our insurance coveceigelude
future clinical trials or the sale of products ingorating our licensed technology if marketing agwad is obtained for such products, at a reasonaiséor in
sufficient amounts to protect against losses dyzdduct liability or at all. A successful produietility claim or series of claims brought agaios could result in
judgments, fines, damages and liabilities that @édalve a material adverse effect on our businegmdial condition and results of operations. Wayrmcur
significant expense investigating and defendingéhdlaims, even if they do not result in liabilityloreover, even if no judgments, fines, damagdmbilities are
imposed on us, our reputation could suffer, whictld have a material adverse effect on our busjriesmncial condition and results of operations.

We may implement a product recall or voluntary matkeithdrawal due to product defects or product emt@ments and modifications, which would significdyn
increase our costs.

The manufacturing and marketing of our MGuard™ speatlucts involves an inherent risk that our prasluisay prove to be defective. In that event, we
may voluntarily implement a recall or market withdmal or may be required to do so by a regulatotiiaity. A recall of one of our products, or a damiproduct
manufactured by another manufacturer, could imgales of the products we market as a result ofusiori concerning the scope of the recall or asaltef the
damage to our reputation for quality and safety.

The successful management of operations dependsumability to attract and retain talented personhe

We depend on the expertise of our senior manageamehtesearch personnel, including our chief exeeuffficer, Ofir Paz, and president, Asher Holzer,
each of whom would be difficult to replace. Thedwf the services of any of our senior manageic@nt compromise our ability to achieve our
objectives. Furthermore, recruiting and retaimjoglified personnel will be crucial to future susse There can be no assurance that we will betalalgract and
retain necessary personnel on acceptable terms gigecompetition among medical device, biotechgwplpharmaceutical and healthcare companies, sifiesr
and non-profit research institutions for experiehoenagement, scientists, researchers, and salesaeting and manufacturing personnel. If weuarable to
attract, retain and motivate our key personnel,oparations may be jeopardized and our resultpefations may be materially and adversely affected.

We are an international business, and we are exposedarious global and local risks that could hagematerial adverse effect on our financial conditiaand
results of operations.

We operate globally and develop and manufacturdymts in our research and manufacturing facilitlesiultiple countries. Consequently, we face
complex legal and regulatory requirements in mldtjprisdictions, which may expose us to certamaficial and other risks. International sales gretations are
subject to a variety of risks, including:

. foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations;

. greater difficulty in staffing and managing foreigperations

« greater risk of uncollectible accounts;

12
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« longer collection cycles;
« logistical and communications challenges;
« potential adverse changes in laws and regulat@gtiges, including export license requirementsidraarriers, tariffs and tax laws;
« changes in labor conditions;
« burdens and costs of compliance with a varietyoogifyn laws
« political and economic instability;
« increases in duties and taxation;
. foreign tax laws and potential increased costs@atanl with overlapping tax structures;
« greater difficulty in protecting intellectual prapg and
« general economic and political conditions in thieseign markets.

International markets are also affected by econgmréssure to contain reimbursement levels andiezak costs. Profitability from international optons
may be limited by risks and uncertainties relatecegional economic conditions, regulatory and krinsement approvals, competing products, infragtrac
development, intellectual property rights protectamd our ability to implement our overall busineBategy. We expect these risks will increase@pursue our
strategy to expand operations into new geographidkets. We may not succeed in developing and imeieing effective policies and strategies in eackation
where we conduct business. Any failure to do sg heam our business, results of operations andhéiah condition.

If we fail to obtain an adequate level of reimbumsent for our products by third party payors, themeay be no commercially viable markets for our pra
candidates or the markets may be much smaller tleaspected.

The availability and levels of reimbursement by gmmental and other third party payors affect tlaekmt for our product candidates. The efficacjetya
performance and cost-effectiveness of our prodactilates and of any competing products will deteenthe availability and level of
reimbursement. Reimbursement and healthcare paysystems in international markets vary signifitably country, and include both government spondore
healthcare and private insurance. To obtain rersgment or pricing approval in some countries, veg tve required to produce clinical data, which rnmplve one
or more clinical trials, that compares the coseetif’eness of our products to other available thiesa We may not obtain international reimbursenoempricing
approvals in a timely manner, if at all. Our faduo receive international reimbursement or pgapprovals would negatively impact market accegganf our
products in the international markets in which thapprovals are sought.

We believe that future reimbursement may be subbfeictcreased restrictions both in the U.S. anidtiernational markets. There is increasing presbyre
governments worldwide to contain health care cogtimiting both the coverage and the level of reutrsement for therapeutic products and by refusimgome
cases, to provide any coverage for products tha hat been approved by the relevant regulatorm@geFuture legislation, regulation or reimburseineolicies of
third party payors may adversely affect the demfandur products currently under development amdtlour ability to sell our product candidates oprafitable
basis. In addition, third party payors continuatiempt to contain or reduce the costs of healéhiog challenging the prices charged for healthpaoelucts and
services. If reimbursement for our products isvailable or limited in scope or amount or if prigiis set at unsatisfactory levels, market accegtafour products
would be impaired and future revenues, if any, Wdé adversely affected.
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In the U.S., our business could be significantly dadversely affected by recent healthcare reformi#ation and other administration and legislatiyoposals.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act Hiedlth Care and Educational Reconciliation Actie U.S. were enacted into law in March 2010.
Certain provisions of these acts will not be efifecfor a number of years and there are many progrand requirements for which the details haveyabbeen fully
established or consequences not fully understamtljtas unclear what the full impacts will be frahe legislation. The legislation does levy a 2.8%ise tax on a
U.S. medical device sales beginning in 2013. lfoemmence sales of our MGuard™ stent in the U.& niw tax may materially and adversely affectlmusiness
and results of operations. The legislation alsm$ées on a number of Medicare provisions aimethptdving quality and decreasing costs. It is utaierat this
point what negative unintended consequences thesesipns will have on patient access to new te@bgies. The Medicare provisions include vahgsed payme
programs, increased funding of comparative effectéss research, reduced hospital payments forableideadmissions and hospital acquired conditiand,pilot
programs to evaluate alternative payment methodedapat promote care coordination (such as burgtgdician and hospital payments). Additionalhg t
provisions include a reduction in the annual rdtmftation for hospitals starting in 2011 and th&tablishment of an independent payment advisacaycbim
recommend ways of reducing the rate of growth irdMdare spending. We cannot predict what healthgargrams and regulations will be ultimately impésrted &
the federal or state level in the U.S., or the@ftd any future legislation or regulation. Howevany changes that lower reimbursements for oodyects or reduce
medical procedure volumes could adversely affectosiness and results of operations.

Our strategic business plan may not produce theeimled growth in revenue and operating income.

Our strategies include making significant investteén sales and marketing programs to achieve e/gnowth and margin improvement targets. If we do
not achieve the expected benefits from these imests or otherwise fail to execute on our strategt@tives, we may not achieve the growth impnoesnt we are
targeting and our results of operations may be g affected.

In addition, as part of our strategy for growth, mvay make acquisitions and enter into strategiarades such as joint ventures and joint development
agreements. However, we may not be able to idestiitable acquisition candidates, complete actjois or integrate acquisitions successfully, andstrategic
alliances may not prove to be successful. Inrbgsrd, acquisitions involve numerous risks, insigdlifficulties in the integration of the operai® technologies,
services and products of the acquired companiestendiversion of management’s attention from othesiness concerns. Although our management nileavor
to evaluate the risks inherent in any particulansaction, there can be no assurance that wenapkply ascertain all such risks. In addition,@egions could resu
in the incurrence of substantial additional indebtess and other expenses or in potentially diliisaances of equity securities. There can bessorance that
difficulties encountered with acquisitions will nladve a material adverse effect on our businasanéial condition and results of operations.

We may have violated Israeli securities law.

We may have violated section 15 of the Israeli Sgcuaw of 1968. Section 15 to the Israeli Setubiaw of 1968 requires the filing of a prospecivith
the Israel Security Authority and the delivery #n@frto purchasers in connection with an offer de sd securities to more than 35 parties during A2ynonth
period. We allegedly issued securities to more B&investors during certain 12-month periods,mmdh October 2008. Our wholly-owned subsididnspireMD
Ltd, a private company incorporated under the lafithe State of Israel, applied for a no-actioredeiination from the Israel Security Authority onbreary 14,
2011 in connection with the foregoing. To date, brael Security Authority has not responded &pireMD Ltd.’s application for no-action determiiwe. The
maximum penalties for violating section 15 of theakli Security Law of 1968 are as follows: impnistent of 5 years; a fine of up to approximately %800 to be
paid by management of the violating company; afideaof up to approximately $1,590,000 to be paidhe violating company, any of which penaltiesIdaesult
in a material adverse effect on our operations.

We will need to raise additional capital to meet duisiness requirements in the future and such capitaising may be costly or difficult to obtain ancbuld
dilute current stockholders’ ownership interests.

We will need to raise additional capital in theuftet, which may not be available on reasonable temas all. We recently raised approximately $00,90(

and expect that such proceeds, together with awanie, will be insufficient to fully realize all @fur business objectives. For instance, we wilbneeraise
additional funds to accomplish the following:
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° pursuing growth opportunities, including moreidagxpansion;
° acquiring complementary business
° making capital improvements to improve our infrasture;
° hiring qualified management and key employees;
° developing new services, programming or products;
° responding to competitive pressur
° complying with regulatory requirements such esrsing and registration; and
° maintaining compliance with applicable lay

Any additional capital raised through the saleauity or equity backed securities may dilute curitockholders’ ownership percentages and couldl als
result in a decrease in the market value of ouitggecurities.

The terms of any securities issued by us in futatal transactions may be more favorable to ma@stors, and may include preferences, superiangot
rights and the issuance of warrants or other dévigaecurities, which may have a further diluteféect on the holders of any of our securities thetstanding.

Furthermore, any additional debt or equity finagdihat we may need may not be available on ternmrddle to us, or at all. If we are unable to obta
such additional financing on a timely basis, we rhaye to curtail our development activities andaghoplans and/or be forced to sell assets, perbapsfavorable
terms, which would have a material adverse effaabur business, financial condition and resultegdrations, and ultimately could be forced to digitmie our
operations and liquidate, in which event it is kely that stockholders would receive any distribaoton their shares. Further, we may not be abtemtinue
operating if we do not generate sufficient reverfoes operations needed to stay in business.

In addition, we may incur substantial costs in purg future capital financing, including investmdrainking fees, legal fees, accounting fees, ségsitaw
compliance fees, printing and distribution expereses other costs. We may also be required to réizegion-cash expenses in connection with ceregaorities we
issue, such as convertible notes and warrantshwhiy adversely impact our financial condition.

Risks Related to Our Organization and Our Common Sick

We are subject to financial reporting and other reiggments for which our accounting, internal auditred other management systems and resources may eot b
adequately prepared.

On March 31, 2011, we became subject to reportimyather obligations under the Securities Exchaigeof 1934, as amended, including the requiren
of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Sectidh will require us to conduct an annual managerass¢ssment of the effectiveness of our interndtaisnover
financial reporting and to obtain a report by adépendent auditors addressing these assessmeease fEporting and other obligations will placengigant
demands on our management, administrative, opegdtimternal audit and accounting resources. Wieipate that we will need to upgrade our systemgjement
additional financial and management controls, reépgrsystems and procedures; implement an intemndit function; and hire additional accountingeimtal audit
and finance staff. If we are unable to accompligse objectives in a timely and effective fashar, ability to comply with our financial reportirrgquirements and
other rules that apply to reporting companies ctadmpaired. Any failure to maintain effectiveental controls could have a material adverse effeatur
business, operating results and stock price. Moree¥kective internal control is necessary for aptovide reliable financial reports and preveauft. If we cannot
provide reliable financial reports or prevent frau@ may not be able to manage our business adtieéfly as we would if an effective control envirnant existed,
and our business and reputation with investors bealyarmed.
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Because we became public by means (‘reverse merger,” we may not be able to attract @tention of major brokerage firms.

There may be risks associated with us becominggtlybugh a “reverse merger” with a shell compakihough the shell company did not have recent or
past operations or assets and we performed a tigerdie review of the shell company, there candeassurance that we will not be exposed to undisdo
liabilities resulting from the prior operationstbf shell company. Securities analysts of majokéage firms and securities institutions may alsbprovide
coverage of us because there were no broker-deelersold our stock in a public offering that woldel incentivized to follow or recommend the purehasour
common stock. The absence of such research coveoads limit investor interest in our common stoogsulting in decreased liquidity. No assurancelmagiven
that established brokerage firms will, in the fetuvant to cover our securities or conduct any séary offerings or other financings on our behalf.
Our stock price may be volatile after this offeringzhich could result in substantial losses for irsters.

The market price of our common stock is likely #othghly volatile and could fluctuate widely in pemse to various factors, many of which are beymnd
control, including the following:

» technological innovations or new products and sesrby us or our competitors;
« additions or departures of key personnel,

« sales of our common stock, particularly under agistration statement for the purposes of sellmgather securities, including management
shares

« limited availability of freely-tradable “unrestrid” shares of our common stock to satisfy purcleaders and demand,;
« our ability to execute our business pl

« operating results that fall below expectations;

« loss of any strategic relationship;

« industry developments;

« economic and other external factors; and

« period-to-period fluctuations in our financial résu

In addition, the securities markets have from ttméme experienced significant price and volumetliations that are unrelated to the operating
performance of particular companies. These malietufations may also significantly affect the markece of our common stock.

We are subject to penny stock rules which will make shares of our common stock more difficult talse

We are subject to the Securities and Exchange Cesioni's “penny stocktules since our shares of common stock sell be®®WGper share. Penny sto
generally are equity securities with a per shaieepof less than $5.00. The penny stock rulesireduoker-dealers to deliver a standardized riskldsure
document prepared by the Securities and Exchangax@sion that provides information about penny lssaand the nature and level of risks in the periogks
market. The broker-dealer must also provide thetasner with current bid and offer quotations fa tfenny stock, the compensation of the broker-dealé its
salesperson, and monthly account statements shdahéngarket value of each penny stock held in trgammer’s account. The bid and offer quotations, the
brokerdealer and salesperson compensation information Ineugiven to the customer orally or in writinggerio completing the transaction and must be gteethe
customer in writing before or with the customermsfirmation.
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In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction the broker-dealer must makgeaial written determination that the penny stach i
suitable investment for the purchaser and recéigeotirchaser’s written agreement to the transacfidre penny stock rules are burdensome and mayeed
purchases of any offerings and reduce the traditigity for shares of our common stock. As longoas shares of common stock are subject to theypstatk
rules, the holders of such shares of common stagkfind it more difficult to sell their securities.

There is, at present, only a limited market for oaommon stock and we cannot ensure investors thagative market for our common stock will ever déye or
be sustained.

Our shares of common stock are thinly traded. @uge illiquidity, the market price may not accets reflect our relative value. There can be no
assurance that there will be an active market iorsbares of common stock either now or in therutlBecause our common stock is so thinly tradddrge block
of shares traded can lead to a dramatic fluctuatidthe share price and investors may not be abligtidate their investment in us at all or atree that reflects the
value of the business. In addition, our commonlstagrently trades on the OTC Bulletin Board, whignerally lacks the liquidity, research coveragé a
institutional investor following of a national seities exchange like the NYSE Amex, the New Yorkdt Exchange or the Nasdaqg Stock Market. Whilentenid tc
list our common stock on a national securities exge once we satisfy the initial listing standdmdsuch an exchange, we currently do not, and neaever,
satisfy such initial listing standards.

Our board of directors can authorize the issuancepoeferred stock, which could diminish the rightsf holders of our common stock, and make a chande o
control of us more difficult even if it might benéfour stockholders.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue shafgreferred stock in one or more series anitthé voting powers, preferences and other rigiis
limitations of the preferred stock. Accordinglyewinay issue shares of preferred stock with a praéeEr over our common stock with respect to dividend
distributions on liquidation or dissolution, or thraay otherwise adversely affect the voting or otights of the holders of common stock. Issuarufgweferred
stock, depending upon the rights, preferences asijdations of the preferred stock, may have tfezebdf delaying, deterring or preventing a chaafjeontrol,
even if that change of control might benefit owrckholders.

Offers or availability for sale of a substantial maber of shares of our common stock may cause thegof our common stock to decline.

Sales of a significant number of shares of our comstock in the public market could harm the magtate of our common stock and make it more
difficult for us to raise funds through future affegs of common stock. Upon the effectiveness efrdgistration statement of which this prospeactus$ a part,
414,942 shares of our common stock will becomdyfreadable. In addition, an additional approxintate8,278,977 shares of our common stock will beeom
saleable under Rule 144 following April 6, 2012.tAese shares and as additional shares of our caratook become available for resale in the pubbeket, the
supply of our common stock will increase, which Idodecrease the price of our common stock.

In addition, if our stockholders sell substanéialounts of our common stock in the public markpgruthe expiration of any statutory holding penodier
Rule 144, upon the expiration of lock-up periodplejable to outstanding shares, or upon the exei®utstanding options or warrants, it could txea
circumstance commonly referred to as an “overhamgl’'in anticipation of which the market price of cammon stock could fall. The existence of an baeg,
whether or not sales have occurred or are occyrcimgld also make it more difficult for us to raegditional financing through the sale of equityequity-related
securities in the future at a time and price thatdeem reasonable or appropriate.

We do not expect to pay dividends in the future.aA®sult, any return on investment may be limitemthe value of our common stock.
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We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on oanraon stock in the foreseeable future. The paymedividends on our common stock will depend on
our earnings, financial condition and other bussreasd economic factors as our board of directorgenasider relevant. If we do not pay dividends, cmmon
stock may be less valuable because a return amvastment in our common stock will only occur iff@tiock price appreciates.

Risks Related to Our Intended Reverse Stock Split

There can be no assurance that we will be able teetnall of the requirements for listing our commatock on the Nasdaq Capital Market or to meet the
continued listing standards of the Nasdaq Capitablket after a reverse stock split.

The Nasdaq Capital Market has numerous initiabgstiequirements applicable to the listing of oumamon stock and its continued listing thereafter.ilé/h
we believe we currently meet these standards, ttlaerthe minimum bid price requirement of morentt4.00 per share, we cannot assure you that comon
stock will be accepted for listing on the Nasdagité Market following the reverse stock split oathwe will maintain compliance with all of the reqments for
our common stock to remain listed. Moreover, thene loe no assurance that the market price of ounmmrstock after the reverse stock split will adjosteflect
the decrease in common stock outstanding or tleatidrket price following a reverse stock split wiher exceed or remain in excess of the curremket price.

If the reverse stock split is implemented, the ritgg per-share price may not attract institutional investrinvestment funds or brokers and may not satitfg
investing guidelines of these investors or brokesisd consequently, the trading liquidity of commatock may not improve.

While we believe that a higher share price may elperate investor and broker interest in our comstock, the reverse stock split may not resudt in
share price that will attract institutional invest@r investment funds or satisfy the investinglglines of institutional investors, investment farat brokers. A
decline in the market price of our common stockratthe reverse stock split may result in a greagecentage decline than would occur in the absehttee reverse
stock split. If the reverse stock split is implertehand the market price of our common stock deslithe percentage decline may be greater thardvweaabr in the
absence of the reverse stock split. The markeé mfiour common stock is also based on our perfoc@and other factors, which are unrelated to theber of
shares of common stock outstanding.
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Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
This prospectus contains “forward-looking statetagrwhich include information relating to futurgemnts, future financial performance, strategies,

expectations, competitive environment and regufatiords such as “may,” “should,” “could,” “would;predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” “expects,” ‘f#icipates,”
“future,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “estimat” and similar expressions, as well as statemarftgure tense, identify forward-looking statenserfforward-
looking statements should not be read as a guarahteiture performance or results and will prolyaibt be accurate indications of when such perfogaar
results will be achieved. Forward-looking staterseare based on information we have when thosens¢aitis are made or our management’s good faithflzedief
that time with respect to future events, and abges to risks and uncertainties that could causeah performance or results to differ materialigrh those express
in or suggested by the forward-looking statemeitgportant factors that could cause such differsricelude, but are not limited to:

« adverse economic conditions and/or intense connqet

» loss of a key customer or supplier;

« entry of new competitors and products;

« adverse federal, state and local government ragaolah the U.S., Europe or Israel,

« failure to adequately protect our intellectual pdp;

« inadequate capital;

« technological obsolescence of our produ

« technical problems with our research and products;

« price increases for supplies and components;

« inability to carry out research, development anchiceercialization plans;

« loss or retirement of key executives and reseasi@mssts and other specific risks; and

« the uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our dijyito pursue our complete business objectives.

You should review carefully the section entitledsiRFactors” beginning on page 4 of this prospefius discussion of these and other risks thaiteeb
our business and investing in shares of our comsbark.

Use Of Proceeds

All shares of our common stock offered by this pexgus are being registered for the accounts ofehimg stockholders and we will not receive any
proceeds from the sale of these shares.

The shares of common stock offered by this prosjseate issuable upon the exercise of common stedhpse warrants. As such, if a selling stockholder
exercises all or any portion of its warrants oraghcbasis, we will receive the aggregate exergise paid by such selling stockholder in connectiatih any such
warrant exercise. The maximum amount of proceedwetdd receive upon the exercise of all the wagamt a cash basis would be approximately $747,000.0
However, the selling stockholders may also exerttisg warrants through a cashless exercise. leveat a selling stockholder exercises a warraouthh a
cashless exercise, we will not receive any procéeas such exercise. We expect to use the procemdsved from the exercise of the warrants, if doygeneral
working capital purposes.
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Market For Our Common Stock And Related StockholderMatters
Our common stock has been quoted on the OTC BulRaiard since April 11, 2011 under the symbol NSBRR. Prior to that date, there was no active

market for our common stock. The following tabétssforth the high and low bid prices for our conmstock for the periods indicated, as reportedieyQTC
Bulletin Board. The quotations reflect inter-deadeces, without retail mark-up, mark-down or coiesion, and may not represent actual transactions.

Fiscal Year 2011 High Low
Second Quarte $2.8¢ $1.7¢
Third Quarter (through September 20, 20 $2.7¢ $1.8(

The last reported sales price of our common stocthe OTC Bulletin Board on September 20, 2011, 80 per share. As of September 20, 2011, there
were approximately 198 holders of record of our swn stock.

Divid end Policy

In the past, we have not declared or paid caslleinds on our common stock, and we do not intepayoany cash dividends on our common
stock. Rather, we intend to retain future earniifgany, to fund the operation and expansion aflmusiness and for general corporate purposes.

Management’s Discussion And Analysis Of
Financial Condition And Results Of Operation

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology, MGuard™. MGuard™
provides embolic protection in stenting procedumgplacing a micron mesh sleeve over a stent. itigl products are marketed for use mainly inigratis with
acute coronary syndromes, notably acute myocairdiiction (heart attack) and saphenous vein g@fbnary interventions (bypass surgery).

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharieamge transactions pursuant to which we acquaillesf the capital stock of InspireMD Ltd., a
company formed under the laws of the State of Isia@xchange for an aggregate of 50,666,663 shafreur common stock. As a result of these shechange
transactions, InspireMD Ltd. became our wholly-owsatisidiary, we discontinued our former businestsarcceeded to the business of InspireMD Ltd. asole
line of business.

The share exchange transactions are being accolantad a recapitalization. InspireMD Ltd. is gxequirer for accounting purposes and we are theiden
company. Accordingly, the historical financialtstments presented and the discussion of finaneraition and results of operations herein are tlodsespireMD
Ltd., retroactively restated for, and giving effémtthe number of shares received in the sharkamge transactions, and do not include the histifiicancial results
of our former business. The accumulated earnifgisspireMD Ltd. were also carried forward afteetshare exchange transactions and earnings perséee bee
retroactively restated to give effect to the retadjzation for all periods presented. Operaticgported for periods prior to the share exchangeséetions are those
of InspireMD Ltd.

Recent Events
On August 19, 2011, we filed a preliminary proxgtstnent with the Securities and Exchange Commigmiosuant to which we intend to seek stockholder
approval of a one-for-two to one-for-four reverseck split, with the precise ratio to be determitgdour board of directors. The primary purposéhefproposed

reverse stock split is to achieve a stock priceval$2.00 per share, which is the minimum stockepniecessary to qualify for listing on the Nasdagit@hMarket,
where we submitted an application to list our comratock.
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Critical Accounting Policies
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make estismiand assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosureafingent assets and liabilities at the datéeffinancial statements and the reported amourgale$ and expens
during the reporting periods. Actual results cadiffer from those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial stetets, the most significant estimates and assumgptiglate to revenue recognition including provisfior
returns, legal contingencies and estimation offiéivevalue of share-based compensation and colediebt.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenwinch our operations are conducted is the U.Sad@!$” or “dollar”). Accordingly, the functional
currency of us and of our subsidiaries is the dolla

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teations and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their original amounts. Baarn
foreign currencies are translated into dollars gisiistorical and current exchange rates for nonatary and monetary balances, respectively. Thdtiegu
translation gains or losses are recorded as finhim@ome or expense, as appropriate. For tramsecteflected in the statements of operationsiieido currencies,
the exchange rates at transaction dates are uspde&dation and changes in inventories and othengés deriving from non-monetary items are basdusiarical
exchange rates.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that would lmeireed to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitgbin an orderly transaction between market pdpants at
the measurement date.

In determining fair value, we use various valuatiqproaches, including market, income and/or gostaaches. Hierarchy for inputs is used in meaguri
fair value that maximizes the use of observablet®@nd minimizes the use of unobservable inputefyiring that the most observable inputs be wdeeh
available. Observable inputs are inputs that mgr&gicipants would use in pricing the asset ability developed based on market data obtainew 8ources
independent of us. Unobservable inputs are ingmatisreflect our assumptions about the assumptitarget participants would use in pricing the asséiability
developed based on the best information availabtbe circumstances. The hierarchy is broken dotmthree levels based on the reliability of inputs

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for dotfhl accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjeto a concentration of credit risk consist ofhcassh equivalents and restricted cash which epesited
in major financial institutions in Germany and ksltaand trade accounts receivable. Our trade a¢saaoeivable are derived from revenues earned éustomers
from various countries. We perform ongoing crediluations of our customers’ financial conditiow agenerally, require no collateral from our costos. We
also have a credit insurance policy for some ofaustomers. We maintain an allowance for doulastédounts receivable based upon the expected afildgllect
the accounts receivable. We review our allowancedubtful accounts quarterly by assessing indi@iciccounts receivable and all other balancesdbarse
historical collection experience and an econongk assessment. If we determine that a specifiomer is unable to meet its financial obligationsis, we provide
an allowance for credit losses to reduce the ratdévto the amount our management reasonably lesligill be collected. To mitigate risks, we depasish and
cash equivalents with high credit quality finandratitutions. Provisions for doubtful debts aedtad against “Accounts receivable-trade.”
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Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated aloilver of cost (cost is determined on a “first-imst-out”
basis) or market value. Our inventories generadlyena limited shelf life and are subject to impantas they approach their expiration dates. Welaely evaluate
the carrying value of our inventories and whergun opinion, factors indicate that impairment haswred, we establish a reserve against the inviest@arrying
value. Our determination that a valuation reserighirbe required, in addition to the quantificatiof such reserve, requires us to utilize signiftgadgment.
Although we make every effort to ensure the acgutdcforecasts of future product demand, any $igemt unanticipated decreases in demand could aawaterial
impact on the carrying value of our inventoried agported operating results. To date, inventofysithents have not been material. In respecteritory on
consignment, see “Revenue recognition” below.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risicsrewards for the products are transferred to the
customer, collection is reasonably assured and whaauct returns can be reliably estimated. Whewlyct returns can be reliably estimated a prowissarecordec
based on historical experience, and deducted fedessThe provision for sales returns and relatetiscare included in “Accounts payable and accru@ther”
under “current liabilities”, and “Inventory on cagament”, respectively.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botemaes and related direct costs are eliminatedieaproducts are deemed unsold. Accordingly, both
related revenues and costs are deferred, and peesemder “Deferred revenues” and “Inventory onsignment”, respectively.

We recognize revenue net of value added tax.
Research and development costs
Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.

Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equityr@svand accounted for using the grant-date faevatethod. The fair value of share-based awards is
estimated using the Black-Scholes valuation mo#leich is expensed over the requisite service perietof estimated forfeitures. We estimate fouieis based on
historical experience and anticipated future coons.

We elected to recognize compensation expensedvards with only service conditions that have gradesting schedules using the accelerated multiple
option approach.

We account for equity instruments issued to thaypservice providers (non-employees) by recordiggfair value of the options granted using anoopt
pricing model, at each reporting period, until redgare vested in full. The expense is recogniea the vesting period using the accelerated pilaltption

approach. The expense relates to options graotidrtl party service providers with respect tocassful investor introductions that are recordettheit fair value il
equity, as issuance costs.

Uncertain tax and Value Added Tax positions

We follow a two-step approach to recognizing an@suneing uncertain tax and value added tax positidie first step is to evaluate the tax and value
added tax position for recognition by determinifithe weight of available evidence indicates tihé more likely than not that the position will bastained on
audit. The second step is to measure the tax alo@ added tax benefit as the largest amountd$habre than 50% and 75%, respectively, likely afpeealized
upon ultimate settlement. Such liabilities aressified as long-term, unless the liability is exjeelcto be resolved within twelve months from thé&ahee sheet
date. Our policy is to include interest and peasltelated to unrecognized tax benefits withimficial expenses.
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Results of Operations
Six Months Ended June 30, 2011 Compared to Sixiddinded June 30, 2010

Revenues For the six months ended June 30, 2011, totsmee decreased approximately $0.3 million, or 9.8%approximately $2.7 million fro
approximately $3.0 million during the same period2010. The $0.3 million decrease was due to aedser in volume of approximately $0.2 million,
approximately 8%, with the remaining $0.1 million1®6 being driven by price decreases. The followingn explanation of the approximately $0.3 millidecreas
in revenue broken down by its main two componeatsiet decrease in deferred revenue of approxim#&gl¢ million and an increase in gross revent
approximately $1.15 million.

For the six months ended June 30, 2011, net defemeenue decreased by approximately $1.4 millan79.8%, to approximately $0.4 million frc
approximately $1.8 million during the same perio®010. For the six months ended June 30, 20TInetideferred revenue consisted of approximatelg sillion
attributable to our distributor in Israel, approgitely $0.1 million to our distributor in Brazil, pmpximately $0.05 million to our distributor in lya anc
approximately $0.1 million to our distributor in lRad, offset by approximately $0.1 million deferriedt a shipment to our distributor in India. Oustdibutor ir
Israel had a contractual right to return all pusg®ato us for 18 months from the purchase date.tDoer inability to accurately estimate the amoahfuture
returns, all sales to this distributor were deféroatil this 18 month return period elapsed. OnyMa2011,the distributor agreed to revoke its previous sgtt
return purchases, resulting in all future sales@dinal. The deferred revenue of approximatel\2$@illion recognized during the six months periodied June 3
2011 accounted for all previous purchases by thtilditor that the distributor no longer had a cactual right to return and were not yet recogniasdevenue
Our distributor in Brazil has a contractual rigbtreturn all purchases for up to six months from delivery date. Due to our inability to accuratektimate th
amount of future returns by this distributor, ales made to it were also deferred until six maetirn period elapsed. The deferred revenue ofcxpately $0..
million recognized during the six months period edidlune 30, 2011 accounted for purchases made danfler 2010 that were not returned by the Bra:
distributor and were not yet recognized as revenues

For the first half of 2010, net deferred revenuapproximately $1.8 million was comprised mainlysbipments from 2008 and 2009 to our distributc
Poland of approximately $1.1 million, our distributin Brazil of approximately $0.4 million, to oulistributor in Sri Lanka of approximately $0.1 riah anc
approximately $0.2 million to miscellaneous distititrs. For the six months ended June 30, 2010distributor in Poland, subject to our sole disanetihad the rigl
to return our products. Because we were unabdievelop estimates for the level of returns, th@ $dillion worth of shipments made to the distriluito Poland the
we recorded as deferred revenues was only recafjdizeng the first half of 2010 as revenues. Asedadbove, our distributor in Brazil has a contratright tc
return all purchases for up to six months fromdbévery date. As also noted above, due to ouriliyao accurately estimate the rate of returntbig distributor, a
sales made to it were also deferred until the sixtim return period elapsed. The deferred revenusppfoximately $0.4 million recognized during the months
period ended June 30, 2010 accounted for purcimads in December 2009 that were not returned amel mat yet recognized as revenues.

For the six months ended June 30, 2011, total gressnue increased by approximately $1.15 million93.0%, to approximately $2.4 million frc
approximately $1.2 million during the same periad2D10. This increase in total gross revenue ésigminantly volume based, accounting for approxfyab1.(
million or approximately 84%, with price increasascounting for the remaining $0.1 million or 9% deneral, we focused on opening new markets, asdhdia
and also increasing sales in existing markets bgeting clinical data at conferences and indiiguesentations to doctors about the merits of M@UM . With
respect to individual markets, this increase insgreevenue is mainly attributable to the first tisioment of approximately $1.2 million to our distitor in Indie
during the first half of 2011, an increase of appraately $0.1 million of gross revenue to our diatitor in Spain, an increase of approximately $8illion of gros:
revenue to our new distributor in the Netherlanals,increase of approximately $0.1 million of graesenue to our distributor in Argentina, an inceead
approximately $0.1 million of gross revenue to distributor in Colombia and approximately $0.1 ioifl of gross revenue to our distributor in Isra€his increas
was partially offset by a decrease of approxima&dy4 million in gross revenue to our distributarRoland, a decrease of approximately $0.2 millioigros:
revenue to our distributor in Pakistan, a decredsgproximately $0.1 million in gross revenue to distributor in Kazakhstan, and a decrease ofcqimately $0.:
million in gross revenue to our distributor in jtalWe also shipped and recognized gross revenuagdproximately $0.2 million more from our remaig
distributors during the six months ended June BQ12as compared to the same period in 2010.

During the period ended June 30, 2011, net defergdnues decreased by approximately $1.4 milliompproximately 80%. The key driver of t
decrease were volume based, accounting for appatelyn $1.3 million or approximately 71%, with thenmaining $0.2 million or 9% being driven by pi
decreases. Deferred income had less of an impa2011 as compared to 2010 due to the fact thatleferred mainly shipments in 2008 and 2009 thate
recognized in 2010. In 2010, only a small set aitomers had a large portion of their revenues dedauntil 2011.

Gross Profit. For the six months ended June 30, 2011, grax# frevenue less cost of revenues) decreasedzippately 0.2%, or approximately $2,0
to approximately $1.187 million from approximate§.189 million during the same period in 2010. &Gronargin increased from 39.6% in the six montldee
June 30, 2010 to 43.5% in the six months ended 30n2011. We were able to improve our gross mairgispite of our decrease in revenue becausedofcez
production cost per stent driven by economies afesd=or the six months ended June 30, 2011, cenage selling price per stent recognized in revenas $55¢
and we recognized the sale of 4,915 stents, cordgaran average price of $672 per stent and 4,&t8ssrecognized in revenue for the same peridDit0. Ou
production cost per stent decreased from an averfa§#06 per stent recognized in revenue for therenths ended June 30, 2010 to an average of $&1&ent fc
the same period in 2011. The higher price pertdternthe six months ended June 30, 2010 was &ffleby the price of stents sold in 2008 and 2008n® of ou
Europeans distributors in Euros when the Euromash stronger than the U.S. dollar, at an averaige pf $997 when translated to U.S. dollars.

Research and Development Expengeor the six months ended June 30, 2011, researdtdevelopment expense increased 41.4% to appacedy $1..
million from approximately $0.8 million during treame period in 2010. The increase in cost respitiedarily from higher clinical trial expenses offapximately
$0.5 million, attributable mainly to the U.S. Foadd Drug Administration clinical trial (approximte$0.4 million) and the MGuard for Acute ST Elevat
Reperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial) (approximately $0million), offset by approximately $0.1 million afevelopment cost for MGuard Prime™ in the first
months of 2010 and approximately $0.1 million ofvés share based compensation expense in the sithm@mded June 30, 2011. The MASTER Trial
multinational, randomized controlled trial of the M&d™ mesh protective coronary stent that inclutB% patients in a twarm, parallel design, with the intent
of testing the MGuard™ stent against commerciafigraved bare-metal stents or dreigiting stents with respect to myocardial repedfnsi primary angioplas
for the treatment of acute Slevation myocardial infarction. Research and dgwelent expense as a percentage of revenue incremd@dl% for the six mont
ended June 30, 2011 from 25.7% in the same pefia@1o.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the six months ended June 30, 2011, sediimdymarketing expense increased 64.1% to approsiyn@l.0 million
from approximately $0.6 million during the sameipédrin 2010. The increase in cost resulted primdrom approximately $0.2 million of additional ate bas
compensation, approximately $0.1 million of comnuss pertaining to our first time shipment of appnoeately $1.2 million to our distributor in India@nc
approximately $0.1 million of additional salariesdarelated expenses of newly hired sales persommete expand our sales activities worldwide. Sgliémc
marketing expense as a percentage of revenue setéa 38.3% in 2011 from 21.2% in 2010.
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General and Administrative Expenséd-or the six months ended June 30, 2011, geaechhdministrative expense increased 115.0% tmajppately $2..
million from $1.1 million during the same period 2010. The increase in cost resulted primarily framincrease in legal and litigation expense ofraxmately
$0.6 million (primarily due to a provision for ti@mpanys potential loss regarding a threatened lawsuih fedfinder claiming a future success fee and corsioris
for assistance in finding the Compasylistributor in Brazil), an increase in investelated activities of approximately $0.3 million @to the Company having be
public during the six months ended June 30, 20Li nbt during the same period in 2010), an incréaseavel expense of approximately $0.2 millionciirred it
connection with the share exchange transactionsin@ease of approximately $0.2 million in salagpenses (due to an increase in infrastructure¢oramodat
and comply with Securities and Exchange Commisstandards and reporting), and an increase of appately $0.1 million in accounting fees (also retttc
compliance with Securities and Exchange Commisstandards), offset by a naaeurring bad debt provision in the amount of agpnately $0.1 million mac
during the first half of 2010 mainly related to fsients to our Bulgarian distributor. General addhimistrative expense as a percentage of reverareased t
87.7% in 2011 from 37.0% in 2010.

Financial Expenses For the six months ended June 30, 2011, finamsipense increased to approximately $0.8 milliomf $29,000 during the sal
period in 2010. The increase in expense resultedapily from a onetime financial expense recording of approximately6smillion in the first quarter of 20:
pertaining to the revaluation of an outstandingvestible loan at fair value prior to redemption agproximately $0.2 million for the favorable impa¢ exchang
rate differences for the six months ended June€800 that did not occur during the six months endlete 30, 2011. Financial expense as a percenfageenu
decreased to 28.9% in 2011, from 1.0% in 2010.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $20,@00he six months ended June 30, 2011, as cordgar$30,000 during the same perio
2010. Our expenses for income taxes reflect prigntre tax liability due to potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $2.8&anil or 198.1%, to $4.2 million for the six montesded June 30, 2011 from $1.4 million du
the same period in 2010. The increase in net lemgted primarily from an increase in operatingenges of approximately $2.0 million (see abovesfqlanations
and an increase of approximately $0.8 million maficial expenses (see above for explanation).

Backlog. Our order backlog as of June 30, 2011 was ajpeately $0.9 million.
Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Hddeember 31, 2009

Revenues For the year ended December 31, 2010, totalntevéncreased 45.1% to $4.9 million from $3.4 moiilin 2009. The increase in revenue
primarily attributable to launching MGuard™ Coronavigh bio-stable mesh in new markets around thedygarticularly in Europe and Latin America.

Gross Margin. Our gross margin percentage for 2010 increasetb15% of revenues, compared to 32.8% during 2088.increase in our gross mal
resulted primarily from higher pricing, more eféat manufacturing and economies of scale due tmtirease in sales volume.

Research and Development Expendeor the year ended December 31, 2010, reseadidevelopment expense increased 0.6% to $1.33®mftom
$1.330 million in 2009. Research and developmeperse as a percentage of revenue decreased to Ri720%0 from 39.0% in 2009.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the year ended December 31, 2010, sellidgnaarketing expense increased 18.8% to $1.2 mifti@m $1.0 million ir

2009. The increase in cost resulted primarily frehditional promotional activities worldwide. Seliimnd marketing expense as a percentage of revismeased
25.0% in 2010 from 30.5% in 2009.
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General and Administrative Expensé-or the year ended December 31, 2010, genedabdministrative expense increased 97.5% to apmrabely $2.!
million from $1.5 million in 2009. The increasednst resulted primarily from a large increase im dmount of our share options being issued anddhrespondin
accounting charges and overall accounting and kegaénses. General and administrative expens@asantage of revenue increased to 58.6% in 2@i0 43.0%
in 2009.

Financial Expenses (Income)For the year ended December 31, 2010, financipémrse increased to approximately $0.2 million friommome of $0.0
million in 2009. The increase in expense resultéoharily from a one time financial income recordia§$0.3 million in 2009 pertaining to the canceba of the
conversion feature of a convertible loan that wersaid in the same year. Financial expense as &mage of revenue increased to 3.1% in 2010, ccedpt
financial income as a percent of revenue of 1.22009.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained flat at $47,000 in 20102009. Our expenses for income taxes reflect pilyntre tax liability due to potential t:
exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased 25.6% to $3.4 millio2@10 from $2.7 million in 2009.

Backlog. Our order backlog at December 31, 2010 was appadely $1.5 million, up 165% compared to approaiely $0.6 million at December !
2009.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Six Months Ended June 30, 2011 Compared to Sixiddinded June 30, 2010

General. At June 30, 2011, we had cash and cash equisadémpproximately $8.1 million, as compared tos$@illion at December 31, 2010. The
increase is attributable primarily to the privategement conducted in conjunction with the revenseger on March 31, 2011. We have historically metaash
needs through a combination of issuance of neweshaorrowing activities and sales. Our cash requémts are generally for product development,ddirtrials,
marketing and sales activities, finance and adrnatise cost, capital expenditures and overall waglcapital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtein&1.8 million for the six months ended June 3.1, and approximately $1.2 million for the same
period in 2010. The principal reasons for theéase include a net loss of approximately $4.1 onilbffset by approximately $1.0 million in non-cagtare based
compensation, approximately $0.6 million in nonkcéieancial expenses related to the revaluatiothefconvertible loan and approximately $0.6 millinorease in
working capital. The $0.6 million increase in winigk capital included an increase of approximately23$nillion in cash from the factoring of a trageeivable, that
was due in the third quarter of 2011.

We used cash in investing activities of approxinya®®.1 million during the six months ended June&ML.1, compared to approximately $24,000 of cash
provided by investing activities during the samegxkin 2010. The principal reason for the decegascash flow from investing activities was anrgase in
restricted cash of approximately $93,000 ($50,008 th a requirement pertaining to an outstandiag,levhich was cancelled subsequent to June 30, 201
$43,000 as a guarantee for our credit limit onemrporate credit card).

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $9.4 million for the six months endkthe 30, 2011, and $1.2 million for the same pein
2010. The principal reason for the increase i ¢&@sv from financing activities during 2011 wastprivate placement conducted in conjunction whih teverse
merger on March 31, 2011 and other private eqsi&uances prior to and after the reverse mergeeiaggregate amount of approximately $10.6 millafset by
the repayment of the non-converted portion of avedible loan in the amount of approximately $1.@lion and the partial repayment of our long-terma in the
amount of approximately $0.2 million.
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As of June 30, 2011, our current assets exceedeentliabilities by 2.8 times. Current assets @ased approximately $6.9 million during 2011, mauhie
to cash from the private placements in 2011, wtlleent liabilities decreased by $25,000 duringshme period. As a result, our working capital kigfncreased
by approximately $7.0 million to approximately $@lion during the first quarter of 2011.

Credit Facilities. As of June 30, 2011, we had a long term loahénamount of approximately $0.3 million bearintenest at the three month US$ LIB
rate plus 4% per annum. The loan is payable intetglarterly installments during a period of threeass that begin in April 2010 and ends in Jan
2012. According to the loan agreement, in casanofexit transaction,we will be required to pay to the bank an additidd@25 million if the sum received ir
“liquidity event” or the value of the company in 4R0” is higher than $100 million.

Convertible Loans Prior to June 30, 2011, we had a convertible lith an aggregate principal amount outstandingpgroximately $1.58 million th
bore 8% interest. Following the reverse mergeManch 31, 2011, $580,000 plus accrued interest atewénto shares of the Company. The remaininggie ir
the amount of $1.0 million was repaid on May 15120

Sales of Stock For the six months ended June 30, 2011, we dsaneaggregate of 8,321,360 ordinary shares anchmtarto purchase 3,718,667 share
common stock for gross proceeds of approximate®Znillion.

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Hddeember 31, 2009

General. At December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash &euig of approximately $636,000, as compared #5E®0 in 2009. We have historically r
our cash needs through a combination of issuancewfshares, borrowing activities and sales. Osh caquirements are generally for product developnodinica
trials, marketing and sales activities, finance addhinistrative cost, capital expenditures and alverorking capital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtém&2.7 million in 2010, and $1.5 million in 200Fhe principal reasons for the decrease in dash f
from operations in 2010 included a $3.4 million luesis, a decrease of $1.6 million in deferred reresroffset by $1.6 million of non cash share basedpensation
expense and a $0.4 million increase in other waorkiapital.

Cash used in investing activities was approxima$dl§,000 in 2010, and $0.3 million in 2009. Thenpipal reasons for the decrease in cash flow from
investing activities included $81,000 for plant agliipment purchases offset by a $52,000 decreasstricted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wapraximately $3.0 million in 2010, and $0.7 milliamn2009. The principal reasons for the increase in
cash flow from financing activities during 2010 wethe issuance of approximately $1.8 million in rehares and the issuance of a convertible loapmaimately
$1.5 million, offset by the repayment of a longttdoan in the amount of $0.3 million.

As of December 31, 2010, current assets were appadaly equal with our current liabilities. Curreadsets decreased $0.2 million during 2010 while
current liabilities decreased by $1.5 million dgrithe same period. As a result, our working capiédiciency decreased by $1.2 million to approxsha$53,000
during 2010.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no ofbalance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligafiocluding contingent obligations), or othemtanships with unconsolidated entities
other persons that have, or may have, a matefedtesn our financial condition, changes in finah@ondition, revenues or expenses, results ofadipes, liquidity,
capital expenditures or capital resources.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard issued amendments to the accounting antbsise for revenue recognition. These amendm
effective for fiscal years beginning on or aftendd5, 2010 (early adoption is permitted), modify triteria for recognizing revenue in multiplerent
arrangements and require companies to developt&smate of the selling price to separate dedilbkrs and allocate arrangement consideration tisengelative
selling price method. Additionally, the amendmegiiminate the residual method for allocating areangnt considerations. We do not expect the startddrdve
material effect on its consolidated financial stagats.
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In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Stand&alsrd updated the “Fair Value Measurements Disckxs’. More specifically, this update will require
(a) an entity to disclose separately the amounssgoiificant transfers in and out of Levels 1 anfdi2 value measurements and to describe the redsothe
transfers; and (b) information about purchasegss@suances and settlements to be presentedtdpéie. present the activity on a gross baatiser than net) in
the reconciliation for fair value measurements gsignificant unobservable inputs (Level 3 inpuld)is update clarifies existing disclosure requieais for the
level of disaggregation used for classes of assetdiabilities measured at fair value, and requdisclosures about the valuation techniques gmatsrused to
measure fair value for both recurring and nonréogrfair value measurements using Level 2 and L8vaputs. This update will become effective asheffirst
interim or annual reporting period beginning afbercember 15, 2009, except for the gross presentafithe Level 3 roll forward information, whichiisquired for
annual reporting periods beginning after DecemBeR010 and for interim reporting periods withiosle years. The adoption of the new guidance didhaet a
material impact on our consolidated financial staats.

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8aasued amended guidance and disclosure requiterfar fair value measurements. These changes
will be effective January 1, 2012 on a prospedhiasis. Early application is not permitted. Theseadments are not expected to have a material inipéee
consolidated financial results.

Factors That May Affect Future Operations

We believe that our future operating results walhtinue to be subject to quarterly variations bagsuah a wide variety of factors, including the déyal
nature of the ordering patterns of our distributtiming of regulatory approvals, the implementataf various phases of our clinical trials and nfanturing
efficiencies due to the learning curve of utilizingw materials and equipment. Our operating resoli#d also be impacted by a weakening of the Ench
strengthening of the New Israeli Shekel, or NIShkegainst the U.S. dollar. Lastly, other econoauinditions we cannot foresee may affect customeraghel, such
as individual country reimbursement policies peitag to our products.

Bu siness
History

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Relr9, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engabe acquisition, exploration and development of
natural resource properties. On March 28, 201 1¢hemged our name from “Saguaro Resources, In¢lhgpireMD, Inc.”

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharieamge transactions pursuant to which we issuedhhreholders of InspireMD Ltd. 50,666,663 shares
of common stock in exchange for all of InspireMQiIstissued and outstanding ordinary shares, resiiti the former shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. hotda
controlling interest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becamiur wholly-owned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and liabilities to our wholly-owned
subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, Inc., a Delaware @@ton, and transferred all of Saguaro Holdings,’s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Briggs, thenmajority
stockholder and our former president, chief exeeutifficer, chief financial officer, secretatyeasurer and sole director, in exchange for tineelation of 7,500,0C
shares of our common stock held by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and thetitivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the business of

InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of business, and&bur then-current officers and directors resayaad were replaced by some of the officers arettbrs of
InspireMD Ltd.
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Overview

We are an innovative medical device company foausimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent platform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection imsirgy procedures by placing a micron mesh sleeee astent (see photograph below of an MGuard™
Stent). Our initial products are marketed for usenty in patients with acute coronary syndromesahly acute myocardial infarction (heart attackjl aaphenous
vein graft coronary interventions (bypass surgefgrording to the TYPHOON STEMI trial (New Engladdurnal of Medicine, 2006) and the SOS SVG Trial
(Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 20®f patients with acute myocardial infarctiordasaphenous vein graft coronary interventions, 1&%4%
experience major adverse cardiac events, incluciindiac death, heart attack, and restenting odttezy. When performing stenting procedures inquasi with acut
coronary symptoms, interventional cardiologistefadifficult dilemma in choosing between bare-mstints, which have a high rate of restenosisr(&ion of
new blockages), and drug-eluting (drug-coated)tstevhich have a high rate of late thrombosis (fation of clots months or years after implantatioajjuire
administration of anti-platelet drugs for at lease year post procedure, are more costly than iatet stents and have additional side effects.bdlieve that
MGuard™ is a simple, seamless and complete solttiothese patients.

MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a br@amje of coronary related situations in which compdsions are required and make it an industry
standard for treatment of acute coronary syndroivesbelieve that patients will benefit from a ceffiective alternative with a greater clinical effay and safety
profile than other stent technologies. We belidwa tvith our MGuard™ technology, we are well positd to emerge as a key player in the global stemket.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgitional products used for other vascular procesluspecifically carotid (the arteries that sugpbod
to the brain) and peripheral (other arteries) pdoces.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval fortmment of coronary arterial disease in the European
Union. CE Mark is a mandatory conformance mark @amymproducts marketed in the European Economic Anelcertifies that a product has met Europeaniynio
consumer safety, health or environmental requiréméde began shipping our product to customerauimjie in January 2008 and have since expandedaialg
distribution network to Canada, Southeast Asiaidhd Latin America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stasslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless skatfbpn with a more advanced cobalt-chromium based
platform, which we refer to as MGuard Prime™. Vdidve the new platform will be superior becauseatechromium stents are generally known in the indutt
provide better outcomes and possibly even a reglu@ti major adverse cardiac events. We believeameuse and leverage the MGuard™ clinical trial Itsgo
market MGuard Prime™. MGuard Prime™ received CE Mgrfroval in the European Union in October 2010rgoroving luminal diameter and providing
embolic protection. MGuard™ refers to both our aliproducts and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.
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Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/June 2011 of theldMdealth Organization, approximately 7.3 millipaople worldwide died of coronary heart disease in
2008. Physicians and patients may select from amaoragiety of treatments to address coronary adesgase, including pharmaceutical therapy, balloon
angioplasty, stenting with bare metal or drug-elgistents, and coronary artery bypass graft praesdwith the selection often depending upon thgesof the
disease. A stent is an expandable “scaffold-likeXide, usually constructed of a stainless steeéri@f that is inserted into an artery to exparalitiside passage and
improve blood flow.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the Bank of Montreal Investment BagkGroup, known as BMO Capital
Markets, after registering a compounded annual droate from 2002 to 2009 of approximately 13%,rénenues from global coronary stents market isiptred to
remain relatively constant, although in volume teings the market is predicted to continue to grble growth in volume is due to the appeal for lesasive
percutaneous coronary intervention procedures dudreces in technology coupled with the increagbenelderly population, obesity rates and advantes
technology.

Coronary artery disease is one of the leading caofdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargrrtlisease includes alternative treatment
methodologies, that is, coronary artery bypasstigigabr angioplasty (percutaneous coronary intetiee) with or without stenting. According to thenleary 3, 2011
2011 MEDTECH OUTLOOK produced by the BMO (Bankibntreal) Investment Banking Group, the percutasemronary intervention procedures involving
stents are increasingly being used to treat coyoadery diseases with an 88.3% penetration ragd(9®.

Our Products

The MGuard™ stent is an embolic protection device based oroteptive sleeve, which is constructed out of aratthin polymer mesh and wrapped
around the stent. The protective sleeve is coragri$ a micron level fiber-knitted mesh, enginedredn optimal geometric configuration and desigfeeditmost
flexibility while retaining strength characteristiof the fiber material (see illustration belowhe sleeve expands seamlessly when the stent lisyaelp without
affecting the structural integrity of the stentdasan be securely mounted on any type of stent.

MGuard ™ Deployed in Artery

The protective sleeve is designed to provide séeéracal benefits:

. the mesh diffuses the pressure and the impactpbgeent exerted by the stent on the arterial wadl reduces the injury to the vessel;

. it reduces plaque dislodgement and blocks delwis fntering the bloodstream during and post prage¢halled embolic showers);

. in future products, when drug coated, the meskpeeted to deliver better coverage and uniform alisgribution on the arterial wall and therefore
potentially reduce the dosage of the active ingnetdivhen compared to approved c-eluting stents on the market; a

. it maintains the standards of a conventional sdedttherefore should require little to no additiamaining by physicians.
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MGuard ™ — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh and our MGu#€oronary with a drug-eluting mesh are aimed atrb@tment of coronary arterial
disease.

MGuard ™ Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable mestOur first MGuard™ product, the MGuard“ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, is
comprised of our mesh sleeve wrapped around arbatal stent. It received CE Mark approval in Octd@7 and, in January 2008, we started shippiisg th
product to customers and distributors in Europesudrd Prime™ with a bio-stable mesh is comprisedunfmesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chromium
stent. In comparison to a conventional bare-nstait, we believe the MGuaf! Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable mesivige protection from
embolic showers. Results of clinical trials on M&uard™ Coronary stent, including the MAGICAL, PISCIONE aWd5uard international registry (iMOS) clinical
trials described below (see “Business — Productel@ment and Critical Milestones - Comparison ofilekl Trial Results to Date with Results Achievesirng
Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Stents in the STEMI patidn” below), indicate positive outcomes and safeeasures, as explained below (see “Businessdubtro
Development and Critical Milestones - ComparisoiCbifiical Trial Results to Date with Results AchéevUsing Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Stents in theeST
population” below). The results of these clinit#ls for the MGuardM Coronary stent suggest higher levels of myocafulizgh grade 3 and lower rates of 30 day
and 1 year major adverse cardiac event rates, (Art%.9%, respectively), as compared to the lemmdsrates of other bare-metal and drug-elutingtstes
reported by Svilaas, et. al. (“Thrombus Aspiratituring Primary Percutaneous Coronary Interventit\eiv England Journal of Mediciné/olume 358,

2008). Myocardial blush grade refers to a 0-3 grechle given to the adequacy of perfusion anddofloev through an area served by a coronary artéeyjonger
the blush persists, the poorer the blood flow dreddwer the myocardial blush grade. Ndrepepalef.5-Year Prognostic Value of No-Reflow Phenaroe After
Percutaneous Coronary Intervention in Patients Wéhte Myocardial Infarction,Journal of the American College of Cardiologyolume 55, Issue 21, 2010)
reported that high myocardial blush grades comeldth higher survival rates among affected pasierf8ustained performance by the MGuB#oronary stent wit
respect to contributing to higher levels of myodartlush grade 3 and lower rates of 30 day andak ynajor adverse cardiac event rates would diffexte the
MGuard™ Coronary stent from other bare-metal and drug-efusitents that do not offer such benefits.

MGuard ™ Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable mesHBased upon the clinical profile of MGuat Coronary, we anticipate that the MGuaMl
Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meshafier both the comparable myocardial blush gr&devels and 30-day and 1-year major adverse aarlient
rates as the MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, as described alanaa comparative restenosis rate, which isdteeat which patients experience
formation of new blockages in their arteries, whempared to existing drug-eluting stents. Thedliserbability of MGuard™ Coronary with a drug eluting bio-
absorbable mesh is intended to improve upon thabswrbability of other drug-eluting stents, irhligf the large surface area of the mesh and tledl siiameter of
the fiber. We intend for the protective sleeve loe MGuard™ Coronary with a drug-eluting biabsorbable mesh to improve uniform distributiorthaf applied drut
to the vessel wall for improved drug therapy mamnagyet compared to other drug-eluting stents, wheeedtug is distributed on the struts only. If imended result
is achieved with respect to the improved and umfdistribution of the applied drug to the vessellyihe total dosage of the medication potentialbyld be reduce
while increasing its efficacy. MGuard' Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meséxjsected to promote smooth and stable endotlealibgrowth and
subsequent attachment to the lumen of the vessklwlach is essential for rapid healing and reagveln addition, we believe bio-absorbable drugtielg mesh
may enable the use of more effective drug therapigispresently cannot be effectively coated oretairbased stent due to their poor diffusion cdjigds. Because
the drug-eluting bio-absorbable mesh will be bisabable, we anticipate that the mesh will compjedessolve after four months, which we expect wault in
fewer of the chronic long term side effects that associated with the presence of the drug.

MGuard ™ — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled witalaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withallion dilation pressure or need of an inflation
balloon) for use in carotid-applications. We bedidliat our MGuard™ design will provide substantial advantages ovesteng therapies in treating carotid artery
stenosis (blockage or narrowing of the carotidrag#®, like conventional carotid stenting and etel@ctomy (surgery to remove blockage), given tipesor
embolic protection characteristics witnessed ironary arterial disease applications. We intend ttheembolic protection will result from the medbeve, as it trag
emboli at their source. In addition, we believatthlGuard™ Carotid will provide post-procedure protection agaiembolic dislodgement, which can occur
immediately after a carotid stenting procedure igraften a source of post-procedural strokes. féchet. al. (“ Late cerebral embolization aftertaii-protected
carotid artery stenting assessed by sequentialsiliffi-weighted magnetic resonance imagidg{irnal of American College of Cardiology Cardiovakr
Interventions, Volume 1, 2008) have also shown that the majaithe incidents of embolic showers associatetl wairotid stenting occur immediately post-
procedure.
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MGuard ™ — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled witalaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withallnon dilation pressure or need of an inflation
balloon) for use in peripheral application®eripheral Artery Disease, also known as periphexrstular disease, is usually characterized bytcamulation of
plaque in arteries in the legs, need for amputadfcaffected joints or even death, when untreateeripheral Artery Disease is treated either bingryo clear the
artery of the blockage, or by implanting a stenthia affected area to push the blockage out ofvélneof normal blood flow.

The Peripheral Artery Disease market consists refetlsegments: Aortic Aneurysm, Renal, lliac an@®iland Femoral-Popliteal procedures. Aortic
Aneurysm is a condition in which the aorta, thegrthat leads away from the heart, develops aebailgl is likely to burst. This condition often acxbelow the
kidneys, in the abdomen. Renal, lliac and Bilamygedures refer to stenting in the kidney, iliaieaes (which supply blood to the legs) and liver,
respectively. Femoral-Popliteal procedures invaienting in vessels in the legs.

As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedureshagacterized by the necessity of controlling elslahowers both during and pgstecedure. Controllin
embolic showers is so important in these indicatittrat physicians often use covered stents, aiskhef blocking branching vessels, to ensure émaboli does not
fall into the bloodstream. We believe that our M@1L™ design will provide substantial advantages ovestig therapies in treating peripheral artery ss&no
(blockage or narrowing of the peripheral arteries).

Product Development and Critical Milestones
Below is a list of the products described above @ndprojected critical milestones with respeceééch. As used below, “Q” stands for our fiscal
quarter. While we currently anticipate seekingrappl from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration &l of our products in the future, we have onlflmed a

timetable to seek U.S. Food and Drug Administratipproval for our MGuar® Coronary plus with bio-stable mesh product in cunrent business plan.

European Union

Product Indication Start Development CE Mark Sales FDA Approval U.S. Sales
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B-Stable Mest  Bypass/ Coronar 2005 Oct. 2007 Q1-2008 Q4-2014 Q4-2014
MGuard™ Peripheral Plus E-Stable Mest Peripheral Arterie Q1-2011 Q1-2012 Q2-2012 To be determine To be determine
MGuard™ Carotid Plus B-Stable Mest Carotid Arteries Q1-2011 Q1-2012 Q2-2012 To be determine To be determine
MGuard™ Coronary Plus Bio-Absorbable Bypass/ Coronary Q1-2013 Q3-2016 Q4-2016 To be determine To be determine

Drug-Eluting Mesh
Pre-Clinical Studies

We performed laboratory and animal testing as agbupportive human clinical trials prior to suting an application for CE Mark approval for our
MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh. We also performe@B Mark required mechanical testing of the stewte conducted pre-clinical trials at Harvard and

MIT Biomedical Engineering Center BSET lab in 200 2006. In these trials, on average, the MGUdr@oronary with bio-stable mesh was comparable with
control bare-metal stents. Analysis also indicadbed the mesh produced levels of inflammation caraple with standard bare-metal stents.
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Stent
Product Platform Approval Requirement Start of Study End of Study
MGuard™ Coronary |Bare-Metal Stent Plus B-Stabl§CE Mark (European Union + R Q4-2006 Q3-2007
Mesh of World)
Drug-Eluting Mesh (Bare-MetdCE Mark (European Union + R Q3-2013 Q4-2014

Stent Plus Drug-Eluting Mesh of World)
FDA (U.S.) To be determine To be determine
Cobalt-Chromium Stent Plus B FDA Q2-2011 Q4-2011
Stable
Mesh
MGuard™ Self Expending System PlusCE Mark (European Union + R Q4-2011 Q1-2012
Peripheral/Caroti Mesh of World)
MGuard™ Carotid Self Expending System Plus| FDA (U.S.) Peripheral information on animals can be used

Mesh

Clinical Trials

The table below describes our completed and plaolieidal trials.

Study Status

Stent Clinical Follow-up End
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement Objective No. of Patients Start Enrollment End of Study
ggg"a”y ~WO 15 months 41 Q4-2006 Q4- 2007 Q2-2008
Brazil — one site 12 months 30 Q4-2007 Q1-2008 Q2-2009
Poland- four site$6 months 60 Q2-2008 Q3-2008 Q2-2009
International
MGuard™
Observational 12 months 1,000 Q1-2008 Q4-2013 Q4-2013
Study -worldwide Study to
- 50 sites evaluate safety
Israeli MGuard™ perfo?mngnce of
Observational ¢ i MGuard™ 100 Q2-2008 Q3-2011 Q3-2012
Bare-Metal S_tudy - Israel - 8 system
Stent Plus Bio- Sit€S y
Stable Master
Mesh randomized
control trial -
7 countries, 50 12 months 430 Q2-2011 Q1-2012 Q2-2013
centers in South
™ IAmerica, Europe
g/lGuard and Israe
oronary Pilot study to
evaluate safety
FDA Study - 40 and
sites, U.S. and odf2 month performance of 654 Q1-2012 Q3-2013 Q4-2014
of U.S. MGuard™
system for FDA
approval
8-12 months Pilot study to
South America evaluate safety
and Europe — 10 and 500 To be determine| To be determine| To be determing]
sites performance of
Drug-Eluting MGuard™
Stent (Bare- system for FDA
Metal Stent + |; 5 _ 50 sites 12 months and CE Mark 2,000 To be determine| To be determine| To be determine
Drug Eluting approval
Mesh) Evaluation of
safety
RestofWorldasg 15 onihs and efficacy for] 400 To be determine| To be determine| To be determing]
registry study o
specific
indications
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Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up No. of End End of
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement  Objective Patients Start Enrollment Study
. Pilot study to
seif  [poun Americaand EUrOPe T35 monthe eualuate 50 Q12012 | Q32012 | Q4-2014
. safety an
MGuard™ Peripheral ESX;:tlggqu performance
; | of MGuard™
Mesh 32u;irtle,§mer|ca and EUrOPe 7 6 months  lsystem for cf 150 022010 | Q4-2010 | Q2-2011
Mark approvg
Evaluation of
Self safety and
. . efficacy for
MGuard™ Carotid ESXpSatgﬂng Stﬁ?jt of World as a registry 6 months [specific 200 Q2-2012 Q3-2013 | Q3-2014
)Il\/lesh y indications
post-
marketing

Completed Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

As shown in the table above, we have completeddiivical trials with respect to our MGuafd Coronary with bio-stable mesh. Our first study,
conducted at two centers in Germany, included 4iepis with either saphenous vein graft coronatgrirentions or native coronary lesions treatabla lsgenting
procedure (blockages where no bypass procedur@erémrmed). The MGuartM Coronary rate of device success, meaning the si@sisuccessfully deployed in
the target lesion, was 100% and the rate of praeéduccess, meaning there were no major adverdecavents prior to hospital discharge, was 95. Posix
months, only one patient (2.5% of participants) heejor myocardial infarction (QWMI) and 19.5% of peipants had target vessel revascularization faasive
procedure required due to a stenosis in the sassel@eated in the study). This data supports MG 's safety in the treatment of vein grafts and retiv
coronary legions.
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Our study in Brazil included 30 patients who wea@didates for a percutaneous coronary interveifiiagioplasty) due to narrowing of a native coronary
artery or a bypass graft. In all patients, thetsteas successfully deployed with perfect blood floavameters (the blood flow parameter is a measemeof how fas
the blood flows in the arteries and the micro dewion system in the heart). There were no majodiaa events at the time of the follow-up 30 dafgerahe
deployment of the stents.

The study in Poland included 60 patients with a8esegment elevation myocardial infarction (thestrsevere form of a heart attack, referred to as
“STEMI”). The purpose of the study was to confitime clinical performance of MGuard Coronary with bio-stable mesh when used in STEMiepés where
percutaneous coronary intervention is the primeng of therapy. Perfect blood flow in the artergsaachieved in 90% of patients, perfect blood fioww the heart
muscle was achieved in 73% of patients and compdsteration of electrocardiogram normality wasieedd in 61% of patients. The total major advemeliac
events rate during the six-month period followihg tdeployment of the stents was 0%.

Ongoing Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

Our ongoing observation study in Europe is an apeistry launched in the first fiscal quarter oD20 This registry is expected to enroll up to 0,00
patients and is aimed at establishing the perfoomafi MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh in a “real world” pégttion. To date, the primary countries to join
are Austria, Czech Republic and Hungary. The prynesidpoint that this registry will evaluate is thecurrence of major adverse cardiac events at eitims
following deployment of the stent, and the clinif@low-up will continue for a period of up to oyear per patient. As of September 19, 2011, 46iématof the
prospective 1,000 have been enrolled in 28 sites.

Our ongoing observational study in Israel is anroggistry launched in the fourth fiscal quarte2009. This registry is expected to enroll up @0 1
patients. The purpose of this study is to suploadl Israeli regulatory approval. The primary eaihp that this registry will evaluate is the ocance of major
adverse cardiac events at 30 days following depémtrof the stent, and the clinical follow-up wit lsonducted at six months following deploymenthef stent. As
of September 19, 2011, 74 patients of the prosped®0 have been enrolled.

In the third fiscal quarter of 2010, we launcheBrazilian registry to run in 25 Brazilian sites agwtoll 500 patients. The primary endpoint thas tieigistry
will evaluate is the occurrence of major adverseiea events at six months following the deploymafthe stent, and the clinical follow-up will camte for a
period of up to one year per patient. As of Sebeni9, 2011, 12 patients of the prospective 5@ ln@en enrolled.
Comparison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Results Achieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting SEnts in the STEMI population
We conducted a meta-analysis of data from fouiadirtrials in which MGuard™ was used:
. The MAGICAL study, a single arm study in which &6ute S-segment elevation myocardial infarction (the mastese form of a heart atta
referred to as STEMI) patients with less than 1@resymptom onset were enrolled, as reported in F'M@svered Stent in S¥egment Elevatic

Myocardial Infarctio” in Eurolnterventior, 2010;

. the PISCIONE study, a single arm study in which BXEMI patients were enrolled, as reported Mufticentre Experience with MGuard ©
Protective Stent in ST-elevation Myocardial Infawot Safety, Feasibility, and Impact on Myocardi@derfusion” inCatheter Cardiovasc Intery

2009;
. the IMOS study, a Registry on MGuard use in thal*sgorld” population, from a study whose data was published; and
. the Jain study, which looks at a small group of SIEMI patients, as reported irPfevention of Thrombus Embolization during Prin

Percutaneous Intervention Using a Novel Mesh Cal/8ten” in Catheter Cardiovasc Inter, 2009.
Our meta-analysis included data from the followinagls:

. The CADILLAC (Controlled Abciximab and Device Int@gation to Lower Late Angioplasty Complicationsyidy, which found that primary ste
implantation is a preferred strategy for the tremitof acute myocardial infarction, as reported‘ & Prospective, Multicenter, Internatiol
Randomized Trial Comparing Four Reperfusion Stiagegn Acute Myocardial Infarction: Principal Repaf the Controlled Abciximab ai
Device Investigation to Lower Late Angioplasty Cdioations (CADILLAC)” Trial in Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2001;

. The EXPORT trial which was a randomized opeinel study whose primary endpoint was to evaldiate improvement in AMI patients usil
either conventional stenting or aspiration followksd stenting, as reported irBystematic Primary Aspiration in Acute Myocardialr®eganeou
Intervention: A Multicentre Randomised Controlledarl of the Export Aspiration Cathe” in Eurolnterventior, 2008;

. The EXPIRA trial which was a single-center studyed to explore pré&eatment with manual thrombectomy as compare@hwentional stentin
as reported in Thrombus Aspiration During Primary PercutaneousoBary Intervention Improves Myocardial Reperfusand Reduces Infai
Size: The EXPIRA (Thrombectomy with Export Cathetemfarct+elated Artery During Primary Percutaneous Cororargrvention) Prospectiv
Randomized Tri" in Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2009;

. The REMEDIA trial, whose objective was to assessdhfety and efficacy of the EXPORT catheter fooitbus aspiration in STEMI patients,
reported in “Manual ThrombuAspiration Improves Myocardial Reperfusion: The Bamized Evaluation of the Effect of Mechanical Retthn of
Distal Embolization by Thrombus-Aspiration in Primaand Rescue Angioplasty (REMEDIA) Trial” idournal of American College
Cardiology, 2005;

. The HorizonsAMI (Harmonizing Outcomes with RevascularlZatiONdastents in Acute MI), which is the largest randpedi trial whicl
compared DES to BMS in MI patients, as reportetPaclitaxel-Eluting Stents Versus Bare-Metal Stdntécute Myocardial Infarction” ifNew
England Journal of Medicin, 2009; and

. The TAPAS Trial which showed that thrombus asparatbefore stenting benefits Ml patients, as repanedhrombus Aspiration During Prime
Percutaneous Coronary Interven” in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009.
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The meta analysis of MGuaftf outcomes in STEMI population show comparable rafeerombolysis in myocardial infarction (TIMI) 3ofw with no
significant difference of the historical control @mpared to MGuarf" (88.5% and 91.7%, respectively), while the ratesigbcardial blush grade score 3 (37.3%
for the historical control and 81.6% for MGudh) and ST segment resolution>70% (53.6% for theohisdl control and 79.1% for MGuard') are statistically
significantly better with the MGuart . MGuard™ also appears consistently superior at the 30 dajsrradverse cardiac event (8.4% for the histogcaltrol and
2.4% for MGuard™) and 1 year major adverse cardiac event (13.3%hphistorical control and 5.9% for MGuaid) endpoints. The data appears in the follov

tables.

NAME OF STUDY

MAGICAL

PISCION

E iMOS

Average

Number of Patient

60

100

203

414 (Total)

[Thrombolysis in myocardial infarctior-1,%

0

0

1.2

0.6

[Thrombolysis in myocardial infarction 3,

90

85

93.5

91.7

Myocardial blush grade-1,%

3.3

0

1.2

Myocardial blush grade 3,

73

90

80

81.6

ST segment resol

ution>70%,

61

90

79.1

ST segment resol

ution>50%,

88

85.4

87.6

30 day major adverse cardiac even

2.2

3.2

2.4

6 month major adverse cardiac event

4.5

6.0

4.6

1 year major adverse cardiac event

5.6

6.0

5.9

1 year target vessel revascularizai

2.3

2.3

2.8

/Acute Binary Resteonosis 6M,

19.0*

19.0

Trial

CADILLAC
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AMI

Horizons
AMI
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TAPAS

EXPORTEXPORT

EXPIRA EXPIRA

REMEDIA|

REMEDIA|
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control S
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524

749
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535

536

129

120

87 88

50

49

5124
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Thrombolysis in
myocardial
infarction (-1,%

3.9

24

11

2.1

0.6

Thrombolysis in
myocardial
infarction 3,%

96.9

86

82.5

76.9

82

88.5

91.7

Myocardial blush

48.7

17.1

26.3

31.6

27.6

35.2

1.2

Myocardial blusk

rade -1,%
Erade 3.%

17.4

45.7

32.2

254

35.8

37.3

81.6

*%

ST segment
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62

56.6

44.2

53.6

79.1
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78.2

87.6

30 day major
adverse cardiac
event, %

4.4

8.4

2.4

*%

6 month major
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10.2

10.2

4.6

1 year major
adverse cardiac
events,%

13.1

10.9

16.6

20.3

13.3

5.9
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month,%
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20.8

19.0

1 year target vess
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7.4

4.6

Acute Binary
Resteonosis 1
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21

8.3

115
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Future Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary

We anticipate that additional studies will be coctéd to meet registration requirements in key coesit particularly the U.S. We have currently budde
$8.5 million for the U.S. Food and Drug Administoattrial. We expect that post-marketing trialdlwe conducted to further establish the safety effidacy of the
MGuard™ Coronary with biostable mesh in specific indications. These tniglsbe designed to facilitate market acceptanca @xpand the use of the product.
anticipate that the MGuard for Acute ST ElevatiepBrfusion Trial (MASTER Trial), for which we havadgeted $2.0 million, will serve to promote market
acceptance of the product and expand its usage. MRSTER Trial is a multinational, randomized catigd trial of the MGuard™ mesh protective coronstgnt
that includes 432 patients in a two-arm, paralédign, with the intention of testing the MGuard™®rgtagainst commercially approved bare-metal sendsug-
eluting stents with respect to myocardial repednsn primary angioplasty for the treatment of @c8T-elevation myocardial infarction. In other ntiies, we
believe that we generally will be able to rely ugba CE Mark approval of the product, as well asrésults of the U.S. Food and Drug Administratigel and
MASTER Trial in order to obtain local approvals.

In the second fiscal quarter of 2011, we begaroagactive, randomized study in Europe, South Amaeaitd Israel to demonstrate the superiority of the
MGuard™ stent over commercially-approved bare-martdl drug-eluting stents in achieving better myoieduréperfusion (the restoration of blood flow)primary
angioplasty for the treatment of acute STEMI. Wecgpdte that this trial will enroll 432 subject)% of whom will be treated with an MGuard™ stend &9% of
whom will be treated with a commercially-approveddymetal or drugluting stent. The primary endpoint of this stuslyhe occurrence of the restoration of nor
electrocardiogram reading. As of September 191204 patients of the prospective 432 have beeuwiledr

We also plan to conduct a large clinical studyJo8. Food and Drug Administration approval in th&UNe expect that this study will be a prospective
multicenter, randomized clinical trial. Its primaspjective will be to compare the safety and tHeaiveness of the MGuard™ stent in the treatméxieanovo
stenotic lesions in coronary arteries in patiemengoing primary revascularization (a surgicalcpaure for the provision of a new, additional, ogmented blood
supply to the heart) due to acute myocardial infancwith the MultiLink Vision stent system from Abti Vascular. We expect total enroliment of up 5@ &ubjects
at up to 40 sites throughout the U.S. and Europe.cbmbined primary endpoint of this study willthe occurrence of Blush Score of 3, which woulddate that
blood supply to the heart muscle is optimal, follegvthe procedure, and the occurrence of targeteldailure (a composite endpoint of cardiac demgbgcurrence
of a heart attack and the need for a future ineapiocedure to correct narrowing of thmronary artery). This study is expected to staR012, and the enrollment
phase is expected to last 18 months. We expecstigects will be followed for 12 months with assaents at 30 days, six months and 12 months. Téisip
tentative, and is subject to change to conform Wit8. Food and Drug Administration regulations aeguirements.
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Planned Trials for future MGuard ™ Peripheral and Carotid Products

As shown in the table at the beginning of thisisectwe also plan to conduct clinical trials for@dditional products in development in order ttadr

approval for their use. We anticipate that lodatributors in the countries in which such trialdl vake place will support many of these studies.

Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize oungmietary technology to become the industry stashdi@rtreatment of acute coronary syndromes and to

provide a superior solution to the common acutdlgros caused by current stenting procedures, suobstenosis, embolic showers and late thrombdSis.are
pursuing the following business strategies in otdeachieve this objective.

Successfully commercialize MGua™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh.We have begun commercialization of MGu@fdCoronary with a bio-stable
mesh in Europe, Asia and Latin America throughdistributor network and we are aggressively purgaidditional registrations and contracts in
other countries such as Russia, Canada, South KBedgium, the Netherlands and certain smaller toemin Latin America. By the time we begin
marketing this product in the U.S., we expect teehiatroduced the MGuard technology to clinics and interventional cardiokigiaround the world,
and to have fostered brand name recognition andspigtad adoption of MGuaftf Coronary. We plan to accomplish this by partidipgin national
and international conferences, conducting and sporgsclinical trials, publishing articles in sciéit journals, holding local training sessions and
conducting electronic media campaig

Successfully develop the next generation of MGui™ stents. While we market our MGuart™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh, we intend to develop
the MGuard™ Coronary with a drug-eluting mesh. We are alsokimgyy on our MGuardM stents for peripheral and carotid. In addition,released
our cobal-chromium version of MGuar™ , MGuard Prime™, in 2010, which we anticipate wéplace MGuar(™ over the next couple of yea

Continue to leverage MGuardM technology to develop additional applications fartérventional cardiologists and vascular surgeonsn addition to

the applications described above, we believe tlatwll eventually be able to utilize our propristdechnology to address imminent market needs for
new product innovations to significantly improveipats’ care. We have secured intellectual prgpasing our unique mesh technology in the areas of
brain aneurism, treating bifurcated blood vessetsanew concept of distal protective devices. b&@ve these areas have a large growth potential
given, in our view, that present solutions areffam satisfactory, and there is a significant dechfor better patient care. We believe that ouepist

can be put into practice and that they will drive growth at a later stag

Work with world-renowned physicians to build awaresgand brand recognition of MGuaréM portfolio of products. We intend to work closely
with leading cardiologists to evaluate and ensheeefficacy and safety of our products. We intdrad some of these prominent physicians will serve
on our Scientific Advisory Board, which is our aseiy committee that advises our board of directamsl, run clinical trials with the MGuard!
Coronary stent. We believe these individuals, aw®vinced of the MGuar@ Coronary stent’s appeal, will be invaluable assefacilitating the
widespread adoption of the stent. In addition ple to look to these cardiologists to generate@aish scientific data supporting our producty] a
to promote them at various conferences they at

Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of gatts. Our patents and their protection are critical to fuccess. We have filed ten separate patents
for our MGuard™ technology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, Iffi@ajth Africa and the U.S. We believe these pateaver all of our existing
products, and can be useful for future technoloyye intend to continue patenting new technologyt @asdeveloped, and to actively pursue any
infringement upon our paten
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. Develop strategic partnershipsWe intend to partner with medical device, biotedbgg and pharmaceutical companies to assist imévelopment
and commercialization of our proprietary technolodye plan to partner with a company in the U.Syua@e products through U.S. Food and Drug
Administration approval and to support the sal@uard™ stents in the U.<

As noted above, we previously filed patents for M@uard™ technology in China, as part of our intended grostthtegy. However, upon further
consideration of the cost and resources requiredh@ve patent protection in China, we electegritritize our pursuit of growth opportunities ither countries
and, as such, have ceased our growth efforts inaClioir the current time period. We intend to réeate our strategy towards commercialization of M@uard™
technology in China in the future.

Competition

The stent industry is highly competitive. The baretal stent and the drug-eluting stent marketeénU.S. and Europe are dominated by Abbott
Laboratories, Boston Scientific Corporation, Johm&dJohnson and Medtronic, Inc. Due to ongoing otidation in the industry, there are high barrigr&ntry for
small manufacturers in both the European and ti$e idarkets. However, due to less stringent regiatpproval requirements in Europe, we believe tthe
European market is somewhat more fragmented, aatl saompetitors appear able to gain market shatie grieater ease.

In the future, we believe that physicians will lolmknext-generation stent technology to competh witrrently existing therapies. These new techgiek
will likely include bio-absorbable stents, stertattare customizable for different lesion lenggients that focus on treating bifurcated lesiond, stents with
superior polymer and drug coatings. Some of tmepamies developing new stents are The Sorin Gstgmt, Inc., Cinvention AG, OrbusNeich, BiotronilES:
Co. KG, Svelte Medical Systems, Inc., Reva Inc. 8tehtys SA, among others. To address curreng¢sssith drug-eluting stents, The Sorin Group anavE€ntion
AG have developed stents that do not require anpetycoating for drug delivery, thereby expanding types of drugs that can be used on their reygecti
stents. OrbusNeich has addressed the problemetitfg, developing a stent coated with an antibdelsigned to eliminate the need for any drug atXéént, Inc.
has been concentrating on a stent that can bensiz&td to fit different sized lesions, so as to @tiate the need for multiple stents in a single pduce. Biotronik
SE & Co. KG is currently developing bio-absorbagtient technologies, and Abbott Laboratories isemity developing a bio-absorbable drug-eluting stéhese
are just a few of the many companies working toromp stenting procedures in the future as the plotbf available stent technologies rapidly in@es As the
market moves towards next-generation stenting olgies, minimally invasive procedures should beeanore effective, driving the growth of the markethe
future. We plan to continue our research and @gmént efforts in order to be at the forefrontraf aicute myocardial infarction solutions.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group, the worldwide stent
market is dominated by four major players, withbanbined total market share of approximately 96%thilfithe bare metal stent market and drug-elutiegts
market, the top four companies have approximat2® and 98% of the market share, respectively. Tfesecompanies are Abbott Laboratories, Bostori&dic
Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medtronic, [fa.date our sales are not significant enough tstegin market share. As such, one of the chgéerwe face
to the further growth of MGuard™ is the competitfoorm numerous pharmaceutical and biotechnologypaonies in the therapeutics area, as well as cotigpeti
from academic institutions, government agenciesraadarch institutions. Most of our current anteptial competitors, including but not limited twose listed
above, have, and will continue to have, substdptigkater financial, technological, research aedetbpment, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgyketing and
sales, distribution and personnel resources thadove

In addition to the challenges from our competitare,face challenges related specifically to oudpads. None of our products are currently appidwe
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. Clinica&ls necessary to support a pre-market approvdicapipn to the U.S. Food and Drug Administratiam éur
MGuard™ stent will be expensive and will require émeollment of a large number of patients, andaslet patients may be difficult to identify and néitrwhich
may cause a delay in the development and commigatiah of our product candidates. Furthermore,r@ghts to our intellectual property with respéziour
products could be challenged. Based on the prdiffgation that has occurred in the stent indpsind the fact that we may pose a competitive thoesome large
and well-capitalized companies that own or corpadknts relating to stents and their use, manufaetod delivery, we believe that it is possible tivee or more
third parties will assert a patent infringemenirolagainst the manufacture, use or sale of our M@&astent based on one or more of these patents.
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We note that an additional challenge facing oudpots comes from drug-eluting stents. Over thedastde, there has been an increasing tendensgto u
drug-eluting stents in percutaneous coronary imtetion (PCI), with a usage rate of drug-elutingitén PCI approaching 70-80% in some countriesnetiough
drug-eluting stents do not address thrombus manegeim acute myocardial infarction. A recent HORN® AMI trial that compared drug-eluting stents tré>-
metal stents in STEMI patients failed to show aagdfit of drug-eluting stents as compared to baegahstents with regard to safety (death, re-irtfanc stroke, or
stent thrombosis), but showed the 1 year targetelesvascularization (TLR) rate for drug-elutingrg patients was only 4.6%, as compared to 7.4%dtents
with bare-metal stents. However, based on data &een 350 patients across three clinical trials, ThR rate for MGuardM was 2.8%. (This data is comprised of:
(i) a TLR rate of 2.3% for a 100-patient studyregorted in “Multicentre Experience with MGuard NR¥btective Stent in ST-elevation Myocardial Infarnt
Safety, Feasibility, and Impact on Myocardial Répsion” in Catheter Cardiovasc Intery2009; (ii) a TLR rate of 2.3% for a sgeup of 203 STEMI patients fro
the International MGuar@M Observational Study; and (iii) a TLR rate of 6.086 & group of 51 heart attack patients, as repantéBrevention of Thrombus
Embolization during Primary Percutaneous Intenantising a Novel Mesh Covered Stent'Gatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009).

Another challenge facing the MGuabd products is that placing the stent at the entrén¢arge side branches, known as jailing large bidaches, is not
recommended with the MGuaf¥f Coronary stent, because there is risk of thrombdaiting requires the need to cross the stent guifdewire and to create an
opening with the balloon to allow proper flow, whican be achieved with lower risk by using otheebaetal stents.

Research and Development Expenses

During each of 2010 and 2009, we spent approxim&el3 million on research and development.
Sales and Marketing

Sales and Marketing

In October 2007, MGuart™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh received CE Magirayal in the European Union, and shortly thereaftes commercially
launched in Europe through local distributors. &ve also in negotiations with additional distribston Europe, Asia and Latin America and are culyeselling our
MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in more than 3htes.

Until U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvaloafr MGuard™ Coronary with a bicstable mesh, which we are targeting for 2014, vae pb focus oL
marketing efforts primarily on Europe, Asia andihgdmerica. Within Europe, we have focused on retgkvith established healthcare reimbursement fowal
governments such as Italy, Germany, Great Brifaiance, Greece, Austria, Benelux, Denmark, Hund2ojand, Slovenia, Czech Republic and Slovakia.

In addition to utilizing local and regional distator networks, we are using international tradeaghand industry conferences to gain market expcesude
brand recognition. We plan to work with leading/picians to enhance our marketing efforts. Asssatdume increases, we plan to open regional affaoed
manage sales activities more closely in each oflefined geographical regions, and to provide ntargesupport to local and regional distributorseach area.

Product Positioning

The MGuard™ Coronary has initially penetrated the market byeeng market segments with indications that prebegtt risks of embolic dislodgement,
notably acute myocardial infarction and saphenais graft coronary interventions. The market peatin of the MGuard™ Coronary in 2010 was minimal, with
total sales in the twelve months ended Decembe2@®l) of approximately $5 million representing ldsan 1% of the total sales of the acute myocaidfatction
solutions market.

When performing stenting procedures in patienth aitute coronary symptoms, interventional cardisksgace a difficult dilemma in choosing between
bare-metal stents, which have a high rate of resispand drug-eluting stents, which have a higd oélate stent thrombosis, require administratbanti-platelet
drugs for at least one year post procedure anthare costly than bare-metal stents. We are magketir platform technology, MGuaf#' , as a superior and cost
effective solution to these currently unmet neddsaterventional cardiologists. We believe our M&Bd™ technology is clinically superior to bare-metalsse
because it provides embolic protection during amstqprocedure. We believe our MGuadMitechnology is clinically superior to drug-elutingsts, due to its lower
stent thrombosis rate and protection from embdimagers during and post-procedure.
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In addition to the advantages of the MGu8Ydechnology that we believe to exist, the MGuBfdechnology maintains the deliverability, crossingfite,
and dilatation pressure of a conventional sterd,iaterventional cardiologists do not have to ugdezxtensive training before utilizing the product.

Insurance Reimbursement

In most countries, a significant portion of a patie medical expenses is covered by third-partyopsly Third-party payors can include both governimen
funded insurance programs and private insurancgranes. While each payor develops and maintairmits coverage and reimbursement policies, themagbrity
of payors have similarly established policies. @lthe MGuard™ products sold to date have been designed and thivetgich a way as to facilitate the utilization
of existing reimbursement codes, and we intendtdicue to design and label our products in a macoesistent with this goal.

While most countries have established reimbursemahts for stenting procedures, certain countriag raquire additional clinical data before recogmyz
coverage and reimbursement for the MGu&tgroducts or in order to obtain a higher reimbursetnpeice. In these situations, we intend to corgptke required
clinical studies to obtain reimbursement appromatauntries where it makes economic sense to do so.

In the U.S., once the MGuaf Coronary with bio-stable mesh is approved by th®. Bood and Drug Administration, it will be eligibfor reimbursement
from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Serviegsch serve as a benchmark for all reimbursemedéso While there is no guarantee these codesatill
change over time, we believe that the MGu&tavill be eligible for reimbursement through both govmental healthcare agencies and most privatedansea
agencies in the U.S.

Intellectual Property
Patents

We have filed ten separate patents for our MGUMngchnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, InB@yth Africa and the U.S. for an aggregate of 35
filed patents. These patents cover percutane@uagk, knitted stent jackets, stent and filter adsies, in vivo filter assembly, optimized stenthats, stent
apparatuses for treatment via body lumens and rdstbbuse, stent apparatuses for treatment via hodgns and methods of manufacture and use, antl ste
apparatuses for treatment of body lumens, amorgratin lay terms, these patents generally coverparts of our products: the mesh sleeve, withvaititbut a
drug, and the delivery mechanism of the stent. eNafrthese patents have been granted to date. el d these patents, once issued, will coverfaluo existing
products and be useful for future technology. Wge aelieve that the patents we have filed, inipaldr those covering the use of a knitted micrevel mesh sleeve
over a stent for various indications, would cremggnificant barrier for another company seekmgde similar technology.

To date, we are not aware of other companies that patent rights to a micron fiber, releasablétédifiber sleeve over a stent. However, largetten
funded competitors own patents relating to theaisirugs to treat restenosis, stent architectatheaters to deliver stents, and stent manufactambcoating
processes as well as general delivery mechanisemigdike rapid exchange. Stent manufacturers hasterically engaged in significant litigation, ane could be
subject to claims of infringement of intellectuabperty from one or more competitors. Although vedidve that any such claims would be un-foundedhsu
litigation would divert attention and resources sfram the development of MGuaff stents. Other manufacturers may also challengiatbiectual property th:
we own, or may own in the future. We may be forited litigation to uphold the validity of the clagrin our patent portfolio, an uncertain and coptlycess.
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Trademarks

We use the InspireMD and MGuard trademarks. We hagistered these trademarks in Europe. The tradenaae renewable indefinitely, so long as we
continue to use the mark in Europe and make theogpipte filings when required.

Government Regulation

The manufacture and sale of our products are sutgjgegulation by numerous governmental authaitincipally the European Union CE Mark, the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration and other correspogdareign agencies.

Sales of medical devices outside the U.S. are sutgjdoreign regulatory requirements that vary elydfrom country to country. These laws and redofet
range from simple product registration requiremémtsome countries to complex clearance and praztucbntrols in others. As a result, the processektime
periods required to obtain foreign marketing apptoway be longer or shorter than those necessafgtion U.S. Food and Drug Administration market
authorization. These differences may affect thieieficy and timeliness of international marketauwiinction of our products. For countries in the Beaan Union,
medical devices must display a CE Mark before thay be imported or sold. In order to obtain andntzn the CE Mark, we must comply with the Medical
Device Directive 93/42/EEC and pass an initial andual facilities audit inspections to ISO 1348&msdiards by an European Union inspection agencyhaVe
obtained ISO 13485 quality system certification #melproducts we currently distribute into the Exgan Union display the required CE Mark. In ordem@aintain
certification, we are required to pass annual itéesl audit inspections conducted by European Uirispectors.

As noted below, we currently have distribution a&gnents with distributors in the following countrid$aly, Germany, Austria, Czech Republic, Slowaki
France, Slovenia, Greece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spailand, Hungary, Estonia, Lithuania, Ukraine, Uthikengdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Chi@gsta Rica
Mexico, Argentina, Colombia, India, Sri Lanka, Madég, Pakistan and Israel. We are subject to gowental regulation in each of these countries. Edc¢hese
countries accepts the CE Mark as its primary respémt for marketing approval. Additionally, in Gala, we are required to pass annual facilitiestanusipections
performed by Canadian inspectors. Furthermoreameurrently targeting additional countries in &e, Asia, and Latin America. We believe that ezmimtry
that we are targeting also accepts the CE Marksgwiinary requirement for marketing approval. \Weeid that the results of the MASTER Trial willisét any
additional governmental regulatory requirementsanh of the countries where we currently distritlaiteproducts and in any countries that we areeciiy
targeting for expansion.

MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the EesopUnion in October 2010 and marketing approvédrael in September 2011. We are currently
seeking marketing approval for MGuard Prime™ inZrdsrael, Malaysia, Mexico, Russia, Serbia aimh8pore. While each of these countries accept€khe
Mark as its primary requirement for marketing apiaand does not require any additional tests, eaahtry does require some additional regulatoryirements
for marketing approval. More specifically, for tapproval process in Malaysia, we need to submip@fiGation for regulatory approval, which we anpiaie will be
granted in three months. For the approval proitebexico, we need to submit an application forulagory approval, which we anticipate will be greahin twelve
months. For the approval process in Serbia, wd teeeubmit an application for regulatory approwvaijch we anticipate will be granted in twelve munt For the
approval process in Singapore, we need to subnapafication for regulatory approval, which we aigtate will be granted in six months.

For the approval process in Brazil, we must comyth Brazilian Good Manufacturing Practice, or GMfality system requirements. ANVISA, Brazil's
regulatory agency, must conduct an inspection of Bi@trime™ to determine compliance with Brazil GMBulations. Upon successful completion of antaudi
ANVISA will then issue the GMP certificate necesstaryegister a medical device in Brazil. Once weeive the necessary GMP certificate, we can apply f
regulatory approval. We anticipate that the apafgvocess in Brazil will take between one and ywears.

For the approval process in Russia, we must fietige test samples of MGuard Prime™ and then canglomernment-authorized testing. We must then
submit the test results together with our applarafor regulatory approval to the Russian regujatarthority. We anticipate that the approval pescien Russia will
take between five to twelve months.

In the U.S., the medical devices that will be mactiired and sold by us will be subject to laws @yiilations administered by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration, including regulations concerning threrequisites to commercial marketing, the cohdficlinical investigations, compliance with thei&ity
System Regulation and labeling.

A manufacturer may seek market authorization foew medical device through the rigorous Premarlggr8val application process, which requires the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration to determine thatdevice is safe and effective for the purpasended.

We will also be required to register with the UF®od and Drug Administration as a medical devicaufacturer. As such, our manufacturing facilitied w
be subject to U.S. Food and Drug Administratiorpeetions for compliance with Quality System RedalatThese regulations will require that we mantifees our
products and maintain our documents in a prescrib@aner with respect to design, manufacturingirtgstnd quality control activities. As a medicale
manufacturer, we will further be required to compiigh U.S. Food and Drug Administration requirenserggarding the reporting of adverse events aseacwith
the use of our medical devices, as well as prochattunctions that would likely cause or contribtdedeath or serious injury if the malfunction wéveecur. U.S.
Food and Drug Administration regulations also gav@oduct labeling and prohibit a manufacturer frorketing a medical device for unapproved appbost If
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration believes thatanufacturer is not in compliance with the lawan institute enforcement proceedings to detaiseize
products, issue a recall, enjoin future violatiansl assess civil and criminal penalties againsttasufacturer, its officers and employees.
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Customers

Our customer base is varied. We began shippingamgduct to customers in Europe in January 2008have since expanded our global distribution
network to Canada, Southeast Asia, India and LAstirerica. Sixty six percent (66%) of our 2010 revesiwere generated in Europe. Our major customz010
was Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0, a Polish distributor, #taounted for 29% of our revenues. We have ageagent with Hand-Prod Sp. Z o.0 that grants HamdBp. Z
0.0 the right to be the exclusive distributor of Mg®di™ products in Poland until December 2012, subjeeictievement of certain sales minimums. In addition
other current significant customers are in Germétayy, Spain, Brazil and India.

Manufacturing and Suppliers

We manufacture our stainless steel MGu#tdtent through a combination of outsourcing andrageat our own facility. Third parties in Germany
manufacture the base stent and catheter mateairalsye add our proprietary mesh sleeve to the.sBrmtcurrent exclusive product supplier is QualiMenovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH. QualiMed Innovative Medizingukte GmbH is a specialized German stent manufacthat electro polishes and crimps the stent anto
balloon catheter that creates the base for our M@&Uastents. QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH hgseed to take responsibility for verifying and
validating the entire stent system by performing rilecessary bench test and biocompatibility tesbuging the production process, QualiMed Innovativ
Medizinprodukte GmbH is responsible for integratihg mesh covered stent with the delivery systeerilizgation, packaging and labeling. Our manufaicigr
agreement with QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodut@mbH expires in September 2017, unless earlieritexted by either party in the event of breach ofemal
terms of the agreement, liquidation of the othetypa@ur failure to receive requested productsmiare than 60 days, a substantiated intellectuglgpty claim is
brought against the other party or the developragrgement between the parties is terminated. Trfacturing agreement provides for a rebate proghat
rewards us for increases in sales of our prod@uis.proprietary mesh sleeve is supplied by Biogahémc., a San Diego, California-based speciattymer
manufacturer for medical and engineering applicetidcNatec Medical Ltd. supplies us with catheteas lielp create the base for our MGu&Ydstents. Our
agreement with Natec Medical Ltd., which may benieated by either party upon six months noticelsdar non-binding minimum orders and discountetheters
upon reaching certain purchasing thresholds.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent was designeSvelte Medical Systems Inc. We have an agee¢mith Svelte Medical Systems Inc. that
grants us a non-exclusive, worldwide license fadpiction and use of the MGuard Prime™ cobalt-choomstent for the life of the stent’s patent, subjeche
earlier termination of the agreement upon the haptieyy of either party or the uncured default byeitparty under any material provision of the agreet. Our
royalty payments to Svelte Medical Systems Inc.datermined by the sales volume of MGuard Primeéntst We will pay a royalty of 7% for all prodiseties
outside of the U.S. and, for products sales withénU.S., a rate of 7% for the first $10 millionszles and a rate of 10% for all sales exceedifgdllion. We will
also share with Svelte Medical Systems Inc. incib&t of obtaining the CE Mark approval, with oustsonot to exceed $85,000, and the U.S. Food ang Dr
Administration approval, with our costs not to exd&200,000. We have mutual indemnification oltiages with Svelte Medical Systems Inc. for any dgems
suffered as a result of third party actions bagemhibreaches of representations and warrantidgeedatiure to perform certain covenants in therlsagreement,
and Svelte Medical Systems Inc. will also indemni$yfor any damages suffered as a result of tharty@ctions based upon intellectual property igteclaims
against the MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent is beinghofactured and supplied by MeKo Laserstrahl-Matbeéatbeitung. Our agreement with MeKo
Laserstrahl-Materialbearbeitung for the productibelectro polished L605 bare metal stents for M@WRrime™ is priced on a per-stent basis, subjettte¢o
quantity of stents ordered. The complete asseprolgess for MGuard Prime™, including knitting ardwring the sleeve to the stent and the crimpirthetleeve
stent on to a balloon catheter, is done at ouelsranufacturing site. Once MGuard Prime™ has lassembled, it is sent for sterilization in Germany then bac
to Israel for final packaging.

MGuard™ is manufactured from two main components , thetgted the mesh polymer. The stent is made outadflsss steel or cobalt chromium. Both
of these materials are readily available and weliaedghem in the open market. The mesh is made polyethylene terephthalate (PET). This matesakidily
available in the market as well, because it is dsechany medical applications. In the event that supplier can no longer supply this materidiler form, we
would need to qualify another supplier, which cotalke several months. In addition, in order tairethe approval of the CE Mark, we are requirededorm
periodic audits of the quality control systems of key suppliers in order to insure that their prctd meet our predetermined specifications.
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Distributors

We currently have exclusive distribution agreeméotour CE Mark-approved MGuard™ Coronary with btable mesh with medical product distributors
based in Italy, Germany, Austria, Czech Republioy&kia, France, Slovenia, Greece, Cyprus, Port®din, Poland, Hungary, Estonia, Lithuania, UkeaiUnited
Kingdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Chile, €& Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Colombia, India, Sainka, Malaysia, Pakistan and Israel. We are cuyrent
discussions with multiple distribution companieEimrope, Asia, and Latin America and expect to tdisgibution representatives in at least 40 cdestby the end
of 2011. We are also pursuing regional distritutagreements, which we expect will increase oukatazoverage and penetration.

Current and future agreements with distributonsuséite that while we are responsible for trainipgviding marketing guidance, marketing materiarsd
technical guidance, distributors will be resporsitar carrying out local registration, marketindigties and sales. In addition, in most casdssalkes costs,
including sales representatives, incentive programd marketing trials, will be borne by the distitor. Under current agreements, distributors pase stents from
us at a fixed price. Our current agreements wistriutors are for a term of approximately threargeand automatically renew for an additional ttyears unless
modified by either party.

Employees

As of September 20, 2011, we had 56 full-time eppés. Our employees are not party to any colledisrgaining agreements. We consider our relations
with our employees to be good. We believe thatfoture success will depend, in part, on our corgthability to attract, hire and retain qualifiedgmnnel.

Properties

Our headquarters are located in Tel Aviv, Israetrehwe currently have an 825 square meter fa¢iiy employs 25 of our manufacturing personnel and
currently has a capacity to manufacture and asg&®B0D0 stents per month. We believe that oueatifecility is sufficient to meet anticipated fereudemand by
adding additional shifts to our current productsmhedule.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in litigatithvat arises through the normal course of busin@ssof the date of this filing, we are not a padyany
material litigation nor are we aware of any suaieditened or pending litigation, except for the Bratdescribed below.

On November 2, 2010, Eric Ben Mayor, a former seaiaployee of InspireMD Ltd., filed suit in Regidniaabor Court in Tel Aviv, claiming illegal
termination of employment and various amounts imn&etion with his termination, including allegatiotinat he is owed salary, payments to pension fusxchtion
pay, sick days, severance pay, commission for teeeand other types of funds. In total, Mr. Maigoseeking $428,000, additional compensation fédihg back
wages, and options to purchase 2,029,025 shamg @bmmon stock at an exercise price of $0.00kpare. We intend to assert a vigorous defendeethtigation

There are no proceedings in which any of our dinegtofficers or affiliates or any registered onéficial shareholders is an adverse party or hasterial
interest adverse to our interest.
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Executive Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth information regamgliour executive officers and the members of ourdoédirectors.

Name Age Position

Ofir Paz 45 Chief Executive Officer and Directt

Asher Holzer, PhL 61 President and Chairman of the Board of Direc

Craig Shore 50 Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasi

Eli Bar 46 Senior Vice President of Research and DevelopnmahtChief Technical Officer of
InspireMD Ltd.

Sol J. Barer, Phl 63 Director

Paul Stuke 56 Director

Eyal Weinsteir 56 Director

Our directors hold office until the earlier of theleath, resignation or removal by stockholdersril their successors have been qualified. Owratars are
divided into three classes. Sol Barer and Palte&S&we our class 1 directors, with their termsféite to expire at our 2012 annual meeting of staillers. Asher
Holzer and Eyal Weinstein are our class 2 directoith their terms of office to expire at our 2048nual meeting of stockholders. Ofir Paz is oassl3 director,
with his term of office to expire at our 2014 anhnreeting of stockholders. At each annual meetihstockholders, commencing with the 2012 annuadting,
directors elected to succeed those directors wieosses expire shall be elected for a term of offexpire at the third succeeding annual meetirgtatkholders
after their election, with each director to holdic# until his or her successor shall have beew dldcted and qualified.

Our officers are elected annually by, and sertee@pleasure of, our board of directors.
Executive Officers and Directors

Ofir Paz has served as our chief executive officer andectbr since March 31, 2011. In addition, Mr. Pazsesed as the chief executive officer and a
director of InspireMD Ltd. since May 2005. From A@000 through July 2002, Mr. Paz headed the Miafio§V Platform Group in Israel. In this capaciy. Paz
managed the overall activities of Microsoft TV Acsd&3hannel Server, a server-based solution for ekt interactive services and Microsoft Windowsdxd
content to digital cable set-top boxes. Mr. Paagd Microsoft in April 2000 when it acquired Peasatworks, which he founded and served as its axetutive
officer. Mr. Paz was responsible for designing Rddetworks’ original system architecture, takin§rdm product design to a viable product, and timemaging and
leading the company up to and after its acquisjtiamnich was valued at approximately $100 millioriba time of such acquisition. Mr. Paz currentlgves on the
board of directors of A. S. Paz Investment and Mangent Ltd., S.P. Market Windows Israel Ltd. anddPeNetworks Ltd. Mr. Paz received a B.Sc. in Eleal
Engineering, graduating cum laude, and a M.Sc. ffefmAviv University. Mr. Paz’s qualifications to se on the board include his prior experience iccessfully
establishing and leading technology companiesraels In addition, as chief executive officer, M@az’s position on the board ensures a unity abnibetween the
broader goals our company and our day-to-day opesat

Asher Holzer, PhD, has served as our president and chairman ofdheltsince March 31, 2011. In addition, Dr. Holzas served as the president and
chairman of the board of InspireMD Ltd. since A@U07. Previously, Dr. Holzer founded Adar Medictl., an investment firm specializing in medical/ie
startups, and served as its chief executive offiten 2002 through 2004. Dr. Holzer currently sarea the board of directors of Adar Medical Ltd.S®.-IL The
Israeli Society of Occupational Safety and Heatlith L UItra-Cure Ltd., GR-Ed Investment and Entespiitd., Vasculogix Ltd., Theracoat Ltd., Cubenfsigd.,
2to3D Ltd., and S.P. Market Windows Cyprus. Drl2¢o earned his PhD in Applied Physics from the tdebUniversity. Dr. Holzer is also an inventor dralder
of numerous patents. Dr. Holzer brings to the 8das more than 25 years of experience in advansgical devices, as well as expertise coveringdewange of
activities, including product development, clinisalidies, regulatory affairs, market introductiowl @¢he financial aspects of the stent business.

Craig Shorehas served as our chief financial officer, secyetend treasurer since March 31, 2011. In additome November 10, 2010, Mr. Shore has
served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president of busidevelopment. From February 2008 through Jun®,200 Shore served as chief financial officer obid
Group Capital Ltd. and Nepco Star Ltd., both puplicaded companies on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchamgesed in Tel Aviv, Israel. From March 2006 untibRgary
2008, Mr. Shore served as the chief financial offwfeCellnets Solutions Ltd., a provider of advashcellular public telephony solutions for low toddle income
populations of developing countries based in Asrgel. Mr. Shore has over 25 years of experiendmancial management in the U.S., Europe ancklskis
experience includes raising capital both in thegig and public markets. Mr. Shore graduated wattons and received a B.Sc. in Finance from PenasjdvState
University and an M.B.A. from George Washington \énsity.
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Eli Bar has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s senior vice presidgén¢search and development and chief technidelenfsince February 2011. Prior to that, he
served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president of reskand development since October 2006 and engiearanager since June 2005. Mr. Bar has over a&sye
experience in medical device product developmemt.Bdr has vast experience building a completearebeand development structure, managing teams them
idea stage to an advanced marketable product. slbd®n involved with many medical device projeetsrdhe years and has developed a synthetic vasgnalti for
femoral and coronary artery replacement, a covstent and a fully implantable Ventricular Assistide. Mr. Bar has more than nine filed device arethd
patents and he has initiated two medical devicgepte. Mr. Bar is also a director of Blue Surgictd., a medical device company based in Israel.Bar.graduated
from New Haven University in Connecticut with a B.$1 Mechanical Engineering.

Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.has served as a director since July 11, 2011. Brerhas over 30 years of experience with pubtiagied biotechnology companies. In
1980, when Dr. Barer was with Celanese Researchp@owyn he formed the biotechnology group that wésegquently spun out to form Celgene Corporation. Dr
Barer spent 18 years leading Celgene Corporatigmessdent, chief operating officer and chief exa@uofficer, culminating with his tenure as Celgen
Corporation’s executive chairman and chairman b@g@in May 2006 until his retirement in June 20Lr. Barer is also a director of Amicus Therapesjtiac.
and Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and servessasiar advisor to a number of other biotechnologypanies. Dr. Barer received a Ph.D. in organicribiey
from Rutgers University. Dr. Barer brings to theabd significant scientific and executive leadegpsiperience in the U.S. biotechnology industry pridr service
on the board of directors of other publicly-heldgiiarmaceutical companies, as well as a uniqu@@etise on the best methods of growth for a biatetdgy
company.

Paul Stukahas served as a director since August 8, 2011.SMika has served as the managing member of @sirieers, LLC since 2000. Prior to
forming Osiris Partners, LLC, Mr. Stuka, with 30aye experience in the investment industry, was magiag director of Longwood Partners, managing bozgl
institutional accounts. In 1995, Mr. Stuka joirgthte Street Research and Management as mandteMafrket Neutral and Mid Cap Growth Funds. Froa8@ to
1994, Mr. Stuka served as the general partner d@Sassociates, where he managed a U.S.-basedimespartnership. Mr. Stuka began his career if) E&8an
analyst at Fidelity Management and Research. Asnailyst, Mr. Stuka followed a wide array of indiedrincluding healthcare, energy, transportation, ladging
and gaming. Early in his career he became thetassigortfolio manager for three Fidelity Fundsslirding the Select Healthcare Fund which was reizeghas the
top performing fund in the U.S. for the five-yearipd ending December 31, 1985. Mr. Stuka’s quaifons to serve on the board include his significdrategic
and business insight from his years of experiengesting in the healthcare industry.

Eyal Weinsteinhas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Winstein is the chief executive officer of LEOREX., a company developing and
marketing Dermo Cosmetic products. From 2001 to7204r. Weinstein worked as manager-partner of C.la@.economic and accounting consultancy, congultin
for leading Israeli banks, including Leumi Bank,déalim Bank, Discount Bank and Bank Hamizrachi.rk2000 to 2001, he was manager-partner of Exseed, a
venture capital fund that invested in early-stagmpganies. Beginning in 1996, Mr. Weinstein was @@ and founder in the establishment of thre&tegh
companies that were ultimately sold, two to Micfo€orporation. Mr. Weinstein brings to the boaris tonsiderable management and business expeidsrae
executive of several companies and investment funtsael.

Agreements with Executive Officers
Ofir Paz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Ofir Paz to serve as ledpb Ltd.’s chief executive officer. Such
employment agreement was subsequently amendedtobe&d, 2008 and March 28, 2011. Pursuant toetimgloyment agreement, as amended, Mr. Paz was
entitled to a monthly gross salary of $16,040. Rz was also entitled to certain social and fringeefits as set forth in the employment agreenvemth totaled
25% of his gross salary, as well as a company khr.Paz was also entitled to a minimum bonus egjeivt to three monthly gross salary payments based
achievement of objectives and board of directopg@al. Mr. Paz was eligible to receive stock opsigpursuant to this agreement following its six thon
anniversary, subject to board approval. If Mr. P&igployment was terminated with or without causewlas entitled to at least six months’ prior noacel would
have been paid his salary and all social and friegeefits in full during such notice period. If Mtaz's employment was terminated without cause Rde would
also have been entitled to certain severance pagnegual to the total amount that was contributegind accumulated in his severance payment fuB8%8of Mr.
Paz’s gross monthly salary was transferred todwsiance payment fund each month.

On April 1, 2011, the employment agreement with Rz was terminated and InspireMD Ltd entered irgoresulting agreement through which Mr. Paz
was retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd’s chief exiee officer. Pursuant to this consulting agreem¥lr. Paz is entitled to a monthly consultancy &
$21,563. Mr. Paz is also entitled to a minimumuzaquivalent to three monthly gross salary payskeased on achievement of objectives and boardextdrs
approval. If Mr. Paz’'s employment is terminatedhwitt cause, he is entitled to at least six monthsr notice and will be paid his consultancy fegidg such
notice period. If Mr. Paz’'s employment is termetatwithout cause, he will also be entitled to darseverance payments equal to the total amouhht®abeen
contributed to and accumulated in his severancenpayfund. The total amount accumulated in hi€sawe payment fund as of September 20, 2011 was
approximately $73,000, as adjusted for conversiomfNew Israeli Shekels to U.S. Dollars. No furtbentributions are provided for by the consulting
agreement. Mr. Paz may be terminated with caudeowitany advance notice, and upon such terminaterd not be entitled to the amount that has been
contributed to and accumulated in his severancenpayfund.
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Asher Holzer

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into anm@oyment agreement with Dr. Asher Holzer to servénapireMD Ltd.’s president. Such employment
agreement was subsequently amended on March 28, Zafrsuant to this employment agreement, as ardeideHolzer was entitled to a monthly gross satzfr
$16,040. Dr. Holzer was also entitled to certaiciacand fringe benefits as set forth in the emplent agreement, which totaled 25% of his grosasada well as a
company car. Dr. Holzer was also entitled to a minn bonus equivalent to three monthly gross sglagments based on achievement of objectives and lnba
directors approval. Dr. Holzer was eligible to rigeestock options pursuant to this agreement falaowits six month anniversary, subject to boardrapal. If Dr.
Holzer's employment was terminated with or withoatise, he was entitled to at least six monthstpridice and would have been paid his salary ahsbalal and
fringe benefits in full during such notice period.Dr. Holzer's employment was terminated with@ause, Dr. Holzer would also have been entitleckttain
severance payments equal to the total amount thstcantributed to and accumulated in his severpagment fund. 8.33% of Dr. Holzergross monthly salary w
transferred to his severance payment fund eachimont

On April 29, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, the eloyment agreement with Mr. Holzer was terminated brspireMD Ltd entered into a consulting agreement
through which Mr. Holzer was retained to serverapireMD Ltd's president. Pursuant to this coneglagreement, Mr. Holzer is entitled to a monthdypsultancy
fee of $21,563. Mr. Holzer is also entitled to mimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grossrggtayments based on achievement of objectivesaad] of
directors approval. If Mr. Holzer's employmentésminated without cause, he is entitled to attlsesmonths’ prior notice and will be paid his soitancy fee
during such notice period. If Mr. Holzer's emplogni is terminated without cause, he will also bitled to certain severance payments equal todta &mount
that has been contributed to and accumulated isdvisrance payment fund. The total amount accustlla his severance payment fund as of Septenthet( 1
was approximately $79,000, as adjusted for coneersom New Israeli Shekels to U.S. Dollars. Natier contributions are provided for by the conisglt
agreement. Mr. Holzer may be terminated with cavifeout any advance notice, and upon such terntnatiould not be entitled to the amount that hasibee
contributed to and accumulated in his severancenpayfund.

Craig Shore

On November 28, 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered intoeamployment agreement with Craig Shore to servegisreMD Ltd.’s vice president of busine
development. Pursuant to the employment agreenMntShore was entitled to a monthly gross salay$®,750, which amount increased to $10,200 |
consummation of our share exchange transactiorddasoh 31, 2011 and which further increased to $@&s of July 1, 2011. Mr. Shore is also entiteddrtait
social and fringe benefits as set forth in the eyplent agreement. Mr. Shore is also entitled gwaat of options to purchase 45,000 restrictednangi shares «
InspireMD Ltd. which were converted into optionspiarchase 365,223 options to purchase shares ofammon stock following the consummation of our &
exchange transactions on March 31, 2011; such mptihall fully vest if Mr. Shore’ employment is terminated in connection with angfeaof control. If Mr
Shore’s employment is terminated without cause,3Miore shall be entitled to at least 30 day®r notice and shall be paid his salary in fultlaall social and frinc
benefits during such notice period. If a majorrafeof control of InspireMD Ltd. occurs, Mr. Shavél be entitled to at least 180 daywior written notice and shi
be paid his salary in full and all social and fengenefits during such notice period. If Mr. Shisréerminated for cause, he is not entitled to motyce. In additior
if Mr. Shore’s employment is terminated without cause, Mr. Sisbad| also be entitled to certain severance paysregual to the product obtained by multiplying
number of months Mr. Shore was employed by InspDelMd. by 8.33% of his gross monthly salary.

Eli Bar

On June 26, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into aplegment agreement with Eli Bar to serve as IndgDeltd.’s engineering manager. Pursuant to this
employment agreement, Mr. Bar is entitled to a igngross salary of $8,750, which amount incredseil0,620 as of July 1, 2011. Mr. Bar is alsatlent to
certain social and fringe benefits as set fortthenemployment agreement including a company kavir. Bar's employment is terminated without capke is
entitled to at least 60 days’ prior notice and sbalpaid his salary in full and all social andhffe benefits during such notice period. If Mr.’-Bamployment is
terminated without cause, Mr. Bar shall also bétledtto certain severance payments equal to theymt obtained by multiplying the number of moniths Bar was
employed by us by 8.33% of his current monthly igala
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Executive Compensation

Summary Compensation Table

The table below sets forth, for our last two fisgaars, the compensation earned by Ofir Paz, def ekecutive officer, Asher Holzer, our presidantd
chairman of the board, Eli Bar, InspireMD Ltd.'seipresident of research and development, and Byigigs, our former president, chief executive dadficchief
financial officer, secretary and treasurer.

All Other
Salary Bonus Option Compensation Total
Name and Principal Position Year (%) (1) (%) (1 Awards (2) (%) (1) (%) (1
Ofir Paz (3)
Chief Executive Office 2010 118,70C - - 78,515 197,214
2009 104,301 - - 57,755 162,057
Asher Holzer (3)
President and Chairma 2010 122,412 - - 74,813 197,225
2009 106,879 55,177 162,056
Eli Bar
Vice President, Research and Developme
of InspireMD Ltd. 2010 111,667 - 818,509 - 930,17¢€
2009 106,001 - - - 106,001

Lynn Briggs (4)
Former President, CEO, CFO, Secretary :

Treasurer

@)
@)

®3)
4)

2010 - - - - -
2009 - - - - -

Compensation amounts received in -U.S. currency have been converted into U.S. dollansg the average exchange rate for the applicadale The
average exchange rate for 2010 was 3.7319 NISqiker dind the average exchange rate for 2009 v@228.NIS per dollat

The amounts in this column reflect the dodlmounts recognized for financial statement repgurposes with respect to the years ended Degemb
31, 2009 and 2010, in accordance with SFAS 123(

Both Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer are directors but dbreoeive any additional compensation for theiviges as director:

Ms. Briggs resigned as our sole officer aimdador in connection with our share exchange tatisns on March 31, 2011. She received no
compensation for services, but was reimbursedrigraa-of-pocket expenses that she incurred on our be

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table shows information concerningexarcised options outstanding as of December 31) &8 each of our named executive officers.

@)

Number of securities Number of securities
underlying unexercised optioniunderlying unexercised option:
Name (#) exercisable (#) unexercisable Option exercise price ($, Option expiration date ($)
Ofir Paz - - - -
Asher Holzel - - - -
Eli Bar 243,481 - 0.001 10/28/201¢
365,224 - 0.001 12/29/201¢€
152,177 456,530(1) 0.001 7/22/202C
20,290 60,871(1) 1.23 7/28/202C

These options were granted in July 2010 and vee-twelfth quarterly commencing with the quarter inighthey were grante:
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2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan

On March 28, 2011, our board of directors and dtotders adopted and approved the InspireMD, Inc120#BRELLA Option Plan (the “Umbrella
Plan”). Under the Umbrella Plan, we reserved 9,488 shares of our common stock as awards to tipdogees, consultants, and service providers toilelsib,
Inc. and its subsidiaries and affiliates worldwide.

The Umbrella Plan currently consists of three congmts, the primary plan document that governsvedirds granted under the Umbrella Plan, and two
appendices: (i) Appendix A, designated for the pagpof grants of stock options and restricted stodkraeli employees, consultants, officers aroservice
providers and other non-U.S. employees, consultants service providers, and (ii) Appendix B, whistthe 2011 U.S. Equity Incentive Plan, designétedhe
purpose of grants of stock options and restrictedksawards to U.S. employees, consultants, andcgseproviders who are subject to the U.S. incoaxe t

The purpose of the Umbrella Plan is to provideramemtive to attract and retain employees, officesssultants, directors, and service providerssgho
services are considered valuable, to encouragese s¥ proprietorship and to stimulate an actitergst of such persons in our development and diahn
success. The Umbrella Plan will be administereddnyboard of directors until such time as sucthautity has been delegated to a committee of thedbofa
directors. Unless terminated earlier by the boddirectors, the Umbrella Plan will expire on Mar2i, 2021.

Since its adoption, we have granted options tolmase common stock under the Umbrella Plan thatwarently outstanding to the following named
executive officer:

Shares Subject tc
Name Options Exercise Price Vesting Schedule Expiration
One-third annually in 2012, 2013 and
2014 on the anniversary of the grant
Eli Bar 200,00C 2.75 date May 23, 201¢€

2010 Director Compensation

We did not provide any separate compensation tsolerdirector in 2010. The following table shanf®rmation concerning the directors of InspireMD
Ltd., other than Ofir Paz and Asher Holder, dutting fiscal year ended December 31, 2010.

Fees Earned o1

Paid in Cash Option Awards(1)(2) All Other Compensation Total
Name ($) (%) ) ®)
David Ivry(3) 6,083 133,398 - 139,481
Robert Fischell(3 3,783 133,398 - 137,181
Fellice Pelled (3 5,885 133,398 - 139,283
1) Based on the fair market value of the stock awardthe date of gran
2) As of December 31, 2010, the following dirgstowned the following number of outstanding opsiém purchase common stock: David Ivry (121,742),
Fellice Pelled (121,742) and Robert Fischell (122)7
?3) Each of David Ivry, Robert Fischell and Fadlieelled resigned as directors of InspireMD, LtdMarch 31, 2011. Pursuant to the terms of the

directors’ vested options, the vested options expihirty days after the directors’ resignatioikowever, in connection with their resignation, we
agreed to grant each director replacement optigtisaubstantially similar terms to the expired op8.
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Other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, we previouslidmeach director $330 per meeting for each boaretimg attended and $1,230 for each quarter semu
the board of directors. We also granted annuallgeich director options to purchase 81,160 shdr@sracommon stock at an exercise price per shgualdo the fai
market value of our common stock on the grant daitee options vest over four quarters from the gdate.

We do not currently provide cash compensation todinectors for acting as such, although we maga the future. We reimburse our directors for
reasonable expenses incurred in connection with skevice as directors. In addition, in connettiaith their appointment, we made the followingioptgrants to
the following directors. Each grant was made utiderUmbrella Plan, except as noted below.

Shares Subject tc

Name Options Exercise Price Vesting Schedule Expiration
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. 1,000,000(1) $1.50 Fully vested September 30, 2011
500,000 $2.50 One-half annually in 2012 and 2013 o July 11, 2021

the anniversary of the date of grant,
provided that if Dr. Barer is (i) not
reelected as a director at our 2012 an
meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not
nominated for reelection as a director
our 2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date of s
failure to be reelected or nominat:

Paul Stuka 100,000 $1.95 One-third angualk012, 2013 and August 8, 2021
2014 on the anniversary of the date of
grant, provided that if Mr. Stuka is (i)
not reelected as a director at our 2012
annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii)
not nominated for reelection as a dire
at our 2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date of such
failure to be reelected or nominated.

Eyal Weinstein 25,000 $1.95 One-third annually in 2012, 2013 and August 8, 2021

2014 on the anniversary of the date o

grant, provided that if Mr. Weinstein i<

required to resign from the board due

medical reasons, the option vests anc

becomes exercisable on the date of M

Weinstein’s resignation for medical

reasons

Q) This grant was made outside the Umbrella F
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Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

We currently have directors’ and officers’ liabjlinsurance insuring our directors and officersiagidiability for acts or omissions in their cajiées as
directors or officers, subject to certain exclusioBuch insurance also insures us against logsieh we may incur in indemnifying our officers adidectors. In
addition, we have entered into indemnification agnents with key officers and directors and suckqmes shall also have indemnification rights ungxliaable
laws, and our certificate of incorporation and mga

Code of Ethics

We intend to adopt a code of ethics that appliesutoofficers, directors and employees, including principal executive officer and principal accting
officer, but have not done so to date due to olatively small size. We intend to adopt a writtexde of ethics in the near future.

Board Committees

We expect our board of directors, in the futuregppoint an audit committee, nominating and corjgoggvernance committee and compensation comn
and to adopt charters relative to each such coreittVe intend to appoint such persons to comrsitiééhe board of directors as are expected tegeired to
meet the corporate governance requirements impgmsachational securities exchange, although wenateequired to comply with such requirements unélelect
to seek a listing on a national securities excharngeaddition, we intend that a majority of oureditors will be independent directors, of whicheaist one director
will qualify as an “audit committee financial expémwithin the meaning of Item 407(d)(5) of Regudat S-K, as promulgated by the Securities and Exgba
Commission. We do not currently have an “audit cotiga financial expert” since we currently do nat/h an audit committee in place.

Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Owners AndManagement

The following table sets forth information with pest to the beneficial ownership of our common lstag of September 20, 2011 by:

. each person known by us to beneficially own moeath.0% of our common stock;
. each of our directors;

. each of the named executive officers; and

. all of our directors and executive officers as augr.

The percentages of common stock beneficially ovaredeported on the basis of regulations of thei®tezs and Exchange Commission governing the
determination of beneficial ownership of securitidader the rules of the Securities and Exchangar@igsion, a person is deemed to be a beneficiabowha
security if that person has or shares voting powhich includes the power to vote or to directWioéing of the security, or investment power, whictludes the
power to dispose of or to direct the dispositiorihef security. Except as indicated in the footnétethis table, each beneficial owner named intéitde below has
sole voting and sole investment power with resgeeetl shares beneficially owned and each pessaddress is c/o InspireMD, Inc., 3 Menorat Hang&tarTel Aviv,
Israel 67448. As of September 20, 2011, we ha@l?®4947 shares outstanding.
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Number of Shares Percentage
Name of Beneficial Ownet Beneficially Owned(1) Beneficially Owned(1)

5% Owners

Yuli Ofer (2) 4,518,30: 7.0%
Officers and Director:

Ofir Paz 10,263,75(3) 16.0%
Asher Holzel 10,300,43(4) 16.0%
Eli Bar 953,63t 1.5%
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. (¢ 1,000,00(6) 1.6%
Paul Stuka (7 0 *0%
Eyal Weinstein (8 0 *%
All directors and executive officers as a groupéésons 22,517,82 35.0%

*  Represents ownership of less than one per

(1) Shares of common stock beneficially owned and ¢éspective percentages of beneficial ownership ofroon stock assumes the exercise of all options;ant
and other securities convertible into common stoekeficially owned by such person or entity cudseakercisable or exercisable within 60 days oft8efber
20, 2011. Shares issuable pursuant to the exestieck options and warrants exercisable withirdé@s are deemed outstanding and held by the hofderch
options or warrants for computing the percentageutétanding common stock beneficially owned byhsperson, but are not deemed outstanding for camgp
the percentage of outstanding common stock beaéfi@wned by any other persc

(2) Mr. Ofer's address is 36 Hamesila Street, Herzeliya, Is

(3) This amount does not include 372,528 shareswimon stock that Mr. Paz presently holds asdeuiir a family trust. Mr. Paz does not have eitleging
power or dispositive power over these shares asaladins all beneficial ownership there

(4) This amount does not include 58,923 shareswfmon stock that Dr. Holzer presently holds asté&e for a family trust. Dr. Holzer does not haitber voting
power or dispositive power over these shares asaladins all beneficial ownership there

(5) Dr. Bare’s address is 2 Barer Lane, Mendham, NJ 07

(6) This amounts represents an option to purchd0,000 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$1.50 per share that is presently exercisatfidl and
expires on September 30, 20

(7) Mr. Stuké's address is c/o Osiris Partners, LLC, 1 Libertyag, 5t Floor, Boston, MA 0210¢
(8) Mr. Weinsteir's address is c/o Leorlex Ltd., P.O. Box 15067 Matdaifa, Israel 3190=
Selling Stockholders
Up to 414,942 shares of common stock issuable timexercise of warrants are being offered byphispectus, all of which are being registered &be s
for the accounts of the selling stockholders. Theagants were issued in connection with a seriggivate placements we conducted on March 31, 28ptil 18,
2011 and April 21, 2011, pursuant to which we isstgl37,336 shares of common stock and five yearants to purchase up to 3,718,666 shares of conatomk
at an exercise price of $1.80 per share for ag¢eemssh proceeds of $10,488,404 and the cancellati$667,596 of indebtedness held by investors.

Each of the transactions by which the selling stotders acquired their securities from us was exemger the registration provisions of the Secesithct
of 1933, as amended.

The shares of common stock referred to above ang lbegistered to permit public sales of the shaaed the selling stockholders may offer the shémes
resale from time to time pursuant to this prospectlihe selling stockholders may also sell, transf@therwise dispose of all or a portion of thehares in
transactions exempt from the registration requirgief the Securities Act of 1933, as amendeduesyant to another effective registration staterserering thos
shares. We may from time to time include additi®ling stockholders in supplements or amendmtertisis prospectus.
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The table below sets forth certain information regeg the selling stockholders and the shares otommon stock offered by them in this prospeciine
selling stockholders have not had a material @tatiip with us within the past three years othantas described in the footnotes to the table betoas a result of
their acquisition of our shares or other securifiesour knowledge, subject to community propeatys where applicable, each person named in the tetd sole
voting and investment power with respect to theeshaf common stock set forth opposite such pessoaime.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordandd wie rules of the Securities and Exchange Comamistn computing the number of shares beneficially
owned by a selling stockholder and the percenthgevoership of that selling stockholder, sharesafhmon stock underlying warrants held by thatsglli
stockholder that are convertible or exercisabléhasase may be, within 60 days of September@D]. 2re included. Those shares, however, are eoted
outstanding for the purpose of computing the peegaownership of any other selling stockholdectEselling stockholder’s percentage of ownershipuof
outstanding shares in the table below is based 64¢#v8,947 shares of common stock outstandindg 8smtember 20, 2011. With respect to the warrhald by
the selling stockholders, there exist contractwaVvisions limiting conversion and exercise to th&eat such conversion or exercise would cause selting
stockholder, together with its affiliates or mendef a “group,” to beneficially own a number of sfmof common stock which would exceed 4.99% oftban
outstanding shares of common stock following suafversion or exercise. The shares and percentagership of our outstanding shares indicated irtabée
below do not give effect to this limitation.

Ownership Before Offering Ownership After Offering
Number of
Number of shares of
shares of Number of common stock Percentage o
common stock shares beneficially common stock

Selling Stockholder beneficially owned offered (1) owned beneficially owned
Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP 3,435,000 (s 100,00 3,335,000 (4 5.2%
Osiris Investment Partners, L.P. 2,000,000 (€ 66,66 1,933,333 (7 3.0%
Alla Pasternacl 50,000 (8 1,667 48,333 (9) &
Leon Frenke 200,000 (1C 6,667 193,333 (11, *
CNH Diversified Opportunities Master Account, L(B2) 10,698 (13 357 10,141 (14 *
Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategiee#
Allocation Portfolio (15) 17,664 (16 58¢ 17,075 (17 *
AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore Fund, L.P. ( 17,904 (19 597 17,307 (20 *
AQR Funds- AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund (2: 203,734 (22 6,791 196,943 (23 *
Joseph Kazarnovsk 360,000 (24 12,00( 348,000 (25 *
Fame Associates (2 250,000 (27 8,33¢ 241,667 (28 *
American European Insurance Co. (. 300,000 (3C 10,00( 290,000 (31 *
Harborview Value Master Fund L.P. (2 625,000 (33 18,33: 606,667 (34) *
The Corbran LLC (35 1,535,862 (3¢ 8,33: 1,527,529 (37) 2.4%
David Stefansky (38 1,887,863 (3¢ 20,00( 1,687,863 (40 2.6%
Endicott Management Partners, LLC ( 2,775,492 (42 8,33¢ 2,767,159 (43 4.3%
Ralph Riede 180,000 (44 6,00( 174,000 (45 *
Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd. (4 100,000 (47 3,33¢ 96,667 (48 *
Alan Kneller 15,000 (49 50C 14,500 (50 *
Alpha Capital Anstalt (51 1,025,000 (52 33,33: 991,667 (53 1.5%
Fortis Business Holdings, LLC (5 100,000 (5E 3,33¢ 96,667 (56 *
Gedalya She 50,000 (57 1,667 48,333 (58; *
Sandor Capital Master Fund, L.P. (¢ 492,000 (6C 15,00( 477,000 (61 *
Lev Michael 40,000 (62 1,33 38,667 (63, *
Shmuel and Serena Fuchs Foundation 115,000 (6& 3,33¢ 111,667 (66 *
RPSMSS, LLC (67 325,000 (6€ 10,00( 315,000 (69 *
Petr Gukovskiy 200,000 (7€ 6,667 193,333 (71 *
LR Holdings Associates (7: 50,000 (73 1,667 48,333 (74, *
Seth Padowit: 36,000 (75 1,20( 34,800 (76, *
Gary and Jane Klopfe 400,000 (77 13,33: 386,667 (78 *
Ronald A. Durandt 25,000 (79 83:< 24,167 (80 *
Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC (8: 99,268 (82 9,92i 89,341 (83, *
Reinder Hogeboor 50,000 (84 1,66 48,333 (85, *
Moishe Hartstein (8€ 294,205 (87 29,42: 264,784 (88 *
Abraham Biderma 8,500 (89 85C 7,650 (90) *
Jeffrey Frank 3,315 (91 33z 2,983 (92) *
The Benchmark Company, LLC (9 8,840 (94 884 7,956 (95) *
William Odenthal 9,945 (96 99t 8,950 (97) *
Cato Capital LLC (98 6,667 (99 667 6,000 (100 *
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*Less than 1%

(1) Number of shares offered represents numbenaries of common stock issuable upon the exercigenafrrant

(2) Platinum Management (NY) LLC is the general partof Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LRtiFum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP has soling
and dispositive power over the securities heldHieraccount of this selling stockholder. Mark Nar has the sole voting and investment power tiveisecurities
beneficially owned or that may be purchased byiflat Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP.

(3) Includes 1,000,000 shares of common stock i#sugon the exercise of warrants.

(4) Includes 900,000 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(5) Paul Stuka, Principal and Managing Manager Matisig and dispositive power over the securitidsl ier the account of this selling stockholder. 8tuka
disclaims beneficial ownership of these securities.

(6) Includes 666,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(7) Includes 600,000 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(8) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(9) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(11) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(12) CNH Partners, LLC, as the advisor of CNH Dsifeed Opportunities Master Account, L.P., has rgtand dispositive power over the securities hetdHe
account of this selling stockholder. CNH Partn&tsC is controlled indirectly by Todd Pulvino and kkaMitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and M
Mitchell may each be deemed to share voting ancbdipe power over the securities owned by CNH Bsifeed Opportunities Master Account, L.P.

(23) Includes 3,566 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(14) Includes 3,209 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(15) Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Stratedisset Allocation Portfolio is an affiliate of Riential Investment Management Services LLC and é&htial
Annuities Distributors, Inc., both of whom are beoldealers registered under Section 15 of the Ehghdct. CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor dé@nced
Series Trust — AST Academic Strategies Asset AliocaPortfolio, has discretionary voting and disfise power over the securities held for the acdmfrthis
selling stockholder. CNH Partners, LLC is contrdliadirectly by Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell, aadcordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchell mag
deemed to share voting and dispositive power dwesecurities owned by Advanced Series Trust — A83demic Strategies Asset Allocation Portfolio. e5a
securities were purchased by Advanced Series FruBST Academic Strategies Asset Allocation Portdhi the ordinary course of business, and at the tf the
time of transfer, Advanced Series Trust — AST AcaiteStrategies Asset Allocation Portfolio had neesgnents or understandings directly or indirectihwany
person to distribute the shares of common stoclerlyidg this warrant.

(16) Includes 5,888 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(17) Includes 5,299 shares of common stock issugtib@ the exercise of warrants.

(18) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sabvisor of AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore, L_Ifas discretionary voting and dispositive powegrahe securities held fi
the account of this selling stockholder. CNH PangnkLC is controlled indirectly by Todd Pulvino@Mark Mitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. PulvinadaMr.
Mitchell may be deemed to share voting and dispasjpiower over the securities owned by AQR OppostimPremium Offshore Fund, L.P.

(29) Includes 5,968 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 5,371 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(21) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AQRds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund, has disaeéiry voting and dispositive power over the semsit
held for the account of this selling stockholdeNHCPartners, LLC is controlled indirectly by ToddI¥ino and Mark Mitchell, and accordingly, both Mrulvino
and Mr. Mitchell may be deemed to share voting disgositive power over the securities owned by ARRds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund.

(22) Includes 67,911 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(23) Includes 61,120 shares of common stock issuapbn the exercise of warrants.

(24) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(25) Includes 108,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(26) Abraham Fruchthandler, general partner of FAssociates, has sole voting and dispositive pawer the securities held for the account of thibreg
stockholder.

(27) Includes 83,333 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(28) Includes 75,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(29) Nachum Stein has sole voting and dispositmeqr over the securities held for the account wf $klling stockholder.

(30) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.
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(31) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(32) Harborview Advisors LLC is the general partoéHarborview Value Master Fund, L.P. Richard Rddem and David Stefansky are the managers of
Harborview Advisors LLC and have shared voting digositive power over the securities held by Harlw Value Master Fund, LP. Mr. Rosenblum and Mr.
Stefansky disclaim beneficial ownership of suctusées.

(33) Includes 183,333 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(34) Includes 165,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(35) Richard Rosenblum exercises sole voting aspadiitive power over the securities held for theoaat of this selling stockholder. The Corbran Lh®@vided us
with advisory consulting services in connectionhathie structuring of our share exchange transaxtidm consideration for such services, we issusel Corbran
LLC a three-year warrant to purchase up to 6250@0es of common stock at an exercise price of0fie5 share.

(36) Includes 708,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(37) Includes 700,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(38) David Stefansky provided us with advisory agdfisg services in connection with the structursfgour share exchange transactions. In considerébr such
services, we issued David Stefansky a three-yeaawito purchase up 625,000 shares of common siioak exercise price of $1.50 per share.

(39) Includes 825,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(40) Includes 805,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(41) Ken Londoner exercises sole voting and digmespower over the securities held for the accairthis selling stockholder. Endicott Managemeattners,
LLC provided us with advisory consulting serviceonnection with the structuring of our share exaje transactions. In consideration for such sesyiwe issue
Endicott Management Partners, LLC a three-yearamsrto purchase up to 1,250,000 shares of comtook at an exercise price of $1.50 per share.

(42) Includes 1,333,333 shares of common stocladswpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 skdireommon stock held by Ken Londoner.

(43) Includes 1,325,000 shares of common stoclaldsuwpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 skdireommon stock held by Ken Londoner.

(44) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(45) Includes 54,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(46) Independent Management Inc., as the soletdire€ Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd., has discnegity voting and dispositive power over the secaesitield for
the account of this selling stockholder. Independéamnagement Inc. is controlled by Sean Breslin iedal Baruh, who may be deemed to have voting and
dispositive power over the securities held foraeount of this selling stockholder.

(47) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(48) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(49) Includes 5,000 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(50) Includes 4,500 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(51) Konrad Ackemann exercises sole voting andadisiye power over the securities held for the act®f this selling stockholder.

(52) Includes 333,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(53) Includes 300,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(54) Louis, Joel, and Sarah Kestenbaum have vgiinger of Fortis Business Holdings, LLC. Louis Kedtaum, Margaret Kestenbaum, Joel Kestenbaum, anadh
Rosenfeld also claim beneficial ownership of Fdgiisiness Holdings, LLC's shares.

(55) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(56) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(57) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(58) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(59) John S. Lemak, as manager of this securitgdrphas voting and dispositive power over the sges held for the account of this selling stocktes and may b
deemed to be the beneficial owner of these seesriti

(60) Includes 150,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(61) Includes 135,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(62) Includes 13,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(63) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(64) The Shmuel & Serena Fuchs Foundation is atebée trust and the trustees are Bernard and HRoohs.

(65) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(66) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(67) Richard P. Stadtmauer exercises sole votinigdispositive power over the securities held fer élscount of this selling stockholder.

(68) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(69) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(70) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(71) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(72) Leslie Rieder and Samuel J. Rieder have vatmiydispositive power over the securities heldHeraccount of this selling stockholder.

(73) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(74) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(75) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(76) Includes 10,800 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(77) Includes 133,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(78) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(79) Includes 8,333 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(80) Includes 7,500 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(81) Palladium Capital Advisors LLC is a registel@dker-dealer. Joel Padowitz is the CEO of PalladCapital Advisors LLC and, in such capacity, rbay
deemed to have voting and dispositive power ovestturities held for the account of this sellitagkholder. On July 18, 2010, we engaged Palladdapital
Advisors LLC to serve as our placement agent imection with our March 31, 2011 and April 18, 2Q&lvate placements. In connection with such pevat
placements, we paid Palladium Capital Advisors ld_tee of $757,170, expenses reimbursement of $0500 we issued it a five-year warrant to purclEs®740
shares of our common stock, at an initial exerprsee of $1.80 per share.

(82) All 99,268 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.
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(83) All 89,341 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(84) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(85) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(86) Moishe Hartstein is an affiliate of Palladi@apital Advisors LLC, a registered broker-dealdre3e securities were transferred to Mr. HartstgiR&lladium
Capital Advisors LLC in the ordinary course of mess, and at the time of the time of transfer, Nartstein had no agreements or understandingstigii@c
indirectly with any person to distribute the shasésommon stock underlying this warrant.

(87) All 294,205 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(88) All 264,784 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(89) All 8,500 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(90) All 7,650 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(91) All 3,315 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(92) All 2,983 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(93) The Benchmark Company, LLC is a registeredéralealer. Mr. Adam Gordon and Mr. Richard Messihare voting and investment power over these
securities. On March 31, 2011, we engaged The lBaack Company, LLC to provide financial advisorywsees and other investment banking services tfoua
period of six months. In connection with this eggaent, we issued to The Benchmark Company, LLG®Drestricted shares of our common stock andeayf@ar
warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of our commaik,shb an initial exercise price of $1.50 per sheard we are obligated to pay The Benchmark Compa®ya
monthly fee of $8,000 and aggregate expenses begdriod of the engagement not to exceed $10,000.

(94) All 8,840 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(95) All 7,956 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(96) All 9,945 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(97) All 8,950 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(98) Solomon Lax has voting and dispositive powesrdhe securities held for the account of thisirsgistockholder.

(99) All 6,667 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(200) All 6,000 shares of common stocck issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

Certain Relationships and Related Party Transaction

On March 31, 2011, in connection with our sharehexge transaction with the former shareholdersgpiteMD Ltd. and succession to InspireMD Ltd.’s
business as our sole line of business, we trarsfelt of our preshare exchange operating assets and liabilitiSatmaro Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation
our wholly owned subsidiary. Immediately after thisnsfer, we transferred all of Saguaro Holdings,'s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Briggsr then-
majority stockholder and our former president, Ehieecutive officer, chief financial officer, setaey-treasurer and sole director, in exchangeterdancellation of
7,500,000 shares of our common stock held by MigigBr

Description Of Securities

We have authorized 130,000,000 shares of capdekspar value $0.0001 per share, of which 125@@are shares of common stock and 5,000,000 are
shares of “blank check” preferred stock. On SepEm20, 2011, there were 64,278,947 shares of canstoek issued and outstanding and no shares f&frprd
stock issued and outstanding.

On August 19, 2011, we filed a preliminary proxgtement with the Securities and Exchange Commigsiosuant to which we intend to seek stockholder
approval of a one-for-two to one-for-four reverseck split, with the precise ratio to be determitgdour board of directors. The primary purposéhefproposed
reverse stock split is to achieve a stock priceval$2.00 per share, which is the minimum stockepriecessary to qualify for listing on the Nasdagit@éaMarket,
where we submitted an application to list our comratock.

Common Stock

The holders of our common stock are entitled to\ate per share. Our certificate of incorporatiaesi not provide for cumulative voting. The holdefrs
our common stock are entitled to receive ratabghglividends, if any, as may be declared by ourdo&directors out of legally available funds; rewer, the
current policy of our board of directors is to fetaarnings, if any, for operations and growth.obtiquidation, dissolution or winding-up, the hetd of our
common stock are entitled to share ratably insdkss that are legally available for distributidhe holders of our common stock have no preempsiviescription,
redemption or conversion rights. The rights, prefiees and privileges of holders of our common stweksubject to, and may be adversely affectethieyrights of
the holders of any series of preferred stock, wiiely be designated solely by action of our boardirgfctors and issued in the future.
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Preferred Stock

The board of directors is authorized, subject tplanitations prescribed by law, without furthertecor action by the stockholders, to issue frometbmtime
shares of preferred stock in one or more seriemhBuch series of preferred stock shall have suntber of shares, designations, preferences, vptgrs,
qualifications, and special or relative rights avjeges as shall be determined by the board &atiors, which may include, among others, divideglts, voting
rights, liquidation preferences, conversion rigimtsl preemptive rights.

Warrants
March $1.80 Warrants

On March 31, 2011 and on April 18, 2011, we isscedain investors five-year warrants to purchaséoumn aggregate of 3,560,332 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per share. Wemhibited from effecting the exercise of anglswarrant to the extent that as a result of suehcése the holder
of the exercised warrant beneficially owns moranth®9% in the aggregate of the issued and outstgrsthares of our common stock calculated immelyiaititer
giving effect to the issuance of shares of our comistock upon the exercise of the warrant. Theamdsrcontain provisions that protect their holdayainst dilutior
by adjustment of the purchase price in certain &svench as stock dividends, stock splits and atimitar events. If at any time after the one yearigersary of the
original issuance date of such warrants there isffextive registration statement registering, orcarrent prospectus available for, the resaldefhares of
common stock underlying the warrant, then the hsldé such warrants have the right to exercisestaeants by means of a cashless exercise. In addifi(i) the
volume-weighted average price of our common stock60 consecutive trading days is at least 250%heexercise price of the warrants; (ii) the 20-dagrage
daily trading volume of our common stock has betdeast 175,000 shares; (i) a registration stateinproviding for the resale of the common stoskigble upon
exercise of the warrants is effective and (iv) ¢benmon stock is listed for trading on a nationalsiies exchange, then we may require each hatdexercise all ¢
a portion of its warrant pursuant to the terms dbed above within seven business days followirggdélivery of a notice of acceleration. Any warrtrat is not
exercised as aforesaid shall expire automaticalligeaend of such seven-day period.

April $1.80 Warrants

On April 18 and April 21, 2011, we issued certaimdstors five-year warrants to purchase up to gneagte of 158,334 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share. We are prolubitam effecting the exercise of any such warrarthe extent that as a result of such exercis@akder of the
exercised warrant beneficially owns more than 4.99%e aggregate of the issued and outstandingsttd our common stock calculated immediatelyrafteing
effect to the issuance of shares of our commorksipon the exercise of the warrant. The warrantéain provisions that protect their holders agadilsttion by
adjustment of the purchase price in certain eveumth as stock dividends, stock splits and otheil@imvents. In addition, if (i) the volumeeighted average price
our common stock for 20 consecutive trading daya Isast 250% of the exercise price of the wasigii) the 20-day average daily trading volumeoof common
stock has been at least 175,000 shares; and (@giatration statement providing for the resaléhefcommon stock issuable upon exercise of theantr is
effective, then we may require each holder to agerall or a portion of its warrant pursuant to thens described above within three business dalsfing the
delivery of a notice of acceleration. Any warrdmittis not exercised as aforesaid shall expireraatically at the end of such three-day period.

Placement Agent Warrant
As consideration for serving as our placement ageobnnection with certain private placements,hage issued Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC a five-

year warrant to purchase up to 430,740 sharesrofrzm stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per sidre terms of this warrant are identical to the Ma$t.80
Warrants described above.
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Employee Warrants

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmpgensation, we issued Craig Shore, our chief
financial officer, secretary and treasurer, a fjeesr warrant to purchase up to 3,000 shares of econstock at an exercise price of $1.80 per shdre.t&rms of this
warrant are identical to the April $1.80 Warrangésctibed above.

Consultant Warrants

In connection with our March 31, 2011 private plaeat, we issued to Hermitage Capital Managemernaultant, a five-year warrant to purchase up to
6,667 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi&.80 per share, in consideration for consulagvices. The terms of this warrant are identicahe April $1.8
Warrants described above.

In consideration for financial consulting serviceg, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coasyla five-year warrant to purchase up to 50,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price o0§ieb share. The terms of this warrant are idelntiicthe April $1.80 Warrants described above, pxtiat the
exercise price for this warrant is $1.50 per share.

On March 31, 2011, we issued certain consultaméesyfear warrants to purchase up to an aggregate 0060 shares of common stock at an exercise
of $1.50 per share. The terms of these warrantalantical to the March $1.80 Warrants describeavabexcept that the exercise price for these $dd&dants is
$1.50 per share.

$1.23 Warrants

In connection with our share exchange transactionslarch 31, 2011, we issued certain investorsavasrto purchase up to an aggregate of 1,014,500
shares of our common stock at an exercise pri§d @&3 per share. These warrants may be exercisetiha® on or before July 20, 2013 and were issnegkchange
for warrants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinaryeshaf InspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price of $10g®are. We are prohibited from effecting the eiserof any
such warrant to the extent that as a result of sueicise the holder of the exercised warrant ligiaé§ owns more than 9.99% in the aggregate efifisued and
outstanding shares of our common stock calculatedddiately after giving effect to the issuancetadres of our common stock upon the exercise ofvémeant.
The warrants contain provisions that protect thelders against dilution by adjustment of the pasghprice in certain events such as stock dividesidsk splits
and other similar events. In addition, if at angeifollowing the one year anniversary of the orgjissuance date of the warrants, (i) our commoaksis listed for
trading on a national securities exchange, (ii)dlesing sales price of our common stock for 15seantive trading days is at least 165% of the eésemrice of the
warrants; (i) the 15 day average daily tradinduwvoe of our common stock has been at least 15G;680es and (iv) a registration statement proviftimghe resale
of the common stock issuable upon exercise of ugamts is effective, then we may require eachstoreto exercise all or a portion of its warrantquant to the
terms described above at any time upon at leastilfhg days prior written notice. Any warrant tighot exercised as aforesaid shall expire auticalbt at the ent
of the 15-day notice period.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Ceificate of Incorporation and Bylaws
Delaware Anti-Takeover Law
We are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware Géi@orporation Law. Section 203 generally profsilasitpublic Delaware corporation from engaging in a
“business combination” with an “interested stocklesl for a period of three years after the dattheftransaction in which the person became andsted

stockholder, unless:

» prior to the date of the transaction, the boardictors of the corporation approved either theitess combination or the transaction wt
resulted in the stockholder becoming an interesteckholder
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« the interested stockholder owned at least 85%ef/titing stock of the corporation outstanding attime the transaction commenced, excluding
for purposes of determining the number of shar¢standing (i) shares owned by persons who aretdireand also officers and (ii) shares owned
by employee stock plans in which employee partitipao not have the right to determine confidelytiahether shares held subject to the plan
will be tendered in a tender or exchange offel

« on or subsequent to the date of the transactiernhdisiness combination is approved by the boardhatitbrized at an annual or special meeting of
stockholders, and not by written consent, by tlienaétive vote of at least 66 2/3% of the outstamgdvoting stock which is not owned by the
interested stockholde

Section 203 defines a business combination to declu
« any merger or consolidation involving the corparatand the interested stockholder;
« any sale, transfer, pledge or other dispositiomlving the interested stockholder of 10% or mor¢hefassets of the corporation;

» subject to exceptions, any transaction that resulise issuance or transfer by the corporatioargf stock of the corporation to the interested
stockholder; o

« the receipt by the interested stockholder of theelieof any loans, advances, guarantees, pledgether financial benefits provided by or through
the corporation

In general, Section 203 defines an interested btadkr as any entity or person beneficially ownls§6 or more of the outstanding voting stock of the
corporation and any entity or person affiliatedhyidr controlling, or controlled by, the entity person. The term “owner” is broadly defined tdlinke any person
that, individually, with or through that personilzates or associates, among other things, beraly owns the stock, or has the right to acqtfivre stock, whether
or not the right is immediately exercisable, unaley agreement or understanding or upon the exes€isarrants or options or otherwise or has thhtrig vote the
stock under any agreement or understanding, camagreement or understanding with the benefisimles of the stock for the purpose of acquiringdivtg, voting
or disposing of the stock.

The restrictions in Section 203 do not apply topooations that have elected, in the manner provid&kction 203, not to be subject to Section 20Bi®
Delaware General Corporation Law or, with certaineptions, which do not have a class of votinglstbat is listed on a national securities exchamgauthorized
for quotation on the Nasdaqg Stock Market or heldeabrd by more than 2,000 stockholders. Ourfteate of incorporation and bylaws do not opt oluBection
203.

Section 203 could delay or prohibit mergers or otakeover or change in control attempts with respeus and, accordingly, may discourage attenpts
acquire us even though such a transaction may offiestockholders the opportunity to sell theircktat a price above the prevailing market price.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation dmdaws may delay or discourage transactions irimglan actual or potential change in our control or
change in our management, including transactiomghich stockholders might otherwise receive a ptemior their shares, or transactions that our stolders
might otherwise deem to be in their best intereStserefore, these provisions could adversely affe price of our common stock. Among other thingur
certificate of incorporation and bylaws:

« permit our board of directors to issue up to 5,000,shares of preferred stock, without furtheraachy the stockholders, with any rights,
preferences and privileges as they may desigratkeiding the right to approve an acquisition orestbhange in contro
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« provide that the authorized number of directors fmaghanged only by resolution of the board ofaloes;

« provide that all vacancies, including newly cread@ectorships, may, except as otherwise requiseld, be filled by the affirmative vote of a
majority of directors then in office, even if lets&n a quorum

« divide our board of directors into three classéat) wach class serving staggered three-year terms;

« do not provide for cumulative voting rights (themef allowing the holders of a majority of the slsapé common stock entitled to vote in any
election of directors to elect all of the directstanding for election, if they should so choo

« provide that special meetings of our stockholdeay tve called only by our board of directors; and

. set forth an advance notice procedure with regatie nomination, other than by or at the direcbbour board of directors, of candidates
election as directors and with regard to businedetbrought before a meeting of stockhold

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteteSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@an incorporated under the laws of the State of
Delaware, as we are, may indemnify any person w&® av is a party or is threatened to be made & paetny threatened, pending or completed actioib 08
proceeding (other than a derivative action by ahiright of the corporation) by reason of the faat such person is or was a director, officerployee or agent of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the refjaéthe corporation as a director, officer, em@eyr agent of another enterprise, against expgimatsding
attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and amounts ipeséttlement actually and reasonably incurrediogh person in connection with such action, sufiroceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a mannér garson reasonably believed to be in or not ogpts¢he best interests of the corporation andy vaspect to ar
criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonablsedo believe such person’s conduct was unlawfuthe case of a derivative action, a Delawar@a@tion may
indemnify any such person against expenses (inujuditorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably inclimg such person in connection with the defenssetifement
of such action or suit if such person acted in gfaitth and in a manner such person reasonablyveglito be in or not opposed to the best interedtseocorporatior
except that no indemnification will be made in mspof any claim, issue or matter as to which suetson will have been adjudged to be liable toctivporation
unless and only to the extent that the Court ofrichey of the State of Delaware or any other caurtliich such action was brought determines sucsopeis fairly
and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such espen

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, ployees and agents to the extent and in the manner
permitted by the provisions of the General Corpgorataw of the State of Delaware, as amended fiom to time, subject to any permissible expansiolinutation
of such indemnification, as may be set forth in atpckholders’ or directors’ resolution or by camt: Any repeal or modification of these provisi@pproved by
our stockholders will be prospective only and wit adversely affect any limitation on the lialyiliif any of our directors or officers existing dgfwe time of such
repeal or modification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance oralfeif any director, officer, employee or other agor liability arising out of his actions, whether not
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delawaould permit indemnification.
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Disclosure of Commission Position on Indemnificatio for Securities Act Liabilities

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, regyebmitted to our directors, officers and persons
controlling us, we have been advised that it isSkeurities and Exchange Commissgapinion that such indemnification is against pupblicy as expressed in t
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and is, thexetmenforceable.

Plan Of Distribution

The selling stockholders may, from time to timdl ary or all of their shares of common stock ol atock exchange, market or trading facility on ethi
the shares are traded or in private transactidih®se sales may be at fixed or negotiated pri¢és. selling stockholders may use any one or motkefollowing
methods when selling shares:

« ordinary brokerage transactions and transactiomghinh the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;

« block trades in which the broker-dealer will attérigpsell the shares as agent but may positiorresell a portion of the block as principal to
facilitate the transactiot

« purchases by a brol-dealer as principal and resale by the br-dealer for its accoun
« an exchange distribution in accordance with thegalf the applicable exchange;
« privately negotiated transactions;
« short sales;
« broker-dealers may agree with the selling stockérsldo sell a specified number of such sharestpalated price per share;
« acombination of any such methods of sale;
« through the writing or settlement of options oresthedging transactions, whether through an opgxckange or otherwise;
« any other method permitted pursuant to applicable |
The selling stockholders may also sell shares uRdéx 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as aleenif available, rather than under this prospectu
Broker-dealers engaged by the selling stockholdexg arrange for other brokers-dealers to partieipasales. Broker-dealers may receive commissions
discounts from the selling stockholders (or, if &mgker-dealer acts as agent for the purchaserases, from the purchaser) in amounts to be negdtiarhe selling
stockholders do not expect these commissions awdbulnts to exceed what is customary in the typé@sngactions involved. Any profits on the resafishares of
common stock by a broker-dealer acting as princigght be deemed to be underwriting discounts onragssions under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended. Discounts, concessions, commissionsiemidrsselling expenses, if any, attributable te #ale of shares will be borne by a selling stotddro The
selling stockholders may agree to indemnify anynggealer or brokedealer that participates in transactions invohgates of the shares if liabilities are impose
that person under the Securities Act of 1933, asnalad.
The selling stockholders may from time to time gledr grant a security interest in some or alhefshares of common stock owned by them and, yf the
default in the performance of their secured obiayet, the pledgees or secured parties may offesathdhe shares of common stock from time to timder this
prospectus after we have filed a supplement topitispectus under Rule 424(b)(3) or other applegbbvision of the Securities Act of 1933, as aneehd

supplementing or amending the list of selling stallers to include the pledgee, transferee or athecessors in interest as selling stockholdersutiis
prospectus.
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The selling stockholders also may transfer theeshaf common stock in other circumstances, in whae the transferees, pledgees or other succéssors
interest will be the selling beneficial owners farposes of this prospectus and may sell the slofi@ammon stock from time to time under this pexsps after we
have filed a supplement to this prospectus undés B24(b)(3) or other applicable provision of thexBrities Act of 1933, as amended, supplementiragrending
the list of selling stockholders to include thedgee, transferee or other successors in interesgtliésg stockholders under this prospectus.

The selling stockholders and any broker-dealeements that are involved in selling the shareafroon stock may be deemed to be “underwriteiigfiin
the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as aradnih connection with such sales. In such ewamnt,commissions received by such broker-dealeagents and
any profit on the resale of the shares of commockspurchased by them may be deemed to be undergveidbmmissions or discounts under the SecuritietsofA
1933, as amended.

We have agreed to pay all fees and expenses indméme registration of the shares of common stddle have agreed to indemnify the selling stoctter
against certain losses, claims, damages and tiabjlincluding liabilities under the SecuritiestAt 1933, as amended.

We do not believe that the selling stockholdersehentered into any agreements, understandingsargaments with any underwriters or broker-dealers
regarding the sale of their shares of common stookjs there an underwriter or coordinating broketing in connection with a proposed sale of shafeommon
stock by any selling stockholder. If we are netifiby any selling stockholder that any materigh@gement has been entered into with a broker-d&aléne sale of
shares of common stock, if required, we will filswpplement to this prospectus. If the sellingldtolders use this prospectus for any sale offthees of common
stock, they will be subject to the prospectus aglivequirements of the Securities Act of 193%amended.

The anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M undes Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended apply to sales of our common stock and activities
of the selling stockholders.

Legal Matters

Haynes and Boone, LLP, New York, New York, will pagon the validity of the shares of our commouglstaffered by the selling stockholders under this
prospectus.

Experts

Our financial statements as of December 31, 2002840 and for the years ended December 31, 2002@10 included in this prospectus have been
audited by Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Pubicountants, a member of PricewaterhouseCoopegsiational Limited, an independent registered mubli
accounting firm, as stated in its report appeaninte registration statement, and are includegliance upon the report of such firm given uparaiithority as
experts in accounting and auditing.

Where You Can Find Additional Information

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Casion a registration statement on Form S-1, tagettith any amendments and related exhibits, under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with resjpesur shares of common stock offered by thispeetus. The registration statement contains additi
information about us and our shares of common dfoakthe selling stockholders are offering in fiigspectus.

We file annual, quarterly and current reports atetninformation with the Securities and Exchangentission under the Securities Exchange Act of ]
as amended. Our Securities and Exchange CommiSigs are available to the public over the Intetrat the Securities and Exchange Commission’s iveca
http://www.sec.gov. You may also read and copy @gument we file at the Securities and Exchanger@ission’s public reference room located at 100reest
N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the Sgesiand Exchange Commission -800-SEC-0330 for further information on the pulvkéerence rooms and
their copy charges. In addition, through our wehdittp://www.inspire-md.com, you can access edaitrcopies of documents we file with the Secuwsigad
Exchange Commission, including our Quarterly ReparfForm 10-Q, and Current Reports on Form 8-Kamdamendments to those reports. Information on our
website is not incorporated by reference in thispectus. Access to those electronic filings islabke as soon as practicable after filing with 8ecurities and
Exchange Commission. You may also request a coplyosk filings, excluding exhibits, from us at rast Any such request should be addressed to @dv¥gnorat
Hamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel 67448, Attention: Ofiaz, Chief Executive Officer.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of InspireMD Ltd. (the “Companyid its subsidiary as of December 31, 2010 and 20@9th:
related consolidated statements of operations,gggm equity (capital deficiency) and cash floesdach of the two years in the period ended Deeer@b, 201(
These consolidated financial statements are ttporssbility of the Companyg Board of Directors and management. Our respditgils to express an opinion
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighaBlo(United States). Those standards require tbgbler
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable asserabout whether the consolidated financial statésnare free of material misstatement. An auditudel
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportingtheunts and disclosures in the consolidated fiahstatements. An audit also includes assessia@ticountin
principles used and significant estimates made Hgy Companys board of directors and management, as well atiairzg the overall financial statem
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetsarferred to above present fairly, in all mate®spects, the consolidated financial positiothef Company and i
subsidiary as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 ancethdts of their operations, changes in equitpifeadeficiency) and cash flows for each of th@ tyears in th
period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity w&ithounting principles generally accepted in thetéthStates of America.

Tel-Aviv, Israel /s/ Kesselman & Kesselm:
March 31, 2011, except for notes 10 c¢(1) and 15vtuch the date is June 13, 2011  Certified Publicduntants (lIsr.)
A member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internatidimited
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

2010 2009
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 63€ $ 37€
Restricted cas 25C 302
Accounts receivable
Trade 852 1,18¢
Other 75 13C
Prepaid expense 3 39
Inventory:
On consignmer 371 1,09:
Other 1,70¢ 94¢
Total current assets 3,891 4,07
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net of accumulated depreciati and amortizatiol 282 292
NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance co 15 29
Fund in respect of employee rights upon retirement 167 113
Total non-current assets 182 142
Total assets $ 4,35k $ 4,50¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

2010 2009
Liabilities net of capital deficiency
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loans $ 35E $ 281
Accounts payable and accrua
Trade 1,10: 907
Other 1,50¢ 1,30¢
Advanced payment from custom 55¢ 877
Loans from shareholde 20 20
Deferred revenues 39¢ 1,97¢
Total current liabilities 3,944 5,364
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long term loar 75 342
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 20€ 142
Convertible loar 1,04« -
Total long-term liabilities 1,32t 484
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (note 8)
Total liabilities 5,26¢ 5,84¢
CAPITAL DEFICIENCY
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 12%)00Ghares authorized; 48,338,380 shares issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2009 and 49,863,80¢skesued and outstanding at December 31, 5 5
Additional paic¢-in capital 21,057 17,21
Accumulated defici (21,976 (18,55¢6)
Total capital deficiency (914) (1,339
Total liabilities less capital deficiency $ 4,35¢ $ 4,50¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

Date of approval of financial statements: June203,1
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 3

2010 2009

REVENUES $ 4,94¢ $ 3,411
COST OF REVENUES 2,69¢ 2,291
GROSS PROFIT 2,25¢ 1,12(
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Research and developme 1,33¢ 1,33(

Selling and marketin 1,23¢ 1,04(C

General and administrative 2,89¢ 1,467

Total operating expenses 5,472 3,837
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (3,219 (2,717
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net 154 (40)
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (3,379 (2,677)
TAX EXPENSES 47 47
NET LOSS $ (3420 $ (2,729
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and diluted $ (0.0 $ (0.0€)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES USED IN COMPUTING NET LOSS PER

SHARE - basic and diluted 49,234,52 47,658,85

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2009:
Net loss
Exercise of options by employe
Employee and non-employee share
based compensation expen
Redemption of beneficial conversior
Featureof convertible loar
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of ¢
issuance costs
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009

CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-
based compensation expen
Issuance of warrants, net of $23
issuance cos!
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of ¢
issuance costs
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Ordinary shares

Table of Content

Total equity

Additional paid-in Accumulated (capital

Number of shares Par value capital deficit deficiency)
47,061,93 $ 5 $ 15,96: (15,83) $ 134
(2,724 (2,729
458,72: * * *
594 594
(309) (309)
817,72: * 96E 96E
48,338,38 5 17,21: (18,55¢) (1,339
(3,420 (3,420
1,64( 1,64(
424 424
1,525,42. * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 $ 5 $ 21,053 (21,979 $ (9149

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 3
2010 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (3,420 $ (2,729
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to mshaused il
operating activities

Depreciation and amortization of property, plard aquipmen 91 89
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent 42 42
Financial expenses (incom 94 (229)
Shar-based compensation expen 1,62C 562
Gains on amounts funded in respect of employeéasigpon retirement, ni (12) (20)
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in Prepaid expe! 36 (32
Decrease (increase) in Trade receiva 337 (96¢9)
Decrease (increase) in Other receival 9 27)
Decrease in Inventory on consignm 722 33C
Increase in other inventoris (759) (241)
Increase in Trade payabl 19€ 612
Decrease in Deferred revent (1,577 (507)
Increase (decrease) in Other payable
and advance payment from customers (91) 1,55¢
Net cash used in operating activities (2,710 (1,545
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted ¢ 52 (272)
Purchase of property, plant and equipn (81) (39
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipi 4
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights upgdimement, ne (17) (44)
Net cash used in investing activiti (46) (34€)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of shares, net of issuarsts 1,821 97€
Proceeds from lor-term loan, net of $41 issuance cc 41¢
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issue ¢ 424
Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thiopgpfit or loss
net of $60 issuance co 1,07:
Repayment of long term loz (281)
Repayment of loans from sharehold (20)
Repayment of Convertible loan (720)
Net cash provided by financing activities 3,037 655
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (21 41
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26C (1,299
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F YEAR 37€ 1,571
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 63€ $ 37€
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Taxes on income paid $ 56 $ =
Interest paic $ 30 $ 88
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
receivables on account of shares $ - $ 20

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD Ltd (the “Company"), an Israeli corporatjavas incorporated and commenced operations ifl 2Qp05. InspireMD GmbH (the
"Subsidiary") was incorporated on November 2007.

The Company and its Subsidiary, (collectively, 1Beoup”), develops, manufactures, markets and selique coronary stents.
The Group markets its products through distribuiteiaternational markets, mainly in Europe. Ther@any currently depends on a single
manufacturer.

Management of the Company is in the opinion that essult of the consummation of the reverse meargasaction described in note 15.f, the Comj

has sufficient cash to continue its operations 2at2. However, depending on the operategylts in 2011, the Company may need to obtaiitiadél

cash in 2012 to continue to fund operations .

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a. Accounting principles
The consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generatlyepted in the United Stat¢US GAAF”).

b. Use of estimate:
The preparation of financial statements in camfty with US GAAP requires management to makenestés and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities andaBisce of contingent assets and liabilities atdate of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of sales and expenses during the repgréingds. Actual results could differ from thoserastes.
As applicable to these consolidated financ@leshents, the most significant estimates and assomsprelate to revenue recognition including
provision for returns, legal contingencies, estiorabf the fair value of share-based compensatimhestimation of the fair value of a convertible
loan.

c. Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmienwhich the operations of the Company and itssiliary are conducted is the U.S. dollar (“$”
or “dollar’). Accordingly, the functional currency of the Compamyd of the subsidiary is the doll.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teantions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their original
amounts. Balances in foreign currencies are taé@dlinto dollars using historical and current exale rates for non-monetary and monetary
balances, respectively. The resulting translat@ngor losses are recorded as financial inconexpense, as appropriate. For transactions
reflected in the statements of operations in for@igrrencies, the exchange rates at transacti@s daé used. Depreciation and changes in
inventories and other changes deriving from non-eteny items are based on historical exchange rates.

F-8




Table of Content

INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

d.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and of its Subsidiary. buerpany transactions and balances, have
eliminated upon consolidatio

Cashand cash equivalent:

The Group considers all highly liquid investmentgjch include sho-term bank deposits (up to three months from datéepbsit) that are n
restricted as to withdrawal or use to be cash edgis.

Restricted cash

The Company maintains certain cash amountsoestras to withdrawal or use, related mainly togiberm loan, see note 7. The restricted cas
denominated in U.S. dollars and N

Fair value measurement:

Fair value is defined as the price that woulddmeived to sell an asset or paid to transfeatalify (i.e., the “exit price”) in an orderly traaction
between market participants at the measurement

In determining fair value, the Group uses varioalsigtion approaches, including market, income anztiet approaches. Hierarchy for inputs is
used in measuring fair value that maximizes theafigservable inputs and minimizes the use of sapkable inputs by requiring that the most
observable inputs be used when available. Observaputs are inputs that market participants waslel in pricing the asset or liability developed
based on market data obtained from sources indepéndthe Company. Unobservable inputs are inghatsreflect the Groug’assumptions abo
the assumptions market participants would useiging the asset or liability developed based onltbst information available in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down inteetevels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for douliful accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially sabjee Group to a concentration of credit risk ésinsf cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
which are deposited in major financial institution&Germany and Israel, and trade accounts recieivilhe Group’s trade accounts receivable are
derived from revenues earned from customers fromowa counties. The Group performs ongoing credifations of its customers’ financial
condition and, generally, requires no collaterafrits customers. The Group also has a credit amar policy for part of its customers. The Group
maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts remiglis based upon the expected ability to collecattemunts receivable. The Group reviews its
allowance for doubtful accounts quarterly by assgssdividual accounts receivable and all othdabees based on historical collection
experience and an economic risk assessment. Gtbep determines that a specific customer is untabieeet its financial obligations to the
Group, the Group provides an allowance for crexisés to reduce the receivable to the amount mar@ageeasonably believes will be collected.
To mitigate risks the Group deposits cash and egsivalents with high credit quality financial iitstions.

Provisions for doubtful debts are netted age* Accounts receivab-trade”
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated atdtvel of cost (cost is determined on a “first-in,
first-out” basis) or market value.
In respect to inventory on consignment, see ndje 2(

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at nesbf accumulated depreciation and amortizafi@preciation is calculated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the eel@ssets: over three years for computers and eliaetronic equipment, five years for vehicles
and seven to fifteen years for office furniture @ggiipment, and machinery and equipment (mainlgsgears). Leasehold improvements are
amortized on a straig-line basis over the term of the lease, which igteihdhan the estimated life of the improveme

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Group reviews all long-lived assets for impannwhenever events or changes in circumstancésabedhat the carrying amount of the assets
may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expefitede cash flows (undiscounted and without intecbsirges) of the long-lived assets is less than
the carrying amount of such assets, an impairnosstwould be recognized, and the assets would ittenvdown to their estimated fair values.

To date, the Group has not recorded any impairmigatges relating to its long-lived assets.

Revenue recognitior

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occueddence of an arrangement exists, title andsrésid rewards for the products are transferred to
the customer, collection is reasonably assuredndrah product returns can be reliably estimated. Witeduct returns can be reliably estimated a
provision is recorded, based on historical expegeand deducted from sales. The provision forss@tirns and related costs are included in
“Accounts payable and accru- Othe” under“current liabilities", and "Inventory on consignmemespectively

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, betenues and related direct costs are eliminatetheaproducts are deemed unsold. Accordingly,
both related revenues and costs are deferred,rasémted under "Deferred revenues" and "Inventorgamsignment”, respectivel

The Company’s revenue arrangements may conéivedy of free products upon the achievement tdsstargets. When free products are
delivered in a different period than the relatedduicts that were fully paid by the distributor, tbempany allocates revenue between the free
products and the fully paid products based on thantities of the free products and the fully paidducts. Each period end, the Company estin
the amount of free products these certain distoitsutvill be entitled to upon the expected achieveinoé sales targets and allocates revenue
accordingly.

The Group recognizes revenue net of value adde(Viax).

Research and development cos

Research and development costs are charged ttateenent of operations as incurred.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

n.

Share-based compensatiol

Employees option awards are classified astggwards and accounted for using the grant-datedéue method. The fair value of share-based
awards is estimated using the Black-Scholes valnatiodel, which is expense over the requisite serperiod, net of estimated forfeitures. The
Company estimates forfeitures based on historiga¢eence and anticipated future conditic

The Company elected to recognize compensatipensed for awards with only service conditiorsd ttave graded vesting schedules using the
accelerated multiple option approa

The Company accounts for equity instruments is$oehlird party service providers (non-employeeg)rdrording the fair value of the options
granted using an option pricing model, at eachnt@mpperiod, until rewards is vested in full. Teepense is recognized over the vesting period
using the accelerated multiple option approach. &pense relates to options granted to third maseevice providers in respect of potential
investor's introduction services to the Companwiich the Company entered into an agreement wéhrthestor (hereafter-Finder's services) is
recorded at its fair value in Equity, as issuamss

Uncertain tax positions

The Company follows a two-step approach to recaggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. The $iep is to evaluate the tax position for
recognition by determining if the weight of avaialevidence indicates that it is more likely tham that the position will be sustained on audite
second step is to measure the tax benefit as theseamount that is more than 50% likely of bewaized upon ultimate settlement. Such
liabilities are classified as long-term, unlesslthbility is expected to be resolved within twelw®nths from the balance sheet date. The
Company'’s policy is to include interest and pemaltielated to unrecognized tax benefits withinrfoial expenses.

Deferred Income taxes

Deferred taxes are determined utilizing the “aaset liability” method based on the estimated futaseeffects of differences between the financial
accounting and tax bases of assets and liabilitieler the applicable tax laws, and on tax ratesipated to be in effect when the deferred taxe
expected to be paid or realized. Valuation alloveaisqrovided if, based upon the weight of avadablidence, it is “more likely than not” that a
portion of the deferred tax assets will not beireal. The Company has established a valuation allo® against certain of its deferred tax assets
because management believes that after considafinfthe available evidence, historical and pexgjve, it is not more likely than not that such
deferred tax assets will be realized within theavery periods.

The Company may incur additional tax liability lretevent of intercompany dividend distributionsitsysubsidiary. Such additional tax liability in
respect of this non-Israeli subsidiary has not lenided for in these financial statements as the Company policy permanently to reinvest
subsidiary's earnings and to consider distributiividends only when this can be facilitated in cection with a specific tax opportunity that may
arise.

Taxes which would apply in the event of disposahekstments in non-Israeli subsidiary have nonlta&en into account in computing the
deferred taxes, as it is the Company’s intentiohdiol, and not to realize, this investment.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

g.

Advertising

Cost related to advertising and promotion ofdoicis is charged to sales and marketing expenseased. Advertising expenses for the end of the
years 2009 and 2010 were $275 and $467 thousaspeatively

Net loss per share

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computedivigting the net loss for the year by the weighawdrage number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year. The calculation of diluted neslpgr share excludes potential ordinary shareseasftect is anti-dilutive. Potential ordinary sésr
are comprised of incremental ordinary shares idsugion the exercise of share options, warrant®pvertible loan.

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2008talianding options, warrants and convertible loave been excluded from the calculation of
the diluted loss per share since their effect weisdilutive. The total number of ordinary sharetated to outstanding options and convertible loan
excluded from the calculations of diluted loss giesire were 9,502,111 and 5,877,388 for the yealsdeDecember 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Segment reporting

The Company has one operating and reportable sdg
Subsequent event

Subsequent events were evaluated through Juné€13,
Newly issued accounting pronouncement

In October 2009, the FASB issued amendments ta¢heunting and disclosure for revenue recognifltrese amendments, effective for fis

years beginning on or after June 15, 2010 (earyptdn is permitted), modify the criteria for recozing revenue in multiple element arrangem
and require companies to develop a best estimdteedfelling price to separate deliverables aratate arrangement consideration using the
relative selling price method. Additionally, the amdments eliminate the residual method for allogaéirrangement considerations. The Company
does not expect the standard to have materialteffeits consolidated financial statemel

In January 2010, the FASB updated the “Fair ¥&ileasurements Disclosures”. More specifically, tigdate will require (a) an entity to disclose
separately the amounts of significant transfernid out of Levels 1 and 2 fair value measuremeamds@ describe the reasons for the transfers; and
(b) information about purchases, sales, issuanuésettlements to be presented separately (i.septé¢he activity on a gross basis rather than net)
in the reconciliation for fair value measuremergmg significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 irg)uThis update clarifies existing disclosure
requirements for the level of disaggregation usedlasses of assets and liabilities measuredratdhue, and require disclosures about the
valuation techniques and inputs used to measuredaie for both recurring and nonrecurring failueameasurements using Level 2 and Level 3
inputs. This will become effective as of the firgierim or annual reporting period beginning afbercember 15, 2009, except for the gross
presentation of the Level 3 roll forward informatjavhich is required for annual reporting perioggibning after December 15, 2010 and for
interim reporting periods within those years. Thegtion of the new guidance will not have a maténmpact on the Company's consolidated
financial statement:
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

V.

Factoring of receivables

During 2010, the Company factored some of &derreceivables. The factoring was executed thrbaghking institution on a recourse basis, and
through other non-banking institute on a non-reselnasis. As of December 31, 2010 the Companyadtitiave financial assets relates to such
transaction

The resulting costs were chargecfinancial expensener”.

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT

a.

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdhie measurements for financial assets andiliasil Fair value is based on the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to fearssliability in an orderly transaction betweearnket participants at the measurement ¢

The accounting standard establishes a fair valeiaithy that prioritizes observable and unobseevaiguts used to measure fair value into three
broad levels, which are described below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active miarkieat are accessible at the measurement daésgets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy
gives the highest priority to Level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmitsuoted on active markets, but corroboratethhyket data.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when litttecmarket data is available. The fair value highg gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obséevaputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs to the extent possible andidersscounterparty credit risk in its assessmeifidiofvalue.

Convertible loan was initially recorded at fair walof $1,133, then subsequently remeasured atdhie with the decrease in fair value of $89
included in the profit or loss as of December 3A1@ This security is measured at fair value oecairring basis and classified in the "Significant
Unobservable inputs (Level 3)" category.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaat®unts receivable, accounts payable and otlenext liabilities approximate their fair value

either because these amounts are presented ahliadr or due to the relatively shaetrm maturities of such instruments. The carryimgpant of the
Groug’s other financial lor-term assets and other financial I-term liabilities approximate their fair valu
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INSPIREMD LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 4 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
a. Composition of assets, grouped by major classifioat is as follows

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Cost:
Vehicles $ 4 % 28
Computer equipmer 75 45
Office furniture and equipmel 54 53
Machinery and equipme 41€ 384
Leasehold improvements 47 45
63€ 558
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization (354) (263)
Net carrying amour $ 282 $ 292

b. Depreciation and amortization expenses totaledoxpately $91 thousands and $89 thousands foyehes ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively

NOTE 5 - LIABILITY FOR EMPLOYEES RIGHT UPON RETIREM ENT

Israeli labor law generally requires payment ofesamce pay upon dismissal of an employee or uganiniation of employment in certain other
circumstances.

Pursuant to section 14 of the Israeli Severancep@osation Act, 1963, some of the Company's empge entitled to monthly deposits, at a rate of
8.33% of their monthly salary, made in their nanmihwsurance companies. Payments in accordan¢eseition 14 relieve the Company from any
future severance payments in respect of those gegto

The severance pay liability of the Company to &t of its employees, which reflects the undiscedimmount of the liability, is based upon the nur
of years of service and the latest monthly salamygl is partly covered by insurance policies andelgyilar deposits with recognized severance payst
The Company may only make withdrawals from the amwéunded for the purpose of paying severance Plag.severance pay expenses (income)
were $14 thousands and $(7) thousands in the gedesd December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectivelyn @aamounts funded in respect of employee
rights upon retirement totaled to $11 thousands#ridthousands for the years ended December 30, &0 2009, respectively.

The Company expects to contribute approximatelys&h®usands in 2011 to the pension funds and insereompanies in respect of its severance and
pension pay obligations.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 6 — CONVERTIBLE LOAN AND REVERSE MERGER AGREEM ENTS

At the beginning of 2010, the Company started &gss of undergoing a Share Exchange transactiomibtS public shell company (the "Shell"). In
July 2010 The Company entered into an agreemehtamiinvestment bank (the "Investment Bank") orest effort basis to act as an agent in
connection with (i) the issuance of convertible elgires ("Convertible Debenture Transaction") tdaie investors in the aggregate amount of $1.58
million (the "Debentures") and 1,014,513 warrantsol will be allocated to each investor pro ratéhe principal amount of the debenture purchased
by such investor as compared to the aggregateipainemount of all Debentures issued in the offgifttihe Warrants") and (ii) the sale of at least6$7
million and up to $10 million (after deducting $8&.6illion and any accrued interest as of the tratisa date to be repaid to investors in a Convirtib
debenture Transaction) of equity or equity linkedwsities of the Shell to a limited number of inkees (the “Private Placement”).

The convertible debentures and the Warrants im aot@unt of $1.58 million were issued on July 221@. The Debentures bear annual interest of 8%
and are payable upon the later of (i) two monthxssguent to the Borrower's receipt of a tax rutingi) six months from issuance date of the
Debentures (the "Original Maturity Date"). Providaal Event of Default (as stipulated in the agredjngas not occurred before the Original Maturity
Date, then the borrower shall have the right,sasdtle discretion, to extend the maturity datel unitie months after the Original Maturity Date (the
"Second Maturity Date"). An Event of Default incllénter alia, breach of covenants (as stipulatetié agreement), breach of standard
representations and warranties, obtaining an unéle tax ruling, Merger and bankruptcy (as stifrdan the agreement).

Provided that neither an Event of Default nor aaceion of the Private Placement have occurred poithe Second Maturity Date, the Debenture ¢
be converted into Company's equity (or in the ewért successful execution of the Private PlacertienConvertible debenture shall be converted to
the Shell's equity) at predefined conversion ratios

As indicated above, the holders of the Debentwgtesl], at their option, have the right to demancdchediate payment of both principal and interest then
remaining unpaid upon the occurrence of Event dableor upon the execution of the Private Placerpeior to the Second Maturity Date.

If the Debentures are repaid to by the Company @p@cution of the Private Placement, the InvestrBank will be obligated to raise such amounts to
be repaid in addition to the minimum net amoursd6 million as indicated above.

The warrants conditions are as follows:

- Exercise price of $1.23 per warra

- Expiration term of 3 year:

- In the event the company has not completed a Sharkange before the original maturity date, thifthe warrants shall expire immediate

The Company has elected to apply regarding therdetes the fair value option in accordance withi€&=25 (i.e. the Debenture will be measured at
each balance sheet date at fair value and the ebangts fair value will be recorded in profit alogs).

The proceeds from the issuance were allocatecetdeébentures at their fair value with the resiguateeds ascribed to the warrants as follows:

Debenture at fair value - $1,133 thousands.
Warrants - $447 thousands, net of $23 thousandstdiransaction costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 6 — CONVERTIBLE LOAN AND REVERSE MERGER AGREEM ENTS (continued):
The issuance of warrants was recorded in the additipaid-in capital, net of $23 thousands diresntgaction costs allocated to the warrants.

The Company adjusted the value of the Debentufaitealue at December 31, 2010 and recorded theedse in the value of $89 thousand as a gain
included in Financial Income in the year ended Dawer 31, 2010.

On December 29, 2010 the Company entered into e$hahange agreement (the "agreement") with anrsare shell company named Saguaro
Resource Inc (the "Shell").

The reverse merger will be executed by share exyghbatween the Company's shareholders, in waytttea€Company's shareholders who represel
least 80% of the Company's shares, shall tranisér shares free and clear of all liens, in excleasfghe Shell's shares in an exchange ratio lefast
6.67 shares of the shell for every Company's sfidre final exchange ratio agreed upon the closfrtetransaction on March 31, 2011 was 8.1161
shares of the shell for every Company's share.

The closing of the transactions contemplated utiteagreement (the "transactions") is subjechtb@nditioned upon investors irrevocably (i)
committing to purchase such number of shares ofl Shares, on terms acceptable to the Companywbald result in an aggregate net proceeds to the
Shell of at least $7,500,000 (the “Private Placeff)éaxcluding (i) all fees payable to brokers @ other third party, including the Company’s lega
counsel in connection with the Private Placemedttae Transactions; and (ii) the conversion ofGloavertible Debentures (see note 5(a)) in the
aggregate original principal amount of $1,580,000¢ether with any interest accrued thereon), aadl Blave placed such funds in escrow to be
automatically released into the Shell’s bank actopon consummation of the Transactions. The ofp&irsubject to a previous wide disclosure of all
parties including the Company, the Company's sluddelns and the Shell, and several additional canditas stipulated in the agreement.

The closing of the Share Exchange and the priiatsement were completed on March 31, 2011, seenaisol15f.

NOTE 7 - 2008 CONVERTIBLE LOAN

In April 2008 (hereafter - Closing date) the Compaigned a convertible loan agreement with cefiieiders. Under this agreement the lenders shall
provide a convertible loan at an aggregated amou®720 thousands, bearing annual interest of IHé.loan does not bear a maturity date.

The principal of the loan together with the accrigdrest should be paid on the lender’s demarahinevent of default or breach of covenant as
stipulated in the convertible loan agreement.

The loan will be automatically converted into omtin shares of the Company in the event of investimethe Company in an aggregate amount of $1

million (hereafter - qualified financing), at theaer conversion price of:
a) $1.48; or b) at a discount of 30% on the prieeghare in such qualified financing.
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NOTE 7 - 2008 CONVERTIBLE LOAN (continued):

The loan will be automatically converted into oy shares in the event of an Initial Public Offigr{hereafter - IPO) or in the event of consolioiati
merger or sale of all assets or shares the Com(pemgafter - exit transaction), in the lowest casian price of: a) $1.48; or b) at a discount o%26n
the price per share in such exit transaction.

The loan and the accumulated interest may be ctetv&s ordinary shares of the Company at any tin@ o the event of qualified financing,
according to the conversion terms in the eventuaflified financing.

In accordance with ASC 470-20 "Debt with Conversamal Other Options”, the Company determined thmereeficial conversion feature existed at the
Closing date, totaling $308 thousands. Becaus€tmvertible loan do not have a stated redemptida @ecept on event of default or breach of
covenant), and may be converted by the holderatiare, the beneficial conversion feature was rexzed immediately at the closing date as a
financial expense, in the consolidated statemeperations.

In March 2009 ("the Redemption Date") the convégtiban was fully repaid (principal and accrueceiest) to the lenders due to breach of the
covenants by the Company. The Company allocategritieeeds paid between the portion related toegdemption of the beneficial conversion feature
and that related to the convertible loan, basetherguidance stipulated in ASC 470-20. The Compaagsured the portion allocated to the beneficial
conversion feature based on the intrinsic valutgefconversion feature at the extinguishment deltéch amounting to $308 thousands (which equals
the original beneficial conversion feature since phice of the Company's shares, from Closing taRedemption date, were the same). Accordingly,
the difference between the amount allocated tdo#meficial conversion feature plus the loan's égag’yamount, and the cash paid, was recognized as
financial income in the consolidated statementspafrations.

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM LOAN
In January, 2009 the Company signed a loan agreemi#mMizrahi Tefahot Bank (hereafter- the bank).
According to the agreement the Company will betletito receive the following:

a. Aloan (hereafter - the first loan) amounting %68 thousands, bearing annual interest (quartaity) gqual to Libor + 4% (as of December 31,
2009- 0.2531%). The loan is payable in eight quartertaiments during a period of 3 years beginningil&10.

b. An additional loan (hereafter - the second loanpanting to $750 thousands which will be receivedater than August 3, 2009 and subject to
certain terms. The Company did not meet the specéitain terms and therefore was not able to vedéie second loa

c. A credit line amounting to $500 thousand for thepmse of financing export shipments. The credi livas not utilized by the Compar
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NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM LOAN (continued):
In addition, According to the loan agreement, tlienPany has an obligation to pay additional $25Q$amds in the following events:
a) Liquidity Event of at least $100 million (as stipted in the agreement)
b) IPO in which the Company's valuation is at lea€iGfnillion.

The Company granted to the bank a floating liealbbf its assets and a fixed lien of all its iteetual property and rights of future payments fribra
company’s clients. The Company also committed totaan in its bank account a minimum of $250 thawdsin order to support an estimated cash
burn rate of 3 months of activity based on averagathly cash flow in the preceding 3 months. Timant was recorded in the consolidated balance
sheet under "restricted cash". In November 201@immpany was asked by the bank, pursuant to itsdgaeement, to grant a fixed lien to the bank in
the amount of $300 thousands that would replac&25@ thousands of restricted cash since the acasél burn rate was higher than the cash amount
maintained in the Company’s bank account. The ledféctuated the transaction in January 2011.

On February 2009 the Company received the first bxad according to the loan agreement issued 284Rlinary shares to the bank. Subsequently,
the Company has estimated the fair value of tts¢ lfiian, the second loan, the credit line and 8%&&14 ordinary shares issued to the bank using the
following assumptions:

1. Capitalization rate of 25.13% per year calculatgdising Altmal-Z score model|
2. Probability of realizing the second lo- 40%
3. Probability of realizing the credit lir- 80%

The relative fair value of each component basethervaluation report is as follows:

The first loar- $540 thousand:

The second loan optic- $20 thousand:

The credit line- $59 thousand:

The 234,814 ordinary shares issued to the |- $290 thousand

PwbpE

The first loan was subsequently measured at anedrtipst on the basis of the effective interest otthver the loan period.
The second loan option and the credit line have lbeeorded in the consolidated financial statementénancial expenses" during 2009.

Direct transaction costs of $41 thousands are decbas deferred debt issuance costs in the coatadidbalance sheet and amortized over the firsi
period.

The contractual maturities of the first loan ardalews:

December 31

2010
($ in thousands
2011 $ 37E
2012 94
$ 46¢
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS:

a.

In January 2009 the Company signed a sub-leasegnt with a company controlled by the Comparhaseholders, for a period of 12.5 months,
for a monthly rent payment of $1 thousands. In 2B0rent period was extended for an additional ged the rent payments increased by 1

In 2008 the Company entered into aconsultancyeageat for marketing services with one of the Conyfsacontrolling shareholders of which she
entitled for a fixed hourly fee of 154 NIS in Istasd a fixed daily fee of $400 abroad in respediédr services

During 2007 the Company received a loan of $40<hads from its controlling shareholders. Half & than was paid during 20C

During the second half of 2008 the Company hasedeed the salaries for most of its employees dtheteconomic slowdown. The Company .
decreased the salaries of its two senior employbegresident and the CEO, both are shareholdbesr salaries were decreased in 25% and
additional 25% were accrued and recorded in "adsopayabl-trade”. The accrued amounts were fully paid afefecember 31, 201

According to the agreement with the president &aedQEO, As of September 2009, the above salarmease of 25% was cancelled.

In July 2010 the Company's board of direcamsroved new employment agreements for the Comp&ngsident and the company's CEO with the
following terms:

- monthly gross salary of NIS 55,0C

- certain social and fringe benefits as set fortthenemployment agreement, which total 15% of tlesgsalary

- company car

- minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grosarged based on achievement of objectives and lafatlectors approva
- stock options pursuant to this agreement followiagix month anniversary, subject to board applc

- six months prior notice

The agreements were approved by the Company'shelidees meeting in February 2011, and are effectivg upon the occurrence of certain
events, which as of the date of the financial stetets were met.

Balances with related partie

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Current liabilities:

Trade payabl $ 3 3 15€
Other accounts payak 121 82
Loans from shareholders 20 20
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (continued):
g. Transactions with related partie

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Expenses
Salaries and related expen $ 241 3 152
Consulting Fe 22€ 194
Financial expense - 1
Rent incomg (15) (13)

* Represents an amount less than $1 thousands.

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
a. Lease commitments
1) The Company leases its premises for a period begjrifebruary, 2007 and ending February, 2(

Rent expenses included in the statement of opesatiotaled to approximately $131 thousands and $fh@6sands for the years en
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

As of December 31, 2010, the aggregate future mininkease obligations of office rent under meamcelable operating leases agreen
were as follows:

($ in thousands
Year Ended December 3

2011 $ 12C
2012 20
$ 14C

2) The Company leases the majority of its motor velsicinder nc-cancelable operating lease agreeme

As of December 31, 2010, the aggregate future minirtease obligations of car lease under non-cableetperating leases agreements
were as follows:

($ in thousands

2011 $ 20
2012 20
2013 18

$ 58

b. On March 2010 the Company entered into a new $ieegreement to use a unique stent design develypea American company considered to
be a related party ("MGuard Prime"). Accordingtie igreement the licensor is entitled to receiver@élties for sales outside the USA and in:
the USA as follows: 7% royalties for the first $200 of net sales and 10% royalties of net saleseazing the first $10,000. The Company began
manufacturing the MGuard Prime during the last tpraof 2010. As of December 31, 2010 the Comparsyriva yet began selling the MGuard
Prime.
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NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):

C.

Litigation:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The Company is a party to various claimsirgisn the ordinary course of the Company’s operstiin the aggregate amount of
approximately $20,000. The Company has not recbatleexpense related to damages in connectiontiéde matters because
management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, is of the apira loss to the Company is neither
probable nor is an amount or range of loss thastisnable

In March, 2009, a service provider submitted inrfegistrates court in Tel Aviv a claim against @@mpany in the amount of $1!
thousands claiming a success fee for assistarfaeding potential investors and lenders in resgecthe loan agreement signed with a
bank (see also note 8). As of December 31, 201Ctmpany has not recorded an expense related tagkmin connection with these
matters because as of March 31, 2011, the reledsenfithese financial statements, management,@ftesidering the views of its legal
counsel as well as other factors, is in the opitti@t any potential loss is not currently proballa.April 11, 2011, the Company received
a court ruling directing the Company to pay thevieer provider an amount of $105,000. The Compaas/riecorded a provision of
$105,000 in the financial statements in 2011. imeJR2011 a settlement was reached between thegirtiehich the Company will pay
$96 thousands and grant 18,785 shares of the :

In July 2009, a Finder submitted in the mirgtes court in Tel Aviv a claim against the Companthe amount of $100 thousands
claiming a success fee for assistance in findirtgmt@l investor. In March 2010 a settlement washed between the parties in which he
Company will pay $60 thousands and grant 30,43®ogto purchase ordinary shares of the ComparproAision for the settlement
payment has been included in the financial statésnar2008 and 200!

In November 2010, a former senior employdmstted a claim against the Company in the totabamh of $430,000 and options to
purchase 2,029,025 shares of the Company at anisxgrice of $0.001 per share in the MagistraB@srt in Tel Aviv, claiming unpaid
back wages and commissions. The fair value of tbpsens was valued using the Black-Scholes vatnatodel at $2.5 million as of the
period he claimed to be entitled to the optionsee Tempanys management, after considering the views of galleounsel as well as ott
factors, has recorded a provision of $20,000 irfitiencial statements in 2009 and is of the opirdaradditional loss to the Company is
neither probable nor is an amount or range of leasis estimable

In November 2010, a former alleged foundet l@gal advisor of the Company submitted a claimirg} the Company for options to
purchase 496,056 shares of the Company at an segice of $0.001 per share in the Magistrate'sr€ia Tel Aviv. The fair value of
those options was valued using the Black-Scholksatian model at $134,000 as of the grant datee Chmpany’s management, after
considering the views of its legal counsel as waslbther factors, has recorded a share-based csatfmmexpense of $134,000 recorded
in the year ended December 31, 2006, in respesgrvices allegedly provided in 2005 and 2C

In November 2010, a former legal advisorhaf Company submitted in the Magistrate’s CourtéhAviv a claim against the Company in
the total amount of $53 thousands due to a breemployment promise. The Company’s managemergy aftnsidering the views of its
legal counsel as well as other factors, has recoadgrovision amounting to $53 thousands recordddd year ended December 31, 2(

In February 2011, representatives of a thady indicated that they intended to seek dam&ges the Company in connection with
certain finders’ fees that they claimed were oweethem. The claimants’ demand was for approximakélynillion. The claimants’ most
recent demand, conveyed in April 2011, was fortal tof $250,000 in cash and 250,000 shares of tmapgany common stock. To date, no
lawsuit has been filed and the Company has notiadcan expense in connection with this matter eeéhe Company’s management,
after considering the views of its legal counselvai as other factors is of the opinion a losth® Company is neither probable nor is an
amount or range of loss that is estima
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

a. InJune 2006, the Company’s board of directors@am a stock options plan (the “2006 plan”) forpbmyees and consultants. The Company had
reserved 2,434,830 ordinary shares for issuanceruhd plan. The Company’s Board of Directors defthe capital gains tax track for options
granted to the Compa'’s Israeli employee:

In accordance with the track chosen by the compatlypursuant to the terms thereof, the compangtisliowed to claim, as an expense for tax
purposes, the amounts credited to employees asedityéncluding amounts recorded as salary bem@fithe company’s accounts, in respect of
options granted to employees under the Plan - thighkexception of the work-income benefit compon#ériny, determined on the grant date.

b. Each option of the 2006 plan can be exerciseditohase one ordinary share of USD 0.0001 par \@fitiee Shell. Upon exercise of the option and
issuance of ordinary shares, the ordinary shasegdiswill confer the holders the same rights aother ordinary shares. The exercise price an
vesting period of the options granted under thegplaere determined by the Board of Directors atithe of the grant. Any option not exercised
within 10 years from the date of grant will expioaless extended by the Board of Direct:

c. In 2006, the Company’s board of directors appraedhcrease of 2,434,830 in the number of ordis&Bres reserved for purpose of grants under
the Company's share option pla

d. In 2007, the Company’s board of directors appraecdditional increase of 4,869,660 in the nunob@rdinary shares reserved for purpose of
grants under the Company's share option p
As of December 31, 2010 the Company's board otttire approved the grant of additional 610,34 7an#tito employees and consultants of the
company. The options agreements for those grans mat yet signed and therefore were not granted.

e. As of December 31, 2010, the Company had resedv&9,320 ordinary shares for issuance under #mesplThe following table summarizes
information about share optior

2010 2009
Weighted Weighted
Number of average Number of average
options exercise price options exercise Price

Outstanding- beginning of yea 5,797,330 $ 0.3¢€ 5,829,300 $ 0.2¢

Grantec 2,864,98. 0.84 585,01 0.9¢

Forfeited (462,619 0.6E (158,264 0.8t

Exercised during the period - - (458,727) -

Outstanding - end of year 8,199,70. $ 0.52 5797,33° $ 0.3€

Exercisable at the end of the year 6,840,11' $ 0.51 447407  $ 0.1¢€
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):
The following table provides additional informatiabout all options outstanding and exercisable:

Outstanding as of December 3

2010 2009

Weighted Weighted

average average

remaining remaining

Options contractual life Options Options contractual life Options
Exercise price outstanding (years) exercisable outstanding (years) exercisable

0-0.01 3,943,12! 6.7¢ 3,203,54! 3,318,18! 7.1C 3,206,59I
0.1 52,75t 7 52,75t 52,75¢ 8.0C 52,75t
1.49 205,01 5.7¢ 205,01 205,01: 6.7¢ 205,01
1.53 467,00( 54 467,00( 467,00( 6.4C 467,00(
3.67 108,35( 6 108,35( 108,35( 7.0C 108,35(
8 584,35¢ 7.2t 584,35¢ 584,35¢ 8.2t -
10 2,783,91: 8.87 2,165,73. 1,006,48: 7.4¢ 388,30¢
12.5 40,58 6.82 40,58 40,58: 7.8¢ 40,58
14 14,60¢ 8 12,78: 14,60¢ 9.0C 5,47¢
8,199,70: 7.4z 6,840,11! 5,797,33 7.28 4,474,07:

The weighted average of the remaining contractfeabf total vested and exercisable options forytears ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is
7.04 and 6.65 years, respectively.

Aggregate intrinsic value of the total outstandapgions as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is $3/854sands and $5,084 thousands respectively.
The aggregate intrinsic value of the total exetdsaptions as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 B4®4thousands and $4,802 thousands,
respectively.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe year ended December 31, 2009 was $565 thdusapectively. No options were exercised
during the year ended December 31, 2010.

The total cash received from employees as a refalinployee stock option exercises for the yeadedbecember 31, 2009 was less than $1
thousands.

The weighted average fair value of options gramtad approximately $0.82 and $0.96 for the yearg@mecember 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The weighted average fair value diomyis granted was estimated by using the Black-Bshaption-pricing model.
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):

f.  The following table sets forth the assumptiong there used in determining the fair value of opsigmanted to employees for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 20(

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
Expected life 5.25-6 year: 5.54-6 year:
Risk-free interest rate 1.93%-2.6% 1.7%-2.4<%
Volatility 79%-80% 75%-79%
Dividend yield 0% 0%

The following table sets forth the assumptions thate used in determining the fair value of optigrented to non-employees for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
Expected life 9.7-10 year 9-10 year
Risk-free interest rate 2.65%-3.01% 3.4%-3.5%
Volatility 87% 86%-91%
Dividend yield 0% 0%

The expected term for most of the options granted determined using the simplified method, whidtesainto consideration the option’s
contractual life and the vesting periods (for nompéoyees the expected term is equal to the opticorgractual life). The Company continued to
use the simplified method in 2010 as the Compams dmt have sufficient historical exercise datprtvide a reasonable basis upon which to
estimate expected term. The expected term for epwanted that do not meet the conditions of ithelfied method was determined according to
management's best estimates. The Company estiiteatedeiture rate based on its employment terti@mahistory, and will continue to evaluate
the adequacy of the forfeiture rate based on aisatyemployee turnover behavior, and other factfimsnon-employees the forfeiture rate is nil).
The annual risk free rates are based on the yaeés of zero coupon non-index linked U.S. FedeeasleRve treasury bonds as both the exercise
price and the share price are in U.S. Dollar teffine Company’s expected volatility is derived frbmtorical volatilities of companies in
comparable stages as well as companies in thetigd&sach Company'’s historical volatility is weiglot based on certain factors and combined to
produce a single volatility factor used by the Camyp.
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):

g. As of December 31, 2010, the total unrecognizedpensation cost on employee and non employee sfakns, related to unvested stock-based
compensation amounted to approximately $659 thalssand $49 thousands, respectively. This costge@rd to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of approximately 0.84 and 0.73 yeaspectively. This expected cost does not incthéempact of any future stock-based
compensation award

The following table summarizes the allocation datshare-based compensation expense in the Cdatali Statements of Operations:

Year ended December 3.
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Cost of revenue $ 16C $ 49
Research and developme 53€ 35€
Sales and marketir 55 92
General and administrative 86¢ 65

$ 1,62( $ 562

NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME:

a. Tax benefits under the Law for Encouragement of Cappal Investments, 195¢(“ Capital Investments Law”)

The production facilities of the Company have bgeanted “approved enterprise” status under Istagli The main tax benefits available during
the two years period of benefits commencing infitts¢ year in which the Company earns taxable ined¢mhich has not yet occurred) are:

1)

2)

3)

Reduced tax rate

Income derived from the “approved enterprisetais exempt for a period of 2 years, not later tharyears as of December 31, 2007, after
which the income will be taxable at the rate of 265 years

In the event of distribution of cash dividendsnfi income which was tax exempt as above, thedgexapplicable to the amount distributed
will be 25%.

Accelerated depreciatio

The Company is entitled to claim acceleratede@ption for five tax years in respect of machynand equipment used by the approved
enterprise

Conditions for entitlement to the benefi
The entitlement to the above benefits is coodél upon the Company’s fulfilling the conditiortgpslated by the law, regulations published
there under and the instruments of approval foispeific investments in approved enterpriseshénelvent of failure to comply with these

conditions, the benefits may be cancelled and tmagany may be required to refund the amount ob#reefits, in whole or in part, with the
addition of linkage differences and intere
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Capdl Investments, 1959
The Law for Encouragement of Capital Investmen@§91(hereafter - the law) was amended as parteoEttonomic Policy Law for the years 2011-
2012, which was passed in the Knesset (the Igpadiament) on December 29, 2010 (hereafter - thermiment). The amendment becomes
effective as from January 1, 2011.
The amendment sets alternative benefit tracksemttes currently in place under the provisiondefltaw, as follows: investment grants track
designed for enterprises located in national dgaraknt zone A and two new tax benefits tracks (preteenterprise and a special preferred
enterprise), which provide for application of afied tax rate to all preferred income of the compas defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the law:

Years Development Zone A Other Areas in Israel

"Preferred enterprise

2011-2012 10% 15%
20132014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafts 6% 12%
"Special Preferred Enterpris

commencing 201 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterprisédevunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred enterprises, which will be
limited for a period of 10 years. The benefits bhalgranted to companies that will qualify undetecia set in the amendment; for the most part,
those criteria are similar to the criteria that evset in the law prior to its amendment.

Under the transitional provisions of the amendmamipompany will be allowed to continue and enjay tdx benefits available under the law pric

its amendment until the end of the period of besgéis defined in the law. The company will bewa#d to set the "year of election" no later tha
year 2012, provided that the minimum qualifyingestment commenced not later than the end of 2@Deach year during the period of benefits,
the company will be able to opt for applicatiortteé amendment, thereby making available to itbelftax rates as above. Company's opting for
application of the amendment is irrecoverable.

In accordance with income taxes (Topic 740) thesueament of current and deferred tax liabilitied assets is based on provisions of the enacted
tax law at balance sheet date. Since, as at Dece8tb2010, the Amendment had not yet been “endcésddefined in Topic 740, the measurer

of the current and deferred taxes for the year @frkrember 31, 2010 is made without taking theesthentioned Amendment into consideration.
The Company is currently evaluating the impachef adoption of these amendments would have omitsatidated financial statements.
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
b. Measurementof results for tax purposesunder the Income Tax (Inflationary Adjustments Law), 1985 *Inflationary Adjustments Law ")

Pursuant to the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustmémtdnflation), 1985 (hereinafter - the Adjustmeh&w), the results for tax purposes have been
measured through 2007 on a real basis, based ogeta the Israel Consumer Price Index. The Comjsataxed under this law.

Under the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustments fdtation) (Amendment No. 20), 2008 (hereinaftere timendment), the provisions of the
Adjustments Law will no longer apply to the Companyhe 2008 tax year and thereafter, and therefbeeresults of the Company will be
measured for tax purposes in nominal terms. Thendment includes a number of transition provisi@garding the end of application of the
Adjustments Law, which applied to the company tigtothe end of the 2007 tax year.

c. Taxrates

The regular corporate tax rate in Israel was 26&%2x%, in 2009 and 2008, respectively. The corgotat rate is to be reduced to 25% in 2010.
Income not eligible for “approved enterprise” beétsefmentioned above, is taxed at a regular rate.

On July 23, 2009, the Israel Economic Efficiency @ egislation Amendments for Applying the EconorRian for the 2009 and 2010), 2009
(hereinafter — the 2009 amendment), became effecthipulating, among other things, an additiomablgal decrease in tax rate in 2011 and
thereafter, as follows: 2011 — 24%, 2012 — 23%32022%, 2014 — 21%, 2015 — 20%, and 2016 anddftere- 18%.

The subsidiary is taxed according to the tax lawGérmany. Accordingly, the applicable tax ratesaorporate tax rate of 15.825% and trade tax
rate of 15%.

d. Carry forward tax losses
As of December 31, 2010, the Company had a ney éamnwvard tax loss of approximately $14.2 millidonder Israeli tax laws, the carry forward
tax losses of the Company can be utilized indefipitThe subsidiary had a net carry forward tas lokapproximately $560 thousands. Under
German tax laws, the carry forward tax losses efsiibsidiary can be utilized indefinitely.

e. Tax assessment

The Company and its subsidiary have not been assésstax purposes since incorporation.
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
f.  The components of income (loss) before income taxae as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on incomnr

The Company in Israc $ (3,115 $ (2,629
Subsidiary in Germany (258) (53)
$ (3379 $ (2,677)

Current Taxes on incom
In Israel $ 17  $ 17
Outside Israe 30 30
$ 47  $ 47

Following is a reconciliation of the theoreticak axpense, assuming all income is taxed at the Retax rates applicable to the company in Israel
(see c. above), and the actual tax expense:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on income, as reported irstatements of operatio $ 337 $ 2,671

Theoretical tax benef (843 (69€)

Increase in tax benefit resulting from permaneffedénces 431 92
Increase in taxes on income resulting from the adatpn of deferred taxes at a rate whi

is different from the theoretical ra 62 24

Increase in uncertain tax positic- net 30 30

Change in corporate tax rates, see c al - 481

Change in valuation allowance 367 11€

$ 47 % 47

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company métes that it was more likely than not that thedf@rof the operating losses would not be
realized and consequently, management concludéduthgaluation allowance should be establisheghreing the Company's deferred tax assets.

The changes in the valuation allowance for the gealed December 31, 2010:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at the beginning of the yi $ 282¢ % 2,71:
Changes during the year 367 11€
Balance at the end of the year $ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
g. Accounting for Uncertain Tax position
Following is a reconciliation of the total amounfsthe Company's unrecognized tax benefits dutiwegyear ended December 31, 2010:

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 30 $ =
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits as a r
of tax positions taken during the current y 30 30
Balance at end of year $ 60 $ 30

All of the above amounts of unrecognized tax besefiould affect the effective tax rate if recognize

A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictisipresented below:

Jurisdiction Years
Israel 200€-2010
Germany 200¢-2010
h. Deferred income tax:
December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Shor-term :
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 36 $ 2
Provision for vacation and recreation pay 38 25
74 27
Long-term :
R&D expense:! 531 46¢
Carry forward tax losse 2,582 2,32¢
Accrued severance pay 9 7
3,122 2,80z
Less-valuation allowance (3,196) (2,829
$ - 3 =
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INSPIREMD LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION:
Balance sheets:

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

a. Accounts receivable:

1) Trade:
Open account $ 998 $ 1,19¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun (14€) (6)
$ 852 §$ 1,18¢
2) Other:
Due to government institutior $ 56 $ 76
Receivables on account of sha *20
Fund in respect of employee right upon retiren 8 34
Other 11
$ 753 13C

* The amount was subsequently paid in January 2010.
b. Inventory on consignment
The changes in inventory on consignment duringytes ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are aw$ollo

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009 Inventory on ggmsent included an amount of $280 thousands ar@$thousands, respectively related to
products sales for which product returns couldb®teliably estimated with the remainder relatimgtoducts sales for which returns were reliably

estimated.
Year ended December 3.
2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 1,09t $ 1,42:
Costs of revenues deferred during the \ 32€ 421
Costs of revenues recognized during the year (1,04¢) (757
Balance at end of year $ 371§ 1,097

c. Inventories:

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Finished good $ 957 $ 52C
Work in proces: 572 331
Raw materials and supplies 174 95
$ 1,70 $ 94€
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION (continued):

d. Accounts payable and accrual- others:

Employees and employee institutic
Accrued vacation and recreation
Accrued expense

Due to government institutior

Liability for employees rights upon retireme
Provision for return:

Taxes payable

e. Deferred revenues

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

$ 37 % 39&
147 95
632 502
10C 37
7 30
15C 144
98 101
$ 1,50¢ $ 1,30¢

The changes in deferred revenues during the yeaesdeDecember 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Balance at beginning of ye

Revenue deferred during the y«
Revenue recognized during the year
Balance at end of year

Statements of Operation:

f. Financial expenses (income), ne

Bank commission

Interest income

Exchange rate differenci

Interest expens

Gain on extinguishment of convertible loan

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
(% in thousands)
$ 197 % 2,482
32C 61€
(1,897 (1,129
$ 398 % 1,97¢

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

$ 83 $ 18
(1) 1)
(33 30
10t 221
= (308)
$ 154 $ (40)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 14 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURES
The Company operates in one operating segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowodlss:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas basta: docation of the customers. The following suanmary of revenues by geographic areas:

Year ended December 3
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Israel $ 11¢  $ -

Pakistar 192 477

Poland 1,44¢

Italy 39C 66¢€

Other 2,801 2,26¢
$ 494¢ $ 3,411

By principal customers:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Customer A 8% 19%
Customer E 4% 14%
Customer C - 10%
Customer C 2% -

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&r

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

a. During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to thea& Exchange, the Company raised approximatel®,$99 and issued approximately &
thousands ordinary shares through private placesr

b. On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafé&s common stock and fi-year warrants to purchase 333,333 shares of thep@uy's
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresliar an aggregate purchase price of $1,000,0@(irivate placemen
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

c. On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334eshaf its common stock and five-year term warrémfsurchase 141,667 shares of the
Compan’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pemesHior an aggregate purchase price of $425,0@(iivate placemen

d. In connection with the above-referenced transastithe Company paid placement agent fees of ajppabaly $471,000 and five-year term
warrants to purchase 57,000 shares of the Compamynon stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per s

e. On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafés common stock, and five-year term warrdotgurchase 16,667 shares of the Company’
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresiiar an aggregate purchase price of $50,00@iivate placemen

f. Subsequent to December 31, 2010 Company’s boatulesftors approved the issuance of approximatgf/thousands common stocks and five-
year term warrants to purchase approximately 60gands shares of the Shell's common stock at anisxerice of $1.80 per sha

g. Subsequent to December 31, 2010 the Company grapfgoximately 2.8 million of stock options to doyees and consultants at a cash exercise
price from $1.23 to $2.75 per share. The optiorstens of four to ten year

h. During January 2011, the Company entered into &exible loan agreement with its distributer inalsk (hereafte- the lender), in the amount
$100 thousands with the following conditiol

a. The convertible loan does not bear annual inte

b. In the event of transaction (as stipulatethenagreement), the lender shall have at itsdisteretion the option to convert the loan
according to the following term

i. Shell's shares at $1.23 per share
ii. Company's product at 400 euro per unit (which regmés the market price for this distribute

c. In case the company does not close a transactidnry 1, 2011 than the lender shall have the tigbekxtend the loan and its terms for
to additional 6 months

d. In no event the loan shall be repaid by the comp

Subsequent to the consummation of the Share Exehamdune 1, 2011, the Lender converted the lo#meiamount of $100 thousands into 81,
shares of the Shell'’s common stock (included inlthé thousands common stock mentioned in 15(f) @pov
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

i. In February, 2011 a Finder submitted in the maafiss in Tel Aviv a claim against the Company ia #mount of $327 thousands claiming future
success fee and a commission for assistance im@iide Company's distributer in Brazil. At DecemB&,2010 the company, based on advice
from its legal counsel, due to the early stage, mHsable to assess the lawsuit outcome. As of Maic 2011 the Company still was not able to
assess the outcome of this lawsuit. No provisiarttis matter has been included in the accountsf Becember 31, 2010. As of May 15, 2011
to the recent developments at that claim the Comgzased upon the opinion of its legal counsel,rhasrded a provision of $327 thousands in the
financial statements in 2011. The related expeasekeen recorded to "General and administrativeiimnvthe Condensed Consolidated Statements
of Operatio

j-  During March 2011 the company granted a new fixexd df $40 thousands to bank Mizra

k. On March 31, 2011, the Company completed the severerger transaction by and among the Companthan@hell. Subsequent to the date of
execution of the transaction, shareholders of the@ny, holding 100% of its issued and outstandinijnary shares, executed a joinder to the
Exchange Agreement and became parties theretdl(igigireMD Shareholders”). Pursuant to the ExchaAgeeement, on March 31, 2011, the
InspireMD Shareholders transferred all of their nady shares in InspireMD to the Shell in exchangesD,666,667 newly issued shares of
common stock of the Shell, resulting in InspireM&bming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Sh

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Exchadggeement:

1) The InspireMD Shareholders transferred 6,242,75dinary shares of InspireMD (which represented 100PdnspireMC's issued ar
outstanding capital stock immediately prior to thesing of the Share Exchange) to the Shell in argle for 50,666,667 shares of the Skell’
common stock (th* Share Exchan(”).

2) The Shell assumed all of InspireMD’s obligas under InspireMB' outstanding stock options. Immediately prior te Share Exchang
InspireMD had outstanding stock options to purctesaggregate of 937,256 shares of its ordinaryeshavhich outstanding options bec:
options to purchase an aggregate of 7,606,770 sleh@mmon stock of the Shell after giving effacthe Share Exchange. Neither the £
nor InspireMD had any other options to purchaseeshaf capital stock outstanding immediately ptothe closing of the Share Exchan

3) Threeyear warrants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinaayeshof InspireMD at an exercise price of $10 eres were assumed by the S
and converted into warrants to purchase 1,014,6afes of the Sh¢'s common stock at an exercise price of $1.23 panes

4) The Shell assumed 8% convertible debentures irggregate principal amount of $1,580,000 from IrsidiD as follows: $580 thousands [
accrued interest of $88 thousands were convenfezh closing and the remainder in the amount @1 will be paid in May 15, 201.
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

In connection with the closing of the Share Exclearige Shell sold 6,454,000 shares of its commaceksit a purchase price of $1.50 per share
five-year warrants to purchase up to 3,227,000eshaf common stock at an exercise price of $1.8GIpare in a private placement to accredited
investors, resulting in aggregate gross proceedppfoximately $9,680 thousands (the “Private Rie@”). As a result of the consummation of
the Private Placement, $580 thousands of the pahof the Convertible loan plus $88 thousandswatinterest, converted into approximately
445,060 shares (included in the 6,454,000 sharesiomed above) of common stock at a conversioreprfc31.50 per share and 222,530 warrants
(included in the 3,227,000 warrants mentioned apove

The transaction is being accounted for as a reversitalization, equivalent to the issuance otlsby the Company, for the net monetary assets
of the Shell. Accordingly, while the exchange ratias only affected on March 31, 2011, these codat#d financial statements have been
retrospectively adjusted to give effect to the reggecapitalization and giving effect to the 8 L $6are exchange ratio. The shares, per share,
options and warrants information included hereimehlaeen revised for this exchange ratio.

Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC served as the Comypmplacement agent in the Private Placement aceélived a fee of aproximately $300
thousands and issued Palladium Capital Advisorgeaylear warrant to purchase 387,240 shares ofo@mmon stock (equal to 6% of the common

stock on which the cash fee is payable), at anceseeprice of $1.80 per share, with terms identicahe warrants issued to investors in the Private
Placement.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the shalied to certain consultants in consideration forsatiing services five-year warrants to purchase
up to an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of comnoak st an exercise price of $1.50 per share. Timestef these warrants are identical to the
$1.80 Warrants described above, except that theisgeprice for the $1.50 Consultant Warrants i&@er share.

On February 20, 2011 the Company have receiver présruling from the Israeli tax authorities accordingsection 103 of the israeli tax law, w
regards to the share exchange of the Company'ssshad options. According to the tax pre-ruling, shares and options exchange will not resolve
immediate tax event for the Company's shareholdeitsa deferred tax event, subject to certain dandas stipulated in the tax pre-ruling. The
main condition of the tax pre-ruling is restrictiohthe exchanged shares for two years from DeceBibe2010.
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PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements
INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)
June 30, December 31
2011 2010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 8,07(C $ 63€
Restricted cas 342 25C
Accounts receivable
Trade 614 852
Other 18t 75
Prepaid expense 71 3
Inventory:
On hanc 1,471 1,70¢
On consignment 82 371
Total current assets 10,83¢ 3,891
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net of accumulated depreciation and amortize 304 282
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance co 8 15
Funds in respect of employees rights upon retiremen 19E 167
Total other non-current assets 203 182
Total asset $ 11,34 $ 4,35¢
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loans $ 26€& $ 35E
Accounts payable and accrua
Trade 763 1,102
Other 2,344 1,50¢
Advanced payment from custom 544 55¢
Loans from shareholde 20
Deferred revenues 39¢
Total current liabilities 3,91¢ 3,94
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long term loar 75
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 264 20¢€
Convertible loan 1,04¢
Total long-term liabilities 264 1,32¢

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (note 9)
Total liabilities 4,182 5,26¢
EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)

Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 128)00Ghares authorized; 64,185,161 shares isst

and outstanding at June 30, 2011 and 49,863,80#sIssued and outstanding at December 31, 6 5
Additional paic¢-in capital 33,27¢ 21,057
Accumulated deficit (26,125 (21,976
Total equity (capital deficiency) 7,16( (914
Total liabilities and equity (capital deficiency) $ 11,348 $ 4,35¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Table of Content

6 months endec 3 months endec Year ended
June 30 June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010 2010

REVENUES $ 2,72¢€ $ 3,00t 1,04( $ 90¢€ 4,94¢
COST OF REVENUES 1,53¢ 1,81¢ 64C 47¢ 2,69¢
GROSS PROFIT 1,187 1,18¢ 40C 42¢ 2,25¢
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Research and developme 1,09: 773 75C 372 1,33¢

Selling and marketin 1,04¢ 637 617 304 1,23¢

General and administrative 2,391 1,11: 1,20¢ 442 2,89¢

Total operating expenses 4,52¢ 2,522 2,572 1,11¢ 5,472
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (3,347) (1,339 (2,172) (689) (3,219
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net 787 29 72 (41) 154
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (4,129 (1,362) (2,249 (648) (3,379
TAX EXPENSES 20 30 10 15 47
NET LOSS $ (4,149 % (1,392 (2,259 % (663) (3,420
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and dilute $ (0.0 $ (0.09) 0.0 $ (0.09) (0.07)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF

ORDINARY SHARES USED IN

COMPUTING NET LOSS PER SHARE

- basic and diluted 57,312,94 48,860,55 63,934,26 49,113,46. 49,234,52

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2011
CHANGES DURING 6 MONTHS OF 2011:
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-
based compensatic
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $185 issuansts
Issuance of ordinary shares and warrants, net,88%.
issuance cost:
Conversion of convertible loans
BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2011
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2010
CHANGES DURING 6 MONTHS OF 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-based compensati
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $25 issuansts cc
BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2010
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2010
CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-based compensati
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issuance ¢
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $97 issuansts cc
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

* Represents an amount less than $1,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Ordinary shares
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Total equity
Number of Additional paid - Accumulated (capital

shares Par value in capital deficit deficiency)
49,863,80 $ 5 $ 21,057 $ (21,97 $ (9149
(4,149 (4,149
2,99¢ 2,99¢
802,86t * 80¢ 80t
12,992,26 1 7,657 7,65¢
526,22! * 76€ 76€
64,185,16 $ 6 $ 33,27¢ $ (26,127 % 7,16(
48,338,38 $ 5 $ 17,21: $ (18,55¢) $ (1,339
(1,399 (1,399
69C 69C
1,152,08! * 1,39¢ 1,39¢
49,490,46' $ 5 19,29¢ $ (19,949 $ (647)
48,338,38 $ 5 $ 17,21: $ (18,55¢) $ (1,339
(3,420 (3,420)
1,64( 1,64(
424 424
1,525,42. * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 $ 5 $ 21,057 $ (21,979 $ (9149
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INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to @sh
used in operating activitie
Depreciation and amortization of property, plard aguipmen
Loss from sale of property, plant and equipn
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent
Financial expense
Shar+based compensation expen
Loss (Gains) on amounts funded in respect of enea
rights upon retirement, n

Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expel
Decrease in trade receivab
Decrease (increase) in other receival
Decrease in inventory on consignm
Decrease (increase) in inventory on h.
Increase (decrease) in trade paya
Decrease in deferred revent
Increase (decrease) in other pays

and advance payment from customers
Net cash used in operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Decrease (increase) in restricted ¢

Purchase of property, plant and equipn

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipi

Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uptiner@ent

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantef #&t014 issuance costs for the si>
months ended June 30, 2011, $25 issuance codtsefeix months ended June 30,
2010 and $78 issuance costs for the year endechiere31, 201!

Repayment of convertible loz

Repayment of long term loz

Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thfopgpofit or loss, net of $60 issuance
costs

Repayment of loans from shareholders

Net cash provided by financing activities

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT END OF THE PERIOD
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6 months endec Year ended
June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2010
$ 4,149 $ (1,399 (3,420
38 49 91
15
70 (12 42
64¢€ 84 94
97¢ 69C 1,62(
3 1 1)
(68) (50) 36
23¢€ 1,251 337
(203) (43) 9
28¢ 774 722
232 33 (758)
(340) (377) 19¢€
(399) (1,677 (1,577
756 (561) (91)
(1,786 (1,224 (2,710
(93 47 52
(42) (48) (81)
29
(38) 25 (17)
(144 24 (46)
10,56¢ 1,314 2,24¢
(2,000
(189) (94) (281)
1,07¢
(20
9,35¢€ 1,22( 3,037
8 (26) (21)
7,43¢ (6) 26C
63€ 37€ 37€
$ 8,07( $ 37C 63€

(*) During the 6 months ended June 30, 2011, conVeltlns in the amount of $668 thousand were cadadénto Company share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc., formerly Saguaro Resources, Irfee (fCompany”), a public company, is a Delaware ocaion formed on February 29, 2008. On March
28, 2011, the Company changed its name to InspireiD,

On December 29, 2010, the Company entered intaeeSExchange Agreement (the “Exchange Agreemegtdnal among the Company and InspireMD
Ltd., a limited company incorporated under the lafvthe State of Israel in April 2005. Subsequerthe date of execution of the Exchange Agreenstratreholdel
of InspireMD Ltd., holding 91.7% of InspireMD Ltd.issued and outstanding ordinary shares, executsdder to the Exchange Agreement and becameegarti
thereto (the “InspireMD Shareholders'ursuant to the Exchange Agreement, on March 3111,26e InspireMD Shareholders transferred alhefrtordinary share
in InspireMD Ltd. to the Company in exchange ford@,907 newly issued shares of common stock o€tmapany (the “Initial Share Exchange”). In adafitithe
remaining holders of InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary sheeeparately transferred all of their ordinary shaf InspireMD Ltd. to the Company, in exchangeaio
aggregate of 4,194,756 newly issued shares of canstazk of the Company (the “Follow Up Share Exderand, together with the Initial Share Exchartpe,
“Share Exchange”). As a result of the Share ExghamspireMD Ltd. became a wholly owned subsidizrthe Company.

The Share Exchange is being accounted for as aseewvecapitalization, equivalent to the issuancgt@tk by InspireMD Ltd., for the net monetary assd
the Company. Accordingly, the historical finanagtements of the Company reflect the historiparations and financial statements of InspireMD. Ltd

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, isedlical device company focusing on the developmedtcmmercialization of its proprietary stent
platform technology, MGuard™. MGuard™ provides efitbprotection in stenting procedures by placingiaron mesh sleeve over a stent. The Companytialini
products are marketed for use in patients witheacatonary syndromes, notably acute myocardiatétifan (heart attack) and saphenous vein graftreamp
interventions (bypass surgery). The Company maiikeproducts through distributers in internationarkets, mainly in Europe and Latin America.

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thinatggwholly-owned subsidiary InspireMD GmbH, a @an limited liability company incorporated in
November 2007, where the Company subcontracts #mifacturing of its stent

The Company believes that it has sufficient castotttinue its operations into 2013. However, dejpgnon the operating results in 2011 and 2012, the
Company may need to obtain additional cash in 20®ntinue to fund operations.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidateddial statements have been prepared on the sasieas the annual consolidated financial
statements, included in the Company’s June 15, 28distration statement on form S-1. In the opimdmanagement, the financial statements refléct al
adjustments, which include only normal recurringuatinents, necessary to present fairly the findpoaition and results of operations of the Comparese
consolidated financial statements and notes tharetainaudited and should be read in conjunctiah thie InspireMD Ltd’s audited financial statemefaisthe year
ended December 31, 2010. The balance sheet fomilre31, 2010 was derived from InspireMD Ltd's sdlifinancial statements for the year ended Deceibhe
2010. The results of operations for the six mortided June 30, 2011 are not necessarily indicafivesults that could be expected for the entsedi year.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 3 - RECENTLY ADOPTED AND ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRO NOUNCMENTS

In October 2009, the FASB issued amendments tadheunting and disclosure for revenue recognifitrese amendments, effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after June 15, 2010 (early adopBgrermitted), modify the criteria for recognizirgyenue in multiple element arrangements and requmpanies
to develop a best estimate of the selling priceejparate deliverables and allocate arrangemenidesason using the relative selling price methadditionally, the
amendments eliminate the residual method for diilogarrangement considerations. The adoption®fw guidance did not have a material impact en th
Company's consolidated financial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued amended guidance eutbdure requirements for fair value measuremefiteese changes will be effective January 1, 2012
on a prospective basis. Early application is notriged. These amendments are not expected todawaterial impact to the consolidated financialifss

NOTE 4 - FACTORING OF RECEIVABLES

During the six month period ended June 30, 2018 (bmpany entered into a factoring agreement armautd $1.2 million with a certain banking
institution on a nomecourse basis. The factoring of trade receivalaheier this agreement is accounted for as a s#beler the terms of this factoring agreement,
Company transfers ownership of eligible trade nesiglies without recourse to the banking instituiioexchange for cash. Proceeds on the transfectehe face
value of the account less a discount. The discamounting to $12 thousand during the six montriopg ended June 30, 2011 is recorded to “finareigknses -
net” within the Condensed Consolidated Statemein@perations.

The receivables sold pursuant to this factoringeagrent are excluded from trade receivables on timeléhsed Consolidated Balance Sheets and are
reflected as cash provided by operating activiieshe Condensed Consolidated Statements of CasfsFIThe banking institution has no recourse ¢o th
Company'’s assets for failure of debtors to pay wihes

The related commissions on the sales of tradevalskss sold under these factoring agreements atinguo $22 thousand were recorded to “financial
expenses - net” within the Condensed Consolidatatk®ents of Operations.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS:

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to thecBange Agreement, InspireMD Ltd. raised approxitge®890,000 and issued approximately 803,000
ordinary shares through private placements.

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to thecBange Agreement, InspireMD Ltd. granted 600,264ksbptions to employees and consultants at a cash
exercise price of $1.23 per share. The optionstéiads of four to ten years.

On January 4, 2011, the Company entered into aecthle loan agreement with its distributer in Eréthe “Lender”), in the amount of $100,000 subjec
the following conditions:

e the convertible loan does not bear annual inte

e in the event of a share exchange or similar &retien, the Lender shall have, at its sole disoretihe option to convert the loan into eitherstipres of the
Company's common stock at a price of $1.23 peres{®0 as relates to Inspire MD), or (ii) the Comya product at a price of 400 euro per unit (which
represents the market price for the Lender); inethent that the Company does not close a sharergetor similar transaction by June 1, 2011, thelke
shall have the right to extend the loan and ithefor up to an additional 6 months (as noted iteNlothe Exchange Agreement was closed on March 31,
2011); anc

e in no event shall the loan be repaid by the Comp
On June 1, 2011 the lender surrendered $100,00@afonvertible loan in exchange for 81,161 shafe®mmon stock.

On February 20, 2011, the Company received a txying from the Israeli tax authorities accordingsection 103 of the Israeli tax law, with regatd
the share exchange of the Company's shares amheptAccording to the tax preting, the shares and options exchange will nstiltén an immediate tax event-
the Company's shareholders, but a deferred tax,esgject to certain conditions as stipulatechimtix pre-ruling. The main condition of the ta®-puling is a
restriction on the exchanged shares for two yeara December 31, 2010 for share holders holding 0f/8%.

In March 2011, the Company granted a new fixed di€$40,000 to Bank Mizrahi.

Pursuant to the Exchange Agreement described ia Nabove, the Company assumed all of InspireMD4d.abligations under InspireMD Ltd.’s
outstanding stock options. Immediately prior te 8hare Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. had outstandiogksbptions to purchase an aggregate of 937,25@slud its
ordinary shares, which outstanding options becaptiers to purchase an aggregate of 7,606,770 sbamsnmon stock of the Company after giving effiecthe
Share Exchange. In addition, three-year warranpaitchase up to 125,000 ordinary shares of Insjiirat an exercise price of $10 per share were asdly the
Company and converted into warrants to purchaske41500 shares of the Company’s common stock akartise price of $1.23 per share.

In connection with the closing of the Exchange Agnent, the Company sold 6,454,002 shares of itstammstock at a purchase price of $1.50 per share
and five-year warrants to purchase up to 3,226s9@%es of common stock at an exercise price of0fie8 share in a private placement to accrediteglsiiors (the
“Private Placement”). As part of the Private Plaeamcertain holders of the 8% convertible debestuin an aggregate principal amount of $1,580(689“Bridge
Note¢"), surrendered $667,596 of outstanding principal terest due under such Bridge Notes in exchéomg#45,064 shares of common stock and warrants to
purchase an aggregate of 225,532 shares of comtoai (the “Debt Conversions”). The number of sharesommon stock and warrants issued in conneetitim
the Debt Conversions are included in the aggrefigiiees for the Private Placement. As a result,Gbenpany received aggregate cash proceeds of $8@1B the
Private Placement. In addition, as a result ofdkbt Conversions, there was $1,000,000 of unpaitipal outstanding under the Bridge Notes, whias repaid
by the Company in May 2011.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS (continued):

In connection with the Private Placement, the Camgaaid placement agent fees of approximately $RiiDand issued five-year warrants to purchase
373,740 shares of our common stock at an exercise pf $1.80 per share. The fair value of therairis $212,000.

In connection with the Exchange Agreement, the Camgalso entered into a stock escrow agreementogitiain stockholders, pursuant to which these
stockholders deposited 1,015,622 shares of commaeck keld by them into escrow. These shares wilidheased to the Company for cancellation or saleeto an
entity designated by the Company should the Compang $10 million in consolidated revenue, as fiedtiby the Company’s independent auditors, dutirggfirst
12 months following the closing of the Private Riaent, yet fail, after a good faith effort, to hakie Company’s common stock approved for listingaorational
securities exchange. On the other hand, shoul@tmepany fail to record at least $10 million in colidated revenue during the first 12 months follogvthe closing
of the Private Placement or have its common stisté&d on a national securities exchange within datims following the closing on the Private Placetntrese
escrowed shares shall be released back to thehstioleks.

The shares of the Company’s common stock issuéitettinspireMD shareholders in connection with thet&nge Agreement and the shares of common
stock issued to the investors in the Private Placgmwere not registered under the Securities Ad9813, as amended. These securities may not eeedfbr sold in
the U.S. absent registration or an applicable exemfrom the registration requirements. Certifesarepresenting these shares contain a legemustiad
restrictions applicable to such shares.

On March 31, 2011, the Company issued certain dtamds five-year warrants to purchase up to aneggge of 2,500,000 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.50 per share in considerdtiooonsulting services relating to the equity iredstransaction, which warrants have a fair valti$1500,000. Th
expenses related to the issuance of the warramt®eorded as share-based compensation and teesatesliance costs.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafés common stock and five-year warrants tachase 333,333 shares of the Company’s common
stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharearfaaggregate purchase price of $1,000,000 in aterplacement.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334 shafés common stock and five-year term warraatgurchase 141,667 shares of the Company’s
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresliar an aggregate purchase price of $425,00(pitivate placement.

In connection with the private placements consurechah April 18, 2011, the Company paid placemephatees of approximately $471,000 which was

recorded as issuance costs and five-year term mtarta purchase 57,000 shares of the Company constock at an exercise price of $1.80 per shEme.fair valu
of those warrants amounting to $67,000 is estimasiug the Black-Scholes valuation model.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)
NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS (continued):

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafrés common stock, and five-year term warrantpurchase 16,667 shares of the Company’s
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pereslfiar an aggregate purchase price of $50,00(iivate placement.

During the six months period ended June 30, 20ELCompany entered into investor relations comsyligreements (the “Consulting Agreements”) with
investor relationship companies (the “Advisors”ptovide financial advisory services and other gtreent banking services. Pursuant to the Congultin
Agreements, in addition to monthly fees in a rao§$3,000 - $15,000, the Company will issue toAlkisors:

e aone«year warrant to purchase 81,161 shares of comnaek sf the Company at an exercise price of $1.23%hare, valued at $21,0C

e 50,000 restricted shares of the Company’s comstoek, valued at $62,000; and a five-year warrampurchase 50,000 shares of common stock of the
Company at an exercise price of $1.50 per shahleedat $30,00C

e 25,000 shares of the Compi's common stock, valued at $68,7
The Company recorded share-based compensationsegeh$181,750 related to these issuances, dilméngjix months period ended June 30, 2011.

During the three months period ended June 30, 204 Company granted 1,087,225 stock options to @yeels and consultants at cash exercise prices of
$1.23-$2.75 per share. The options had terms/efyfears.

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT:

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdaie measurements for financial assets and liggsliFair value is based on the price that woeld b
received to sell an asset or paid to transferldliigin an orderly transaction between markettjggzants at the measurement date.

The accounting standard establishes a fair valeiaighy that prioritizes observable and unobseevaiguts used to measure fair value into threedroa
levels, which are described below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active mesrkieat are accessible at the measurement daésdets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchyegithe
highest priority to Level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmttguoted on active markets, but corroboratethbyket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littte@market data is available. The fair value highg gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued):

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obsésvaputs and minimize the use of unobservablet®pu
to the extent possible and considers counterpagtitcrisk in its assessment of fair value.

The Convertible loan was recorded at a fair valfu®19g044 as of December 31, 2010, then subsequesttigasured at fair value with the increase in fair
value of $624 included in the Consolidated StatemefhOperations as of March 31, 2011. This seguvds measured at fair value on a recurring bagiscéassifiec
in the "Significant Unobservable inputs (Level 8ftegory.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaatgunts receivable, accounts payable and othewextttiabilities approximate their fair value eithe
because these amounts are presented at fair vatiuedo the relatively short-term maturities oflsinstruments. The carrying amount of the Groaflier financial
long-term assets and other financial long-termilitéds approximate their fair value.

NOTE 7 - INVENTORY ON HAND:

June 30 December 31
2011 2010
(% in thousands)
Finished good $ 31€ $ 957
Work in proces: 1,04¢ 57z
Raw materials and supplies 104 174
$ 1,471 $ 1,70¢

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

In July 2010, the Company’s board of directors appd new employment agreements for the Compangsitent and CEO. The agreements were
approved at the Company’s shareholders meetingarcM2011, and are effective from April 1, 2011.

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Commitment

In March 2010, the Company entered into a licemgeament to use a stent design (“MGuard Prime”ysirRant to the agreement, the licensor is entitled t
receive royalty payments of 7% of net sales outideUnited States and, for sales within the UnSé&ates, royalty payments as follows: 7% of netsédr the first

$10,000,000 of net sales and 10% of net salesdfosales exceeding $10,000,000. The Company beganfacturing the MGuard Prime during the last tpraof
2010 and began selling the MGuard Prime in the djustrter of 2011.
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):
Litigation

The Company is a party to various claims arisinthaordinary course of its operations in the agate amount of $30,000. The Company has not redord
an expense related to damages in connection waetmatters because management, after consultdtioits legal counsel, is of the opinion that thigmate
resolution of these claims will not result in adde the Company.

In March 2009, a service provider submitted a clagainst the Company in the amount of $150,008érMagistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a
success fee for assistance in locating potenti@sitors and lenders with respect to a loan agreeemé@red into with a bank. On April 11, 2011, @@mpany
received a court ruling directing the Company tgp fhee service provider an amount of $105,000. Shuté parties had claims against the court rufihgy
renegotiated and on June 5, 2011 signed a settteagezement according to which the Company sh&ll4®6,000 and shall issue 18,785 common sharde T
Company has recorded a provision of $96,000 iffittancial statements in 2011 and share based cosafien of $51,000. The related expense has beended to
“General and administrative” within the Condensexhéblidated Statements of Operations.

In November 2010, a former senior employee subthitelaim against the Company in the total amo@i#80,000 and options to purchase 2,029,025
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $@0 share in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Awlgiming unpaid back wages and commissions. Thesédile of
those options was valued using the Black-Scholksatian model at $2.5 million as of the period tedroed to be entitled to the options. The Compaaged upon
the opinion of its legal counsel, has recordedawipion of $20,000 in the financial statements.

In November 2010, an alleged former founder andllagvisor of the Company submitted a claim agahmsiCompany for options to purchase 496,056
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $p@0 share in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviie fair value of those options was valued usirgBlack-
Scholes valuation model at $178 thousand as afriduet date. The Company, based upon the opinids tfgal counsel, has recorded a share-basedessapon
expense of $134,000 allocated to the year endedrbeer 31, 2006, in respect of services allegepipvided in 2005 and 2006.

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted a claim against the Company in theumt of $53,000 in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel
Aviv, claiming a breach of terms of employment.eT®ompany, based upon the opinion of its legal selias recorded a provision of $53,000 allocaieti¢ year
ended December 31, 2006.

In February 2011, a finder submitted a claim agaims Company in the amount of $327,000 in the Igtagie’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a future susse
fee and commission for assistance in finding then@any's distributer in Brazil. The Company, baspdn the opinion of its legal counsel, has reco@edovision
of $327,000 in the financial statements in the fixsarter of 2011. The related expense has beended to “General and administrative” within thendensed
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In February 2011, representatives of a third padycated that they intend to seek damages fronCtirapany in connection with certain finders’ feleatt
they claim are owed to them. The claimants’ moséné settlement demand, conveyed in April 2011, feas total of $250,000 in cash and 250,000 shef ¢ise
company common stock. To date no lawsuit has bitsth T he Company has not accrued an expensenimention with this matter as management currestbf i
the opinion that the resolution of this matter widlt result in a loss to the Company .
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NOTE 10 - TAXES ON INCOME
Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Capil Investments, 1959

The Law for Encouragement of Capital Investmern@§91(the “Law”) was amended as part of the Econdpoiicy Law for the years 2012012, which wa
passed in the Knesset (the Israeli parliament) ecenber 29, 2010 (the “amendment”). The amendnexgrbe effective January 1, 2011.

The amendment sets alternative benefit tracksemttes currently in place under the provisiondefltaw, as follows: investment grants track degigioe
enterprises located in national development zomd\two new tax benefits tracks (preferred entsepaind a special preferred enterprise), which geofor
application of a unified tax rate to all preferiadome of the company, as defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the Law:

Development Other Areas in
Years Zone A Israel

"Preferred enterprise
2011-2012 10% 15%
20132014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafts 6% 12%
"Special Preferred Enterpris

5% 8%

commencing 201

The benefits granted to the preferred enterprisédunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred enterprises, which willitmited
for a period of 10 years. The benefits shall bexgé to companies that will qualify under critesit in the amendment; for the most part, thoseraitre similar to

the criteria that were set in the law prior toateendment.
Under the transitional provisions of the amendmamipmpany will be allowed to continue and enjay tdx benefits available under the Law prior to its
amendment until the end of the period of benedissdefined in the Law. The company will be allowedet the "year of election” no later than taxry2@12,

provided that the minimum qualifying investment coenced not later than the end of 2010. On eachdwging the period of benefits, the company wéldble to
opt for application of the amendment, thereby mgkimailable to itself the tax rates as above. Agamy may not revoke it election for applicatiorttod

Amendment.

In accordance with income taxes (Topic 740) thesueament of current and deferred tax liabilitied assets is based on provisions of the enactedwax
at balance sheet date. The amendment was "enattdd first quarter of 2011 and did not have apaat on the company's consolidated financial statgm
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NOTE 11 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURE

(UNAUDITED)

The Company operates in one reportable segment.

Disaggregated financial data is provided belowoiiss:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Table of Content

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas baste docation of the customers. The following summary of revenues by geographic areas:

6 months endec 3 months endec Year ended
June 30 June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010 2010
($ in thousands)
Israel $ 358 % - % 308 3% 37 $ 11¢
Spain 29C 18€ 14¢€ 66 342
Germany 12¢€ 39 85 21 15C
India 1,082 - - - -
Brazil 10¢€ 36C 10¢€ 36C 277
Poland 74 1,44¢ 18 76 1,44¢
Other 69C 974 37¢ 348 2,614
$ 2,72¢ % 3,008 $ 1,040 $ 908 $ 4,94¢
By principal customers:
6 months endec 3 months endec Year ended
June 30 June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010 2010
($ in thousands)
Customer A 13% - 2% 4% 2%
Customer E 11% 6% 14% % 7%
Customer C 5% 1% 8% 2% 3%
Customer C 40% - - - -
Customer E 4% 12% 10% 40% 6%
Customer F 3% 48% 2% 8% 29%

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&rae
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NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On July 11, 2011, the Board appointed a new diregith a term expiring at the Company’s 2012 anmakting of stockholders. In connection with his
appointment, the director was granted an optigmuitchase 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s cominok €Common Stock”) at an exercise price of $1p80
share. The option is exercisable from the dateafitgand expires on September 30, 2011. In additioconnection with his appointment, the direstais granted
an option to purchase 500,000 shares of Commork $taan exercise price of $2.50 per share, thargwrice of the Common Stock on the date of grsulbject to
the terms and conditions of the 2011 U.S. Equitelfriive Plan, a sub-plan of the Company’s 2011 @gtion Plan approved on March 28, 2011 (2011 Uniarel
Option Plan”). This option vests and becomes ezalde in two equal annual installments beginninghenone-year anniversary of the date of grantyigeal that in
the event that the director is either (i) not retdd as a director at the Company’s 2012 annuatingeef stockholders, or (ii) not nominated for lesgion as a
director at the Company’2012 annual meeting of stockholders, the optests/and becomes exercisable on the date of thetalirfails to be reelected or nominai
This option has a term of 10 years from the datgrafit. The aggregate fair value of the optiorstd to the above-mentioned new director is apprately
$1,600,000.

On August 5, 2011, the Board appointed a new dirgeffective as of August 8, 2011. The directoswapointed for a term expiring at the Company’s
2012 annual meeting of stockholders. The direwts granted an option to purchase 100,000 shai@sramon Stock at an exercise price of $1.95 pereshiae
closing price of the Common Stock on the date ahgrsubject to the terms and conditions of thel201S. Equity Incentive Plan, a sub-plan of the Gany’s 2011
Umbrella Option Plan. The option vests and becoreeogsable in two equal annual installments begigran the one-year anniversary of the date of gaadt
expires ten years from the date of grant. In thenethat the director is either (i) not reelectsdalirector at the Company’s 2012 annual meetisgoekholders, or
(ii) not nominated for reelection as a directotret Company’s 2012 annual meeting of stockholdbespption vests and becomes exercisable on tieeodidghe
director’s failure to be reelected or nominated.

On August 5, 2011, the Board appointed anotherdiesctor, effective as of August 8, 2011. The dineevas appointed for a term expiring at the
Company’s 2013 annual meeting of stockholders. difector was granted an option to purchase 25sd@@es of Common Stock at an exercise price o531e9
share, the closing price of the Common Stock ord#te of grant, subject to the 2006 Employee S@jgton Plan, a sub-plan of the Company’s 2011 Utidore
Option Plan. The option vests and become exer@sakiivo equal annual installments beginning onathe-year anniversary of the date of grant andreggéen
years from the date of grant. In the event thatlinector is required to resign from the Board tluenedical reasons, the option vests and beconesisable on the
date of the director’s resignation for medical ores

In addition, on August 5, 2011, the Board approtiedgrant of options to purchase 486,966 shar€oofmon Stock to former directors at a cash exercise
price of $1.23 per share. The options replacedoamable options held by the former directors tfeat &xpired during the second quarter of 2011. d®ns had
terms of five years.

On July 20, 2011 Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approvedriiease of the fixed lien in the amount of $30Qusand. Following the approval, $300 thousand of
Restricted Cash will be classified as Cash and Eaglivalents.
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NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued)
In August 2011, a former senior employee submitteithe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim aga the Company for (i) a compensation

of $118,000; (ii) declaratory ruling that he isidatl to exercise 486,966 options to purchase he$fiD, Inc's shares of common stock at an exercise pf $0.001
per option. After consulting with counsel, the Camp is unable to assess the outcome of this claim.
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PART Il
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 13. Other Expsas of Issuance and Distribution.

We are paying all of the selling stockholders’ exges related to this offering, except that tharggktockholders will pay any applicable undervagti
discounts and commissions. The fees and expengablpay us in connection with this Registratioat8ment are estimated as follows:

SEC Registration Fe $ 126.2:
Accounting Fees and Expen: 50,000.01
Legal Fees and Expens 50,000.01
Miscellaneous Fees and Expenses 9,873.7¢
Total $ 110,000.0
Item 14. Indemnifitian of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteteSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@fian incorporated under the laws of the State of
Delaware, as we are, may indemnify any person wa® av is a party or is threatened to be made & paetny threatened, pending or completed actioib 08
proceeding (other than a derivative action by dhiright of the corporation) by reason of the that such person is or was a director, officerpyee or agent of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the rejokthe corporation as a director, officer, emgeyr agent of another enterprise, against expéimatisding
attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and amounts ipeseéttlement actually and reasonably incurredumh person in connection with such action, sufiroceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a mannér gecson reasonably believed to be in or not oppts¢he best interests of the corporation andy véspect to ar
criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonahlsedo believe such person’s conduct was unlawfuthe case of a derivative action, a Delawar@ae@tion may
indemnify any such person against expenses (inojuditorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably inclimg such person in connection with the defenssetilement
of such action or suit if such person acted in gfaitth and in a manner such person reasonablyveglito be in or not opposed to the best intereddtseocorporatior
except that no indemnification will be made in mspof any claim, issue or matter as to which suetson will have been adjudged to be liable toctivporation
unless and only to the extent that the Court ofri€hey of the State of Delaware or any other caurtliich such action was brought determines sucsopeis fairly
and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such espen

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, pfoyees and agents to the extent and in the manner
permitted by the provisions of the General CorporaLaw of the State of Delaware, as amended fiom to time, subject to any permissible expansiolinatation
of such indemnification, as may be set forth in atockholders’ or directors’ resolution or by cautr. Any repeal or modification of these provis@pproved by
our stockholders will be prospective only and wit adversely affect any limitation on the lialyil@f any of our directors or officers existing dglwe time of such
repeal or modification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance oralfeif any director, officer, employee or other agfor liability arising out of his actions, whether not
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delawaould permit indemnification.

Item 15. Recent Salef Unregistered Securities.
On June 16, 2008, we completed an offering of 2@@Dshares of our common stock at a price of ¥ share to Lynn Briggs, our former president,
chief executive officer, chief financial officeeaetary and treasurer. The total amount receirad that offering was $12,500. These shares vesteed pursuant

Section 4(2) of the Securities At of 1933, as ageeh and corresponding provisions of state seeariiws, which exempt transactions by an issueinwotving a
public offering.
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On March 31, 2011, pursuant to a share exchangeagmt, we issued 46,471,907 shares of common &taektain shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. in
exchange for 91.7% of the issued and outstandipgatatock of InspireMD Ltd. Separately, we issdeti94,756 shares of common stock to the remaining
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. in exchange forrmaining 8.3% of the issued and outstanding dagtibak of InspireMD Ltd. In addition, in connemti with the
share exchange agreement, we (i) assumed thresvge@nts to purchase up to 125,000 ordinary stafresspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price of $10 pkare that
were converted into newly issued warrants to pwsehs to 1,014,500 shares of our common stock exartise price of $1.23 per share and (ii) opttongurchase
up to 937,256 ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd.hndtweighted average exercise price of $4.35 tleat wonverted into options to purchase up to 7/&@shares
of our common stock with a weighted average exenpitce of $0.54 per share. The securities issudle above described transactions were not regéstender the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the seeatiéiws of any state, and were offered and solsiyaunt to the exemption from registration underSbeurities Act
provided by either Regulation S under the Secusrifiet of 1933, as amended, or Section 4(2) and Régn D (Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 398s
amended. Each of the shareholders of InspireMDwtth received shares of our common stock in the@bblescribed share exchange transactions were eithe
accredited investors (as defined by Rule 501 utideBecurities Act of 1933, as amended) or not.&:'|gerson” §s that term is defined in Rule 902 of Regulatip
at the time of the share exchange transaction.

On March 31, 2011, we entered into a securitieslmse agreement with 30 accredited investors (asedeby Rule 501 under the Securities Act of 198
amended), pursuant to which we issued 6,454,002 st common stock and five-year warrants to pasetup to 3,226,999 shares of common stock atencie®
price of $1.80 per share for aggregate cash preoee$9,013,404 and the cancellation of $667,596débtedness held by investors. The securitiebiadhis
offering were not registered under the Securitiesdk 1933, as amended, or the securities lawsipktate, and were offered and sold in relianctherexemption
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, provided by Section 4(2) and Regul&ti¢Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 1933amended.

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of they@llescribed private placement, we issued a fie-y@rrant to purchase up to 373,740 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresharPalladium Capital Advisors, LLC, our placemagent in the private placement. The warrant wids n
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, asnai®a, or the securities laws of any state, andoffased and sold in reliance on the exemption fregistration
afforded by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule)5@&der the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedcangsponding provisions of state securities lawsch
exempt transactions by an issuer not involving lalipwffering. Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC wasa accredited investor (as defined by Rule 501 utide
Securities Act of 1933, as amended) at the timéeprivate placement.

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmpensation, we issued Craig Shore, our chief
financial officer, secretary and treasurer, a fyeer warrant to purchase up to 3,000 shares of ecomstock at an exercise price of $1.80 per shdre.Warrant was
not registered under the Securities Act of 1933mended, or the securities laws of any statewaasdoffered and sold in reliance on the exemptiomfregistratior
afforded by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule)5@der the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedcangsponding provisions of state securities lawsch
exempt transactions by an issuer not involving lalipwffering. Craig Shore was an accredited inee&is defined by Rule 501 under the SecuritiesoAd933, as
amended) at the time of the issuance of the warrant

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of theapeiplacement, we issued a five-year warrant tohase up to 6,667 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share, to Hermitagdat@ldganagement, a consultant. The warrant wasewgistered under the Securities Act of 1933, as aeror the
securities laws of any state, and was offered aidlis reliance on the exemption from registratidforded by Section 4(2) under the Securities Act383, as
amended, and corresponding provisions of stateriiesuaws, which exempt transactions by an issieiinvolving a public offering.
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In consideration for financial consulting serviceg, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coasyla five-year warrant to purchase up to 50,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price of0ieb share. The warrant was not registered uha@eBeécurities Act of 1933, as amended, or the gEsulaws of
any state, and was offered and sold in reliancéherexemption from registration afforded by Sec#d¢®) and Regulation D (Rule 506) under the Seiesrict of
1933, as amended, and corresponding provisionstef securities laws, which exempt transactionarbissuer not involving a public offering.

On March 31, 2011, we issued fiyear warrants to purchase up to an aggregate 60260 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$&.50 per shar
to Endicott Management Partners, LLC, The Corbra@ land David Stefansky, in consideration for cotieglservices. The warrants were not registereceutite
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the seeariéiws of any state, and were offered and saldliance on the exemption from registration affarty Section 4
(2) and Regulation D (Rule 506) under the Securitiet of 1933, as amended, and corresponding pomgf state securities laws, which exempt tratisas by an
issuer not involving a public offering. Each of Bsatt Management Partners, LLC, The Corbran LLC Baslid Stefansky was an accredited investor (ameefy
Rule 501 under the Securities Act of 1933, as ameéndt the time of the issuance of the warrant.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placeméth an investor pursuant to which we sold 666,6hares of our common stock and a five-year
warrant to purchase up to 333,333 shares of constomk at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharedgremate cash proceeds of $1,000,000. The seeusitld in thi
offering were not registered under the Securitiesd% 1933, as amended, or the securities lawspf&tate, and were offered and sold in reliancéherexemption
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, provided by Section 4(2) and Regul&i¢Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 1933armended.
This investor was an accredited investor (as ddfmeRule 501 under the Securities Act of 193Z%ragnded) at the time of the private placement.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placemdth 2 accredited investors (as defined by Fa@#& under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended),
pursuant to which we sold 283,334 shares of oumecomstock and a five-year warrant to purchase B¥lshares of our common stock at an exercise pfi$&.80
per share, for aggregate cash proceeds of $425[®@0securities sold in this offering were not stgried under the Securities Act of 1933, as ameratedtie
securities laws of any state, and were offeredsatd in reliance on the exemption from registratimder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended igedvby
Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule 506) underSbeurities Act of 1933, as amended.

On April 18, 2011, upon the consummation of thevabdescribed April 18, 2011 private placementsjssaed a five-year warrant to purchase up to 57,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price 0f0§ie8 share to Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC, placement agent in the April 18, 2011 private ptaents. Th
warrant was not registered under the SecuritiesoA&033, as amended, or the securities laws oftatg, and was offered and sold in reliance orexieenption
from registration afforded by Section 4(2) and Retion D (Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 398s amended, and corresponding provisions &f s&aturities
laws, which exempt transactions by an issuer nailiing a public offering. Palladium Capital Adviso LLC was an accredited investor (as defined beRB01
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended)estitte of the private placement

On April 21, 2011, we consummated a private placeméth Mr. Reinder Hogeboom pursuant to which wkl 83,333 shares of our common stock and a
five-year warrant to purchase 16,667 shares of our cangtozk at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharedgregate cash proceeds of $50,000. The secusitld ir
this offering were not registered under the Seiasrifct of 1933, as amended, or the securities EHvesy state, and were offered and sold in rekamt the
exemption from registration under the Securities #c1933, as amended, provided by Regulation utite Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Reinder
Hogeboom was not a “U.S. person” (as that ternefidd in Rule 902 of Regulation S) at the timehaf private placement.
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Exhibits drFinancial Statement Schedules.

Description

2.1*

2.2***

2 . 3***

3.1**

3.2**

517

10.1%

10.2***

10.3***

10.4***

10.5##

10.6***

10.7***

10.8***

10.9***

10.10#4#

10.11#4

10.12#4

10.13#4

10.14%*

10.15%+*

10.16%+*

10.17%+*

Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Deae2®@010, by and among InspireMD Ltd., Saguarsdreces, Inc., and the Shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd. that are signatory there

Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, dated Fgt2da2011

Second Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, Netech 25, 201:

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorpora

Amended and Restated Byla

Opinion of Haynes and Boone, LL

2011 Umbrella Option Pla

Form of Stock Option Award Agreeme

Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and AssignmeAteéts and Assumption of Obligations, dated adarch 31, 201:

Stock Purchase Agreement, by and between InspirdMDand Lynn Briggs, dated as of March 31, 2

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of MarcB@®1L, by and among InspireMD, Inc. and certaircpasers set forth there
Form of $1.80 Warrar

Form of $1.23 Warrar

$1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated July 2002By and between InspireMD Ltd. and Genesis AQggiortunity Fund, L.F

Unprotected Leasing Agreement, dated February @27,20y and between Block 7093 Parcel 162 CompadyPRrivate Company 5105831
and InspireMD Ltd

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Julg®®), by and among InspireMD Ltd. and certain paseins set forth there
Manufacturing Agreement, by and between InspireM®. Bhd QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH edbas of September 11, 20
Development Agreement, by and between InspireMD andl QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, dagedf January 15, 20(
License Agreement, by and between Svelte Medicaledys, Inc. and InspireMD Ltd., dated as of March20d.0

Agreement, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir,Rted as of April 1, 20C

Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated as of Octdhe2008

Second Amendment to the Employment Agreement, biybatween InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated allafch 28, 201

Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenriefd Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of April 103!
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10.18%+*

10.19%+*

10.20***

10.21%+*

10.22#4

10.23*+*

10 . 24*****

10 . 2 5*****

10.26##

10.27##

10.28##%

10.29#4#

10 . 30******

10.31******

10.32#

10.33#

10.34+

10.35+

21.1***

23.1+

23.2"

24.1+

Table of Content
Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of M8, 2011
Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenrigigd Ltd. and Eli Bar, dated as of June 26, 2
Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD atdi Bary Oren, dated as of August 25, 2
Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD &tdi Craig Shore, dated as of November 28, :
Form of Indemnification Agreement between InspireMiit. and each of the directors and executivecefi thereo
Agreement with Bank Mizrahi Tefahot LTD. for a loaminspireMD Ltd. in the original principal amouaft $750,00(
Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Apyi2@81, by and among InspireMD, Inc. and certaircpasers set forth there
Form of Warran
Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and MeKoelddaterial Processing, dated as of April 15, 2
Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Natedivé Ltd, dated as of September 23, 2/
Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerplreMD Ltd. and Han-Prod Sp. Z 0.0, dated as of December 10, ¢
Factoring Agreement by and between InspireMD Liatl Bank Mizrahi Tefahot Ltd., dated as of Februgzy2011
$1.50 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, datedfakuly 11, 2011, by and between InspireMD, Inad &ol J. Barer, Ph.L
$2.50 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, datedfatuly 11, 2011, by and between InspireMD, Ina 8ol J. Barer, Ph.L
$1.95 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, datedfasugust 5, 2011, by and between InspireMD, bmed Paul Stuk
$1.95 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, datedfasugust 5, 2011, by and between InspireMD, bnod Eyal Weinsteil
Consultancy Agreement by and between InspireMD aidl Ofir Paz, dated as of April 1, 20
Consultancy Agreement by and between InspireMD &aidl Asher Holzer, dated as of April 29, 2(
List of Subsidiaries
Consent of Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Pulsticountants
Consent of Haynes and Boone, LLP (included in Ex/&ild).

Power of Attorney (included on signature pay

* Incorporated by reference to Saguaro Resources Qurrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Séttes and Exchange Commission on January 5, 2011

** Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @t Report on Form 8-K filed with the SecuritiegldExchange Commission on April 1, 2011

*** Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @emt Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securitiesld&Exchange Commission on April 6, 2011

**x Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @ant Report on Form 8-K/A filed with the Securitiend Exchange Commission on April 14, 2011

*+xxx \ncorporated by reference to InspireMD, In€urrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secustend Exchange Commission on April 22, 2011

*rxxxx Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, In€urrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secwstiand Exchange Commission on July 15, 2011

# Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @atrReport on Form 8-K filed with the Securitiesi&xchange Commission on August 11, 2011

## Previously filed.

A To be filed by amendment .

+ Filed herewith

% Confidential treatment has been requested witheet to certain portions of this exhibit.
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Item 17. Undertakirsg
The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
(1) To file, during any period in which offers alss are being made, a post-effective amendmehiseegistration statement:
(i) To include any prospectus required by Sectidta)(3) of the Securities Act;

(i) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or egarising after the effective date of the registrastatement (or the most recent post-effectmermdment
thereof) which, individually or in the aggregatepresent a fundamental change in the informatibfosih in the registration statement. Notwithsigny the
foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume afr#es offered (if the total dollar value of seities offered would not exceed that which was stgied) and any
deviation from the low or high end of the estimateaximum offering range may be reflected in therfaf prospectus filed with the Securities and Exgjea
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggte, the changes in volume and price representare than a 20 percent change in the maximum agtgeg
offering price set forth in the “Calculation of Rsigation Fee” table in the effective registratgtatement; and

(i) To include any material information with resgt to the plan of distribution not previously dosed in the registration statement or any matetiahge
to such information in the registration statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any ligpilinder the Securities Act, each such post-effe@mendment shall be deemed to be a new registrat
statement relating to the securities offered tmer@nd the offering of the securities at that tgshall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offgtimereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a mfgetive amendment any of the securities beingsteed that remain unsold at the termination ef th
offering.

(4) That, for the purpose of determining liabildf/the undersigned registrant under the Secutigo any purchaser in the initial distributiontbk
securities:

The undersigned registrant undertakes that inragssi offering of securities of the undersigned segnt pursuant to this registration statementndigss
of the underwriting method used to sell the semgito the purchaser, if the securities are offeresbld to such purchaser by means of any ofdtleviing
communications, the undersigned registrant willsller to the purchaser and will be considereaffeer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of timelersigned registrant relating to the offeringuieed to be filed pursuant to Rule 424 (§ 230.42this
chapter);

(ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to thefering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigmegilstrant or used or referred to by the undersigne
registrant;

(i) The portion of any other free writing prospes relating to the offering containing materidbimation about the undersigned registrant oretusties
provided by or on behalf of the undersigned regigtrand
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(iv) Any other communication that is an offer iretbffering made by the undersigned registrant égplirchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmder the Securities Act may be permitted to does;tofficers and controlling persons of the regist
pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwike,registrant has been advised that in the opiofdhe Securities and Exchange Commission subdénimificatior
is against public policy as expressed in the Actiantherefore, unenforceable.

In the event that a claim for indemnification agisuch liabilities (other than the payment byrégistrant of expenses incurred or paid by a diredifficer
or controlling person of the registrant in the ses=sful defense of any action, suit or proceedisgsserted by such director, officer or controllirggson in
connection with the securities being registered régistrant will, unless in the opinion of its osel the matter has been settled by controllinggatent, submit to a
court of appropriate jurisdiction the question wiegtsuch indemnification by it is against publidippas expressed in the Act and will be governgdhe final
adjudication of such issue.

For the purpose of determining liability under 8ecurities Act to any purchaser, each prospeder pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registrati
statement relating to an offering, other than regfi®n statements relying on Rule 430B or othantprospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A3@.230A of this
chapter), shall be deemed to be part of and indluri¢he registration statement as of the datefitst used after effectiveness. Provided, howethat no statement
made in a registration statement or prospectudshzrt of the registration statement or made do@ument incorporated or deemed incorporated feyerce into
the registration statement or prospectus thatrisgidhe registration statement will, as to a pa®er with a time of contract of sale prior to sfidt use, supersede
or modify any statement that was made in the negien statement or prospectus that was part ofeéfistration statement or made in any such doctimen
immediately prior to such date of first use.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitiesof&033, the registrant has duly caused this negieh statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the Gityel Aviv, State of Israel on September 21, 2011

By: /sl Ofir Paz

Name: Ofir Pa:
Title: Chief Executive Office

In accordance with the requirements of the Seesrifict of 1933, this registration statement has lséggned by the following persons in the capaciied

on the dates indicated.

Title

Date

/sl Ofir Paz

Ofir Paz

*

Asher Holzer

*

Craig Shore

*

Sol Barer

*

Paul Stuka

*

Eyal Weinstein

* Signed by Ofir Paz as agent.

Chief Executive Officer and Direct

(principal executive officer)

President and Chairman of the Board of Directors
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasl
(principal financial and accounting officer)
Director

Director

Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Description

2.1* Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Deae2®@010, by and among InspireMD Ltd., Saguarsdreces, Inc., and the Shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd. that are signatory there

2.2%xx Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, dated Fgt2da2011

2.3%** Second Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, Netech 25, 201:

3.1%* Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorpora

3.2%* Amended and Restated Byla

5.17 Opinion of Haynes and Boone, LL

10.1** 2011 Umbrella Option Pla

10.2%** Form of Stock Option Award Agreeme

10.3*** Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and AssignmeAteéts and Assumption of Obligations, dated adarch 31, 201:

10.4%** Stock Purchase Agreement, by and between InspirdMDand Lynn Briggs, dated as of March 31, 2

10.5## Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of MarcB@®1L, by and among InspireMD, Inc. and certaircpasers set forth there

10.6*** Form of $1.80 Warrar

10.7%** Form of $1.23 Warrar

10.8*** $1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated July 2002By and between InspireMD Ltd. and Genesis AQggiortunity Fund, L.F

10.9%** Unprotected Leasing Agreement, dated February @27,20y and between Block 7093 Parcel 162 CompadyPRrivate Company 5105831
and InspireMD Ltd

10.10## Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Julg®®), by and among InspireMD Ltd. and certain paseins set forth there

10.11## Manufacturing Agreement, by and between InspireM®. Bhd QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH edbas of September 11, 20

10.12## Development Agreement, by and between InspireMD andl QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, dagedf January 15, 20(

10.13## License Agreement, by and between Svelte Medicaledys, Inc. and InspireMD Ltd., dated as of March20d.0

10.14%** Agreement, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir,Rted as of April 1, 20C

10.15%** Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated as of Octdhe2008
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10.26#4

10.27##
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10.33#
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10.35+
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Second Amendment to the Employment Agreement, biybatween InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated allafch 28, 201
Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenrieg® Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of April 108!
Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of M&28, 2011
Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenrigigd Ltd. and Eli Bar, dated as of June 26, 2
Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD atdi Bary Oren, dated as of August 25, 2
Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD atdi Craig Shore, dated as of November 28, :
Form of Indemnification Agreement between InspireMiiz. and each of the directors and executivecef§ thereo
Agreement with Bank Mizrahi Tefahot LTD. for a loaminspireMD Ltd. in the original principal amouaft $750,00(
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Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and MeKoelddaterial Processing, dated as of April 15, 2
Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Natedivé Ltd, dated as of September 23, 2/
Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerplreMD Ltd. and Han-Prod Sp. Z 0.0, dated as of December 10, ¢
Factoring Agreement by and between InspireMD Lidl Bank Mizrahi Tefahot Ltd., dated as of FebruazyZ011
$1.50 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, datedfakuly 11, 2011, by and between InspireMD, Inad &ol J. Barer, Ph.L
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Consent of Haynes and Boone, LLP (included in Bx/&ild).
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* Incorporated by reference to Saguaro ResouroesQurrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Seties and Exchange Commission on January 5, 2011

** Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @nt Report on Form 8-K filed with the SecuritiegldExchange Commission on April 1, 2011

*** Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @emt Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securitiesld&Exchange Commission on April 6, 2011
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CONSULTANCY AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into as of 1,811, by and between InspireMD Ltd. an Israeimpany (the ‘Company”), and A.S. Paz Management i
Investment Ltd., company No. 514480433 (tHechsultant ”).

WHEREAS the Key Person(defined below) has been an employee of the Comparof May, 2005 and until March 31st, 2011 andngeasked the Company
terminate the employment relations between thegsagind reengage with the Company as an independetractor under this Agreement; and

WHEREAS the Company wishes the Consultant to provide eegaivices, as further described herein, and thes@tant is willing to provide such services to
Company through Mr. Ofir Paz (theKey Person”), all in accordance with the terms and conditisesforth herein; and

WHEREAS the Company and the Consultant wish to set forthriting the terms and conditions of the serviaebé provided by the Consultant to the Company;
NOW THEREFORE , in consideration of the mutual covenants and itmmd hereinafter set forth, the parties herelreags follows:
1. CONSULTANT SERVICES

1.1. The Company hereby agrees to engage theulant to serve as the CompaZEO (by means of the Key Person) and to perf@rain services as
customary by a CEO of publicly traded medical dewiompany and as shall be required by the Comp&wogsd of Directors from time to time &
subject to the terms and conditions set forth inefthie“ Services”).

1.2. Consultant hereby confirms that through the Keys&erit has the skill, experience, and other resminecessary to faithfully and diligently perfcttm
Services to the satisfaction of the Company, suligeSection 1.1 above, in accordance with therimsions and directions of the Company's Boal
Directors or the Company's designees. The Key Reskall devote his full business time, attentiod afforts of his business time, ability, knowledge
experience to fulfilling Consultant’s duties andligations hereundemrxcept that the Key Person shall be entitled tovigl® services to third parti
provided that (i) the scope of such services shailexceed 15 hours per month of his business tme;(ii) such right shall not derogate from, arm
Consultant and the Key Person shall fulfill all ¢ieir undertakings under any agreement betweenddrije Consultant and/or the Key Person anc
Company, including this Agreement and especiallgti®®s 5, 6 and 7 herein Subject to the foregoing, the Consultant andKbeg Person shall |
available for consultation to the Board of Direstof the Company and/or any of the Comy’s officers.

1.3. If the Key Person is absent from the Camyp@n account of vacation), for more than 22 (ttygmworking days in any year, a prata deduction shall |
made from the Consultancy Fee for such exces$drevent that the Key Person is absent from thep@osn(on account of vacation), for less thal
(twenty) working days in any year the Company spay to the Key Person for each such unused alisgnNIS (TBD by Finance Departme
Such payment for unused absent days shall be nmatleegpayment date of the Consulting fees for toatin of December in each calendar year. D
the Key Person's position in the Company, largebremof travelling abroad days and the absent ofipodiy to monitor his attendance at the Compe
offices, the Key Person shall provide the Compaitls @ monthly written report as to the vacationslaged by him during the precedent mo




2.

1.4.

15.

1.6.

1.7.

The Services shall be performed with the higheahddards of professionalism and at a level of skdinmensurate with the requirements of
Agreement

The Consultant shall provide the Services hereusdkaly through the Key Person. Furthermore, inement shall the Consultant provide the Sen
hereunder through any entity or person other tharKiey Persor

It is hereby agreed that this Saketion 1.5 is a fundamental provision of this Agnent and the Consultant is aware that the Comisagnytering into tr
Agreement only based on such undertaking.

The Consultant and the Key Person are aware tegpribvision of the Services shall require frequeerd extensive travel (including international ti
The Consultant and the Key Person hereby agragctotsavel as may be necessary in order to flfél Services

The Consultant shall provide the Company, not Iien the date of execution of this Agreement, &itrundertaking towards the Company signed b
Key Person in the form attached heretiAnnex A .

TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

The term of this Agreement shall commeaseof April 1, 2011 (the ‘Effective Date”) and shall continue in effect for an unlimited pdrianles
terminated earlier in accordance with the termgas#h herein

Notwithstanding the above, the Company may terreitiais Agreement, at any time, without Cause (diselé in Section 2.3 below) upon provision to
Consultant one hundred (180) day prior written e®t{iduring which time the Consultant shall be &dito the Consultancy Fee and any other amou
forth in Section 3 below, provided that the Key g&er will continue to provide his services to them@any through the Consultant during the nc
period).

The Company may terminate this Agreement at ang fon Cause, immediately and without prior noti€er the purposes of this Agreement, termine
for “Caus” shall mean

2.3.1. conviction of the Key Person of any felony involgimoral turpitude or materially affecting the Compg

2.3.2. any willful refusal by the Consultant or the Keyr& to carry out a reasonable directive of therBad Directors, which if remediable, is |

remedied within five (5) business days (with appiaie reasonable adjustment if the Consultant ithattime of notice away on vacation
otherwise out of the office) after delivery to tBensultant of written notice from the Company sfyécg the details thereo




2.3.3. embezzlement of funds of the Company

2.3.4. any material breach of the Consul’s or the Key Pers(’s fiduciary duties or duties of care to the Compéwcept for conduct taken in gc
faith), as determined in good faith by the Boartijoh, if curable, remains uncured for five (5) mess days after written notice thereof is give
the Consultani

2.4. During the period following notice of terminatioy the Company to the Consultant for any reasonCihresultant and the Key Person shall cooperate
the Company and use their best efforts to assistritegration into the Company of the person oityemtho will assume the Consultastand the Ke
Persor's responsibilities

2.5. Notwithstanding the above, the Consultant may teatei this Agreement, at any time, if the Compangsdoot fulfill its undertakings under t
Agreement, after providing the Company with a wenthotice specifying such breach and providedttteCompany has not remedied such breach, i
within thirty (30) days thereafter (during whicimg the Consultant shall continue rendering the iSeswo the Company as provided in this Agreem:

COMPENSATION

3.1. _Total Consulting Feeln consideration of the Services under this Agreet, the Company shall pay the Consultant a gaosstotal amount of NI
79,783 for each calendar month as of the Effeddiate (the* Consultancy Fee”). Value Added Tax shall be added to the Consultaresy

Any change in the Consultant's amount of work halvall be approved in advance by the Company’s@o&Directors.

The Consultant acknowledges that the Consultaneg Bee total and final consideration to which tlagultant is entitled in exchange for the Servioe
include all his expenses in rendering the Serwaés the State of Israel unless otherwise agreethbyCompany. Without derogating from the afore
the Consultancy Fees include all items set fortAnnex B hereto which will be paid to the Consultant desi reengagement between the parties
independent contractor engagement hereunder.

3.2. Subject to the Company's or InspireMD Inc.'s BodrBigectors' Approval and as may be required uritlerapplicable law, the Company's or Inspire
Inc.'s Shareholders Meeting, the Company may pathéoConsultant an annual bonus based on certé@grigrwhich shall be determined by
Company's or InspireMD Inc.'s Board of Directoffssuch bonus is approved by the Company's or lebflr Inc.'s organs as aforesaid it shall be o
less than three months gross salary. It is her&bified that nothing herein shall be construeda®bligation of the Company to pay the Consulsarat
bonus and same shall be at the sole discretiomeo€bmpany as aforesaid. Such bonus shall notdhedied in the Salary for all purpose and mati




3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

The Consultant shall invoice the Company on a mgriihsis for Services performed during the precgdivonth (as set forth in section 3.1 above),
for all normal and non-normal pagproved (by the Company) expenses according top@oynpolicy, incurred in the performance of theseviges. Th
payment shall be paid by the Company by thth day after presentation of an invoi

All payments required to be made by then@any under this Agreement shall be effected bysfiex to Consultant’ following bank accour

Taxes All taxes or mandatory payments (all nationalinasice fees, health insurance fees, income tavaap@ther amounts required by law) applic.
to the Consultancy Fee, shall be the sole respitifsibf the Consultant. The Consultant agreesiédend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Com
from and against any claims, liabilities, or expEnselating to such taxes other than those reguitom any act or omission of the Company. As lax
this Agreement is in effect, the Consultant shaintain a valid "Exemption from Withholding Tax"dshall provide a true copy thereof to the Com
prior to the first payment of the Consultancy F

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4,

It is hereby agreed that this Agreement does nostitote a contract of employment neither with @ensultant nor the Key Person, that the Const
(including the Key Person) is an independent caetdra that neither the Consultant, nor its empleyeshall have the status of an employee o
Company, that the Consultant has an independeintdsssfor the provision of the Services and thaemployer/employee, principal/agent or partnet
relationship exists between the Company and thes@tamt or any of Consultastemployees or any persons providing servicesedibnsultant in ar
capacity whatsoever (including the Key Person)iyn @espect whatsoeve

Subject to the presentation by the Consultant eéla "Exemption from Withholding Tax", the Compamyll not make deductions from any amot
payable to the Consultant for taxes or social paym

The Company does not assume any tax liability foy af the Services rendered by the Key Person patsto this Agreement nor shall the ric
discussed herein cause the Company any additigpehses with respect to the period of this Agredn

It is understood and acknowledged by the Consuttattthe Consultancy Fee and any other amourfogétin Section 3 above reflect the total amc
due to it in connection with the provision of Seaé as an independent contractor as well as takcmst to be incurred by the Company in considam
for the Services under this Agreement. The pagggse that in the event that a competent courtrulf that the Consultant or the Key Person, rdgat
of the terms of this Agreement, is employed untliexr Agreement by the Company, the Consultancy Rdeaay other amount set forth in Section 3 al
payable by the Company according to this Agreersiatl be reduced effective as of the beginninghefterm of this Agreement so that 40% of ¢
payments shall constitute salary payments and 608aah payments shall constitute payment by the @y for all other of the Consultant's or the
Persor's statutory rights and benefits as an employebeoCompany throughout the term of this Agreem




5. CONFIDENTIALITY

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

The Consultant hereby agrees that it shall nogctly or indirectly, disclose or use at any timigher during or subsequent to the term of this Agnent
other than for the purpose of or in connection wlith rendering of the Services hereunder or asteideor permitted by the Company, any trade seor
other confidential information, whether patentabtenot, of the Company, now or hereafter existimgluding but not limited to, any (i) process
formulas, source codes, object codes, computerramegy drawings, trade secrets, innovations, ingasti discoveries, improvements, researc
development and test results, specifications, @detd knowhow; (ii) marketing plans, business plans, str&ggiforecasts, unpublished finan
information, budgets, projections, product pland @nicing; (iii) personnel information, includingganizational structure, salary, and qualificatiaf
employees; (iv) customer and supplier informatioc|uding identities, product sales and purchasehy or forecasts and agreements; and (v) any
information which is not known to the public (caltvely, “ Confidential Information ), of which the Consultant is or becomes informed wara
during the term of this Agreement, whether or neveloped by the Consultant; providduat the term Confidential Information does notlimie
information which is or has become publicly knowrdanade generally available through no wrongfulei¢dhe Consultant or the Key Pers:

This covenant shall survive the termination of tAgreement indefinitely. Upon termination of thig@®ement, or at any other time upon request ¢
Company, the Consultant shall promptly deliverite €ompany all physical and electronic copies ghdraembodiments of Confidential Information
all memoranda, notes, notebooks, records, reporsuals, drawings, blueprints and any other doctsnenthings belonging to the Company, ani
copies thereof, in all cases, which are in the @ssisn or under the control of the Consult

The Consultant shall provide the Compaith & written undertaking of the Key Person to by the provisions of this Section 5 as set fortAnnex
A hereto.




6. CREATIONS AND INVENTIONS

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

Without further consideration, the Consultant hgrébevocably fully assigns to the Company: (i) atoyrrently owned (if any) or future intellect:
property of any kind, including but not limited &my inventions, continuations, patent applicatigragents, copyrights, algorithms etc., created loy the
Key Person anywhere, whether alone or together wfkers, which constitutes an improvement, enhaee¢mmodification or continuation of t
Invention (as defined in the Founders Agreement) which was created by the Consultant or the Kegdteat the time of the Key Person beir
Company director, advisor or shareholder holdirigeatly or indirectly (e.g., through a permitte@nsferee and/or through @xpired options) 3%
more of the issued share capital of the Companjyafly currently owned (if any) or future intelleel property of any kind, including but not limitéo
any inventions, continuations, patent applicatigregents, copyrights, algorithms etc. created byeaConsultant or Key Person anywhere, whethere
or together with others, at the time of being a @any advisor which is related to the Companifield of Business (as defined in the Foun
Agreement); (i) any currently owned (if any) artfire intellectual property of any kind, includibgt not limited to any inventions, continuationaten
applications, patents, copyrights, algorithms eteated by the Consultant or the Key Person asutref any of their engagement with the Comg
through this Agreement or otherwise, whether aloneogether with others; (iv) any currently ownéfdafy) or future intellectual property of any ki
including but not limited to any inventions, contations, patent applications, patents, copyrighigorithms etc. created by the Consultant or thg
Person anywhere and at any time, whether alonegether with others, through the use of any progneinformation of the Company; and (v) any o
intellectual property which any of the Consultantttee Key Person is, or will be obligated to asdigrthe Company under any other written agree
with the Company or under any applicable law sections 6.1(i) to 6.1(v) shall be jointly refertedas“ Future Improvements™”).

Promptly upon the development, making, creatiordiscovery of any Invention, discovery, processigie, work, intellectual property or improvemer
the Companys intellectual property, the Consultant shall disel the same to the Company. Should the Compamyntiee that same is a Fut
Improvement, the Consultant or the Key Person paticable, shall execute and deliver to the Compamgh reasonable documents as the Compan'
request to confirm the assignment of the Consulamt the Key Person's rights in the Future Improsetnand if requested by the Company, shall ¢
the Company, and shall execute any necessary dodsna the Compang’expense, in applying for and prosecuting anymatand any trademark
copyright registration which may be available ispect thereof

The Consultant and the Key Person furéiggee that the Consulting Fee provided under tigiedment for the ConsultastServices should be its s
compensation also for the assignment to the Comp#al} rights to Future Improvements and othehtiggranted to the Company under this Agreen

The Consultant hereby represents thatf aseoEffective Date hereof it is not the ownerapatent that is competitive with the CompaniField o
Business




6.5. The Consultant shall provide the Compaith & written undertaking of the Key Person to abliy the provisions of this Section 6 as set fortAnnex
A hereto.

NON-COMPETITION AND NON -SOLICITATION

7.1. Each of the Consultant and the Key Peagpaes and declares that, so long as it/he isratstider, holding shares or options (vested orvested) of th
Company, directly or indirectly, reflecting 5% owone of the issued and outstanding share capitdledCompany, director, employee (in the event &
competent court rules that the Consultant or thg Rerson is employed by the Company) or advisahefCompany and for a period of twelve (
months thereafter (theNon-Competition Period”), it/he shall not, as an owner, partner, joint vemtustockholder (provided that this shall not puee
the Consultant or the Key Person from owning alsiaterest not greater than 5% in a publicly tradedhpany), employee, broker, agent, princ
trustee, corporate officer, director, licensormmany other capacity whatsoever engage in, becoraadially interested in any business venture woide
that is engaged in any activities involving any duots or technologies competing with the actuabpots or technologies then produced or othel
commercialized, researched or under developmettidZompany or its subsidiarie

7.2. During the Non-Competition Period the Qdtant or the Key Person shall not accept fromGoepanys customers any position, order, offer, wor
business in any field of activity in which the Coamy is engaged and which is directly competitivéhwihe Company, or approach any of the Company’
customers in connection with products or servibas tompetes with those sold or provided by the amg.

7.3. Each of the Consultant and the Key Person undestakelong as it/he is director, employee (in thené that a competent court rules that the Consud
the Key Person is employed by the Company), orsahof the Company and for a period of twelve (&®)nths thereafter, not to employ or othen
engage, directly or indirectly, in any businessivigt with any of the Compang employees at that time, or any person who wasagmg by th
Company within the preceding ye

7.4. The Consultant shall provide the Compaith & written undertaking of the Key Person to ahiy the provisions of this Section 9, as set fortAnnex
A hereto.

MISCELLANEOUS

8.1. This Agreement is made under, and in all respdd# be interpreted, construed, and governed byimamdcordance with, the laws of the State of Is
Any dispute between the parties arising out of Adseement shall be submitted exclusively to theagetent courts in Tel Aviv distric




8.2. This Agreement constitutes the full and entire usdeding between the parties with respect to thgest hereof, notwithstanding any representat
statements, or agreements to the contrary heretofiade
8.3. This Agreement may be amended only by a writtetrungent signed by both parties here
8.4. If any provision of this Agreement shall be heldghl, unenforceable, or in conflict with any laamy jurisdiction, such provision will be enforcealthe
maximum extent possible, and any unenforceableguowill be modified or deleted automatically inckua manner so as to make the agreeme
modified legal and enforceable under applicables|aamd the validity of the remaining portions aoyasions hereof shall not be affected there
8.5. No failure or delay of either party in exercising fights hereunder (including but not limited ke tright to require performance of any provisiortro¢
Agreement) shall be deemed to be a waiver of sigtitsrunless expressly made in writing by the par@yving its rights. No consent by either partydt
waiver of, a breach by either party, whether expm@simplied, will constitute a consent to, waia or excuse of any other, different, or subset
breach by either part
8.6. Neither party shall assign or transfer any ofiighits and obligations under this Agreement to damdtparty, without the prior written consent oéththe
party. Any assignment in violation of the foregpishall be null and voic
8.7. This Agreement may be executed in counterpartsafiraich counterparts together shall be deemee thé original and will constitute one and the s
instrument. A facsimile signature shall be deensdraoriginal for all purpose
IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the parties hereto have caused this Agreemdre thuly executed on the day and year first abovieenr
InspireMD Inc./Ltd. AS Paz Managemenand Investments Ltd.
By: /s/ Craig Shor By: /s/ Ofir Paz
Title: CFO Title: CEO
Date:August 28, 2011 Date:August 23, 201:




ANNEX A

To: InspireMD Ltd. (th& Company ")

Re: Undertaking

I, the undersigned, Mr. Ofir Paz, residing at 32Zre\bor Stret, Rishon Lizeion, Israel, hereby agvesrant and undertake towards the Company asaslio

In this Undertaking, the termAgreement” shall mean the Consultancy Agreement betweerCirapany and AS Paz Management and Investment Ltd.
(the “ Consultant ”), to which this Undertaking is attached Asnex A , and except as otherwise explicitly indicated lrece unless the context requires
otherwise, all definitions, including capitalizeztrins, in this Undertaking shall have the same nmgaas defined in the Agreement.

1. | hereby warrant and confirm that | will render tBervices under the Agreement in the course of ndertaking towards the Consultant, and as party
duties and obligations towards the Consultant.rébw further warrant and confirm that no emplogarployee relationship exists or will exist betwaee
and the Company. Therefore, all compensation telt be paid by you in consideration for the Segsishould be paid directly to the Consult

2. | hereby understand and acknowledge that,eretrent that a competent court rules that | am eyepl by the Company, | agree that the géath salan
due to me equals 40% of any portion of the ConsaitaFee and any other amount set forth in Sectido Bhe Agreement actually received by
Consultant. Therefore in such event, the Consujt&ee and any other amount set forth in SectiamtBe Agreement payable by the Company accordi
the Agreement shall be reduced effective as ob#ggnning of the term of the Agreement so that 49%uch payments shall constitute salary paymend
60% of such paymentshall constitute payment by the Company for allstatutory rights and benefits as an employee oCin@pany throughout the te
of this Agreement, including without limitation, thhholding of income tax, national security statytpayments (both employer and employee paym:e
health tax and any statutory pension insurance paysr(employer and employee payments), if applealier the date herec

3. | hereby warrant and confirm that I, personally,rad have and will not have any claims and/or destsaagainst the Company, with respect to the exis
of an employeemployee relationship between us, and | hereby avaiwy such claims and/or demands (even if | woaldehhad such claims anc
demands)

10



4, I hereby undertake, jointly and severally with @ensultant, to hold you harmless from and to indémyou against any and all claims, liabilities,st® an
expenses (including without limitation reasonaldgal fees), caused to you, resulting from or innemtion with any action or lawsuit initiated by
Consultant, myself or any of our successors ogassiclaiming an employer/employee relationshipveen the Consultant and/or myself and the Comg

5. | hereby agree and undertake to comply withpgtavisions of Sections 5 (Confidentiality), 6 (@ten and Inventions) and 7 (N&@wmpetition) of th
Agreement, and hereby confirm the representatiorengn the Agreement, to such extent that thegméd me.

Date:

Ofir Paz
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Gross Salan

Severanct

Education Funu

Mgmt Insurance

Disability Insurance

Social Security (Employer Piec
Food Allotment

Dmei Havraat
Leasing Category Six Ca
Monthly Gas

Vat on Leasing of Ca

Total

Annex B

Percent of Gro:
55,00
8.33% 4,58
7.50% 4,12
5.00% 2,75
2.50% 1,37
3,39
39

21
5,3C
1,8C
848

79,78

22 days x 18 NIS per dz¢
one time annual 2,602 dividt
by 12 months



CONSULTANCY AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into as of 268l,A3011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. an Isramimpany (the ‘Company "), and OSHIL, The Israe
Society Ltd., company No. 5013308247 (thednsultant ™).

WHEREAS the Key Person(defined below) has been an employee of the Comparof May, 2005 and until March 31st, 2011 andmgasked the Company
terminate the employment relations between thegsagsind reengage with the Company as an independetractor under this Agreement; and

WHEREAS the Company wishes the Consultant to provide aegaivices, as further described herein, and thes@tant is willing to provide such services to
Company through Mr. Asher Holzer (th&&y Person”), all in accordance with the terms and conditisesforth herein; and

WHEREAS the Company and the Consultant wish to set forthriting the terms and conditions of the serviaebé provided by the Consultant to the Company;

NOW THEREFORE , in consideration of the mutual covenants and itimmd hereinafter set forth, the parties herebneags follows:

1.

CONSULTANT SERVICES

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

The Company hereby agrees to engage the Constdtaatve as the Compé's President (by means of the Key Person) and fompercertain service
as is customary by a President of publicly tradedlical device company and as shall be requirethéyompany's Board of Directors from time to
time and subject to the terms and conditions gét teerein (the* Services”).

Consultant hereby confirms that throughKley Person, it has the skill, experience, andrmthsources necessary to faithfully and diligepdyform

the Services to the satisfaction of the Companlyjesti to Section 1.1 above, in accordance withrieuctions and directions of the Company's Board
of Directors or the Company's designees. The KegdPeshall devote his full business time, attentind efforts of his business time, ability,
knowledge and experience to fulfilling Consultardigies and obligations hereundexcept that the Key Person shall be entitled to/ipi® services to
third parties provided that (i) the scope of suelvices shall not exceed 15 hours per month dbbssness time; and (i) such right shall not dertega
from, and the Consultant and the Key Person shéllifall of, their undertakings under any agreemidetween any of the Consultant and/or the
Person and the Company, including this Agreemedteapecially Sections 5, 6 and 7 her. Subject to the foregoing, the Consultant andibg

Person shall be available for consultation to tbar@ of Directors of the Company and/or any of@oenpan’s officers.

If the Key Person is absent from the Camygan account of vacation), for more than 22 (ttyemorking days in any year, a pro-rata deducsball

be made from the Consultancy Fee for such excesbelevent that the Key Person is absent fronCtrapany (on account of vacation), for less than
22 (twenty) working days in any year the Comparslighay to the Key Person for each such unusedialolssy NIS (TBD by Finance
Department). Such payment for unused absent dajisbehmade on the payment date of the Consuléeg for the month of December in each
calendar year. Due to the Key Person's positidtheérCompany, large number of travelling abroad dmdsthe absent of possibility to monitor his
attendance at the Company's offices, the Key Pesisalh provide the Company with a monthly writteport as to the vacation days used by him dt
the precedent mont




1.4. The Services shall be performed with tighést standards of professionalism and at a lefivekill commensurate with the requirements of this
Agreement

1.5. The Consultant shall provide the Serviea®under solely through the Key Person. Furthegmio no event shall the Consultant provide theviSes
hereunder through any entity or person other tharKiey Persor

It is hereby agreed that this Sub-section 1.5fisixddamental provision of this Agreement and the stdtant is aware that the Company is entering into
this Agreement only based on such undertaking.

1.6. The Consultant and the Key Person are aware thgirthvision of the Services shall require frequard extensive travel (including international trig
The Consultant and the Key Person hereby agragctotsavel as may be necessary in order to flfél Services

1.7. The Consultant shall provide the Company, not ldtan the date of execution of this Agreement, witrundertaking towards the Company signe:
the Key Person in the form attached heretAnnex A .

TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

2.1. The term of this Agreement shall commeaxef April 1, 2011 (the Effective Date”) and shall continue in effect for an unlimitedripel, unless
terminated earlier in accordance with the termgas#h herein

2.2. Notwithstanding the above, the Company may termitiais Agreement, at any time, without Cause (éiseeé in Section 2.3 below) upon provision
the Consultant one hundred (180) day prior writtetice (during which time the Consultant shall b&tked to the Consultancy Fee and any other
amount set forth in Section 3 below, provided thatKey Person will continue to provide his sersit@the Company through the Consultant durin
notice period)

2.3.  The Company may terminate this Agreemeanhg time for Cause, immediately and without priotice. For the purposes of this Agreement,
termination for* Caus shall mean

2.3.1. conviction of the Key Person of any felony involgimoral turpitude or materially affecting the Compg
2.3.2. any willful refusal by the Consultant or the Keyr&en to carry out a reasonable directive of ther8o@ Directors, which if remediable, is not

remedied within five (5) business days (with appiaie reasonable adjustment if the Consultant ieeatime of notice away on vacation or
otherwise out of the office) after delivery to tBensultant of written notice from the Company sfygéeg the details thereo




2.4.

2.5.

2.3.3. embezzlement of funds of the Company

2.3.4. any material breach of the Consul’s or the Key Pers(s fiduciary duties or duties of care to the Compg@xgcept for conduct taken in go
faith), as determined in good faith by the Boartijoh, if curable, remains uncured for five (5) mesis days after written notice thereof is given
to the Consultan

During the period following notice of tamation by the Company to the Consultant for arasom, the Consultant and the Key Person shall catgpe
with the Company and use their best efforts tosasisé integration into the Company of the persoamity who will assume the Consultant’s and the
Key Perso’s responsibilities

Notwithstanding the above, the Consultant may teatei this Agreement, at any time, if the Compangsduot fulfill its undertakings under tt
Agreement, after providing the Company with a ventnotice specifying such breach and providedttt@Company has not remedied such breach, if
any, within thirty (30) days thereafter (during whitime the Consultant shall continue renderingSbevices to the Company as provided in this
Agreement)

COMPENSATION

3.1.

3.2.

Total Consulting Fedn consideration of the Services under this Agreet, the Company shall pay the Consultant a grzndgotal amount of NIS
79,783 for each calendar month as of the Effeddiate (the* Consultancy Fe€’). Value Added Tax shall be added to the Consultaresy

Any change in the Consultant’s amount of work halrall be approved in advance by the Company’s @ofbirectors.

The Consultant acknowledges that the Consultaneg Bee total and final consideration to which tlemsLiltant is entitled in exchange for the Ser
and include all his expenses in rendering the 8esvivith the State of Israel unless otherwise agtsethe Company. Without derogating from
aforesaid, the Consultancy Fees include all iteed$asth inAnnex B hereto which will be paid to the Consultant despie reengagement betweer
parties in an independent contractor engagemeatihder.

Subject to the Company's or InspireMD nBoard of Directors' Approval and as may be regliinder the applicable law, the Company's or
InspireMD Inc.'s Shareholders Meeting, the Compaay pay to the Consultant an annual bonus baseéntairt criteria which shall be determined by
the Company's or InspireMD Inc.'s Board of Direstdf such bonus is approved by the Company'sspiteMD Inc.'s organs as aforesaid it shall be of
not less than three months gross salary. It isdyectarified that nothing herein shall be constrasdn obligation of the Company to pay the Coast
such bonus and same shall be at the sole discieftittie Company as aforesaid. Such bonus shab@atcluded in the Salary for all purpose and
matters




3.3. The Consultant shall invoice the Compamyanonthly basis for Services performed duringptezeding month (as set forth in section 3.1 apad
for all normal and non-normal pre-approved (by @mnpany) expenses according to Company policy rirduin the performance of these Services.
The payment shall be paid by the Company by ththday after presentation of an invoi

3.4. All payments required to be made by then@any under this Agreement shall be effected hysfiex to Consultant’s following bank account: Bank
Leumi, Moriah Branch 886, Haifa account number: 327 14.

3.5. _TaxesAll taxes or mandatory payments (all nationalinasice fees, health insurance fees, income tamaypdther amounts required by law)
applicable to the Consultancy Fee, shall be the sponsibility of the Consultant. The Consultgrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the
Company from and against any claims, liabilitiesexpenses relating to such taxes other than ttessdting from any act or omission of the Company.
As long as this Agreement is in effect, the Coralshall maintain a valid "Exemption from Withhiolg Tax" and shall provide a true copy thereof to
the Company prior to the first payment of the Cdtasicy Fee

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

4.1. Itis hereby agreed that this Agreememisdmwt constitute a contract of employment neihithy the Consultant nor the Key Person, that thasdtant
(including the Key Person) is an independent cattrathat neither the Consultant, nor its emplsyséall have the status of an employee of the
Company, that the Consultant has an independeiridassfor the provision of the Services and thaemployer/employee, principal/agent or
partnership relationship exists between the Compautythe Consultant or any of Consultant's emplsy@eany persons providing services to the
Consultant in any capacity whatsoever (includirggKey Person) in any respect whatsoe

4.2. Subject to the presentation by the Consultantvalia "Exemption from Withholding Tax", the Compamyll not make deductions from any amou
payable to the Consultant for taxes or social paym

4.3. The Company does not assume any tax liability fiyr@f the Services rendered by the Key Person patso this Agreement nor shall the rig
discussed herein cause the Company any additi@pehses with respect to the period of this Agredn

4.4. ltis understood and acknowledged by thedQltant that the Consultancy Fee and any otheuatrset forth in Section 3 above reflect the tatabunt
due to it in connection with the provision of Sees as an independent contractor as well as thkctudt to be incurred by the Company in
consideration for the Services under this AgreeniEmé parties agree that in the event that a caenpeburt will rule that the Consultant or the Key
Person, regardless of the terms of this Agreemepimployed under this Agreement by the CompargyQbnsultancy Fee and any other amount set
forth in Section 3 above payable by the Companyialing to this Agreement shall be reduced effeciis®f the beginning of the term of this
Agreement so that 40% of such payments shall datestsalary payments and 60% of such payments ahiadtitute payment by the Company for all
other of the Consultant's or the Key Pers statutory rights and benefits as an employebeo@ompany throughout the term of this Agreem




5.

CONFIDENTIALITY

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

The Consultant hereby agrees that it shall nogctly or indirectly, disclose or use at any timigher during or subsequent to the term of

Agreement, other than for the purpose of or in emtion with the rendering of the Services hereumdess directed or permitted by the Company, any
trade secrets or other confidential informationettier patentable or not, of the Company, now oedféer existing, including but not limited to, afiy
processes, formulas, source codes, object codemuter programs, drawings, trade secrets, innavatimventions, discoveries, improvements,
research or development and test results, spetditsa data and know-how; (ii) marketing plans,ibess plans, strategies, forecasts, unpublished
financial information, budgets, projections, prodplans and pricing; (iii) personnel informationgiuding organizational structure, salary, and
qualifications of employees; (iv) customer and digppnformation, including identities, product ealand purchase history or forecasts and agreements
and (v) any other information which is not knowrthie public (collectively, ‘Confidential Information "), of which the Consultant is or becomes
informed or aware during the term of this Agreemarttether or not developed by the Consultant; gledthat the term Confidential Information does

not include information which is or has become miplknown and made generally available throughwmongful act of the Consultant or the Key
Person

This covenant shall survive the terminat this Agreement indefinitely. Upon terminatiofithis Agreement, or at any other time upon retjoéthe
Company, the Consultant shall promptly deliverit® €ompany all physical and electronic copies @hdreembodiments of Confidential Information
and all memoranda, notes, notebooks, records,tepoanuals, drawings, blueprints and any otheuhents or things belonging to the Company, and
all copies thereof, in all cases, which are ingbesession or under the control of the Consul

The Consultant shall provide the Compaity & written undertaking of the Key Person to akllig the provisions of this Section 5 as set fortAnnex
A hereto.




6.

CREATIONS AND INVENTIONS

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

Without further consideration, the Consultant hgrietevocably fully assigns to the Company: (i) aawrently owned (if any) or future intellectt
property of any kind, including but not limited amy inventions, continuations, patent applicatigraents, copyrights, algorithms etc., created by i
the Key Person anywhere, whether alone or togetfierothers, which constitutes an improvement, eckanent, modification or continuation of the
Invention (as defined in the Founders Agreemend)wahich was created by the Consultant or the Kegdteat the time of the Key Person being a
Company director, advisor or shareholder holdiniggatly or indirectly (e.g., through a permittedrsferee and/or through un-expired options) 3% or
more of the issued share capital of the Compai)yarfiy currently owned (if any) or future intelleed property of any kind, including but not limitéal
any inventions, continuations, patent applicatigradents, copyrights, algorithms etc. created theaConsultant or Key Person anywhere, whether
alone or together with others, at the time of beif@ompany advisor which is related to the Compafield of Business (as defined in the Founders
Agreement); (iii) any currently owned (if any) artdire intellectual property of any kind, includibgt not limited to any inventions, continuations,
patent applications, patents, copyrights, algorgtate. created by the Consultant or the Key Peaisanresult of any of their engagement with the
Company through this Agreement or otherwise, wiredfane or together with others; (iv) any currerdyned (if any) or future intellectual property of
any kind, including but not limited to any invem continuations, patent applications, patentsyigghts, algorithms etc. created by the Consultaint
the Key Person anywhere and at any time, whetloeeadr together with others, through the use of@oyprietary information of the Company; and (v)
any other intellectual property which any of then€altant or the Key Person is, or will be obligateéssign to the Company under any other written
agreement with the Company or under any applidae (Sut-sections 6.1(i) to 6.1(v) shall be jointly refertedas‘ Future Improvements™).

Promptly upon the development, makingatioa, or discovery of any Invention, discoveryogess, design, work, intellectual property or inygrment

to the Company’s intellectual property, the Coremtitshall disclose the same to the Company. Shbal@€ompany determine that same is a Future
Improvement, the Consultant or the Key Personpatiaable, shall execute and deliver to the Compamgh reasonable documents as the Company
may request to confirm the assignment of the Caastis or the Key Person's rights in the Futurermpment, and if requested by the Company, shall
assist the Company, and shall execute any necedsamynents, at the Company’s expense, in applyingrid prosecuting any patents and any
trademark or copyright registration which may baikable in respect therec

The Consultant and the Key Person furdigeee that the Consulting Fee provided under thiedment for the Consultant’s Services shouldssdte
compensation also for the assignment to the Comp#al} rights to Future Improvements and othehtiggranted to the Company under this
Agreement




6.4. The Consultant hereby represents that e Effective Date hereof it is not the owneragbatent that is competitive with the Company’dd-&
Business

6.5. The Consultant shall provide the Compaitl @ written undertaking of the Key Person to atiy the provisions of this Section 6 as set fortAhnnex
A hereto.

NON-COMPETITION AND NON -SOLICITATION

7.1. Each of the Consultant and the Key Peagmaes and declares that, so long as it/he isralsbider, holding shares or options (vested or vested) of
the Company, directly or indirectly, reflecting 58 more of the issued and outstanding share cayfitale Company, director, employee (in the event
that a competent court rules that the Consultatti@Key Person is employed by the Company) orsahof the Company and for a period of twelve
(12) months thereafter (theNon-Competition Period”), it/he shall not, as an owner, partner, joinhtegor, stockholder (provided that this shall not
preclude the Consultant or the Key Person from owiai stock interest not greater than 5% in a plytiiaded company), employee, broker, agent,
principal, trustee, corporate officer, directocglsor or in any other capacity whatsoever engagseicome financially interested in any business
venture worldwide that is engaged in any activitire@lving any products or technologies competinthwhe actual products or technologies then
produced or otherwise commercialized, researcheshder development by the Company or its subsihz

7.2. During the Non-Competition Period the Qdtant or the Key Person shall not accept fromGbenpany’s customers any position, order, offer,knar
business in any field of activity in which the Coamy is engaged and which is directly competitivéhvtie Company, or approach any of the
Compan'’s customers in connection with products or serviicascompetes with those sold or provided by then@any.

7.3. Each of the Consultant and the Key Person undestakelong as it/he is director, employee (in thené that a competent court rules that the Const
or the Key Person is employed by the Company)duisar of the Company and for a period of twelve)(thonths thereafter, not to employ or
otherwise engage, directly or indirectly, in anyimess activity with any of the Company’s employatthat time, or any person who was employed by
the Company within the preceding ye

7.4. The Consultant shall provide the Compaitl & written undertaking of the Key Person to alig the provisions of this Section 9, as set forth
Annex A hereto.

MISCELLANEOUS

8.1. This Agreement is made under, and in all respédt be interpreted, construed, and governed byimadcordance with, the laws of the State of Is
Any dispute between the parties arising out of Adseement shall be submitted exclusively to theagetent courts in Tel Aviv distric




8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

This Agreement constitutes the full antrerunderstanding between the parties with resfoeitte subject hereof, notwithstanding any repreg®ns,
statements, or agreements to the contrary heretofiade

This Agreement may be amended only by a writtetrungent signed by both parties here

If any provision of this Agreement shadllield illegal, unenforceable, or in conflict wihy law of any jurisdiction, such provision will kaforced to
the maximum extent possible, and any unenforcgadntiion will be modified or deleted automaticallysuch a manner so as to make the agreement as
modified legal and enforceable under applicables|aamd the validity of the remaining portions aoyasions hereof shall not be affected there

No failure or delay of either party in exercisiig lights hereunder (including but not limited e tight to require performance of any provisiorti$
Agreement) shall be deemed to be a waiver of sigthsrunless expressly made in writing by the paryving its rights. No consent by either party to
or waiver of, a breach by either party, whethemregp or implied, will constitute a consent to, veaief, or excuse of any other, different, or sulbsed
breach by either part

Neither party shall assign or transfer any ofigfts and obligations under this Agreement to digtparty, without the prior written consent oé!
other party. Any assignment in violation of theefgoing shall be null and voi

This Agreement may be executed in countés@and all such counterparts together shall bendd to be the original and will constitute one Hred
same instrument. A facsimile signature shall berd=kas an original for all purpos:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the parties hereto have caused this Agreemdre thuly executed on the day and year first abovieenr

InspireMD Ltd. OSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltd.
By: /s/ Craig Shor By:
Title: CFO Title: PRESIDENT

Date:August 28, 201: Date:August 23, 201:




ANNEX A

To: InspireMD Ltd. (th& Company ")

Re: Undertaking

I, the undersigned, Mr. Asher Holzer, residing aaRana, Israel, hereby agree, warrant and undedeleds the Company as follows:

In this Undertaking, the termAgreement” shall mean the Consultancy Agreement betweerCirapany and AS Paz Management and Investment Ltd.
(the “ Consultant ”), to which this Undertaking is attached Asnex A , and except as otherwise explicitly indicated lrece unless the context requires
otherwise, all definitions, including capitalizeztrins, in this Undertaking shall have the same nmgaas defined in the Agreement.

1. | hereby warrant and confirm that | will rendlee Services under the Agreement in the courseyofindertaking towards the Consultant, and asqfarty
duties and obligations towards the Consultantrélwe further warrant and confirm that no employewpéoyee relationship exists or will exist betweea m
and the Company. Therefore, all compensation telt be paid by you in consideration for the Segsishould be paid directly to the Consult

2. I hereby understand and acknowledge thaherevent that a competent court rules that | am@yed by the Company, | agree that the good-faatary
due to me equals 40% of any portion of the Consaijtd-ee and any other amount set forth in SectitmtBe Agreement actually received by the
Consultant. Therefore in such event, the Consut&me and any other amount set forth in SectiantBe Agreement payable by the Company according to
the Agreement shall be reduced effective as ob#ggnning of the term of the Agreement so that 49%uch payments shall constitute salary paymends a
60% of such paymentshall constitute payment by the Company for allstatutory rights and benefits as an employee o€Cibimpany throughout the te
of this Agreement, including without limitation, thholding of income tax, national security statytpayments (both employer and employee payments),
health tax and any statutory pension insurance paysr(employer and employee payments), if applealier the date herec

3. | hereby warrant and confirm that I, personally,ndd have and will not have any claims and/or dessaagainst the Company, with respect to the exist
of an employer-employee relationship between ug,l d&rereby waive any such claims and/or demandsn(é would have had such claims and/or
demands)




| hereby undertake, jointly and severally wifie Consultant, to hold you harmless from and d¢emnify you against any and all claims, liabilitiessts and
expenses (including without limitation reasonaklgall fees), caused to you, resulting from or innemtion with any action or lawsuit initiated by the
Consultant, myself or any of our successors ogassiclaiming an employer/employee relationshipveen the Consultant and/or myself and the Comg

| hereby agree and undertake to comply withptioeisions of Sections 5 (Confidentiality), 6 (&ten and Inventions) and 7 (Non-Competition) & th
Agreement, and hereby confirm the representatiorengn the Agreement, to such extent that thegméd me.

Date:

Asher Holzel




Gross Salan

Severanct

Education Funu

Mgmt Insurance

Disability Insurance

Social Security (Employer Piec
Food Allotment

Dmei Havraat

Leasing Category Six Ca
Monthly Gas
Vat on Leasing of Ce

Total

Annex B

Percent of Gro:
55,00
8.33% 4,58
7.50% 4,12
5.00% 2,75
2.50% 1,37
3,39
39
21

5,3C
1,8C
84¢

79,78

22 days x 18 NIS per dz¢
one time annual 2,602 dividt
by 12 months
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September 21, 2011

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the use in this RegistrattateBients on Amendment No.1 to Form S-1 of InspDeMc. of our report dated March 31 and June 2811
relating to the consolidated financial statememtsispireMD, Ltd. which appears in such Registmatiftatement. We also consent to the reference toder the
heading "Experts" in such Registration Statement.

Kind Regards,

Tel-Aviv, Israel /sl Kesselman & Kesselm:

September 21, 201 Certified Public Accountants (Ist
A member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internatidimited

Kesselman & Kesselman, Trade Tower, 25 HamereStfel-Aviv 68125, Israel, P.O Box 452 Tel-AVi0@3 Telephone: +972 -3- 7954555, Fax:+972 -3-
7954556, www.pwc.co.il

Kesselman & Kesselman is a member firm of PricerhateseCoopers International Limited, each member éf which is a separate legal entity



